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ANUYUIOVOVANS
Core Values

AdgUaVANS a-ounanussryiazAuARVaJIANSA:tWA Core values reflect the organization’s philosophy and
ouﬂ’ﬂsILsz|Ehhmavaum&v§ry|ﬁUImoszT\1§uv:ﬂusmgwuvau concepts as a driver of its sustainable growth target, and are
Jpuusssu naz10uralonanvovouAns regarded as a foundation of culture and the major component of

the organization.

- S S - [ ] L]
ddunfU / Vision
iUuanuumsRusuthluls:inAna§wassAroasAINIMSITURANARAINaNA

To be the leading financial institution in the country that creates the best financial solutions for the clients.

wusn? / Mission

Ludune:WiunadAnsieliusmMsnumsuATAuNW a$waouliswalelfiiandl Advivuals:Testvesgiofuna:wanau
SOUMVSUEIABOUROAIALADENISUSHISIIUAUKANSSSUINUNA

Endeavour to extend quality financial services, build client’s satisfaction, consider the benefits to shareholders and
employees and commit to social responsibility through good governance.
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TTITUDE

UanwasAauan tnAunituBiuon vavlandosyuimnie ioaslomana:usaumsaitnilunisivu

Activate positive thoughts and attitudes along with challenging viewpoints to build new working opportunities
and experiences.

EVELOPMENT

Dutnfn dnwisu AlungAtIiuNMsaswassAnoIbasi) MonaulandAcUFaINMSNINSITUVIgNAT

Being an active thinker and developer to create the best financial solutions for the clients.

ALUE

a$nyaAvaIwlnIUIa=0uANS FogmsuaumsusSmsitius=Nulaniand soumiuouwanouinuRENgioRu

Increase the value of our employees and the organization with impressive services to the clients and sound benefits
to the shareholders.

SPIRATION

asisagalanazisadumalalunisivnu 1iaus=ansuavoiu

Create employee motivation and inspiration to strive towards effective tasks.

ETWORK

aswanegauwiusauFnImetula:meuan IiioUs:answavodviu

Enhance good relationships both internally and externally for the organization’s strength.

OLLABORATION

Us=anuvuna=souionugingavounnnagou daoudiSesounu

Liaison and collaborate with all related parties for a mutual success.

VALUATION

Us=IDuRUIDIaENALNIEL 1HOMSWRAILNAUIDIIA: WAL

Make regular self-evaluation to achieve personal and work developments.
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Message from the
Board of Directors of

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
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Dear Shareholders

The Thai economy during the year 2021 slightly recovered
from the previous year 2020. This is due mainly to a
retrieval in the global economy, especially the growing of
world trading volume, which upsurge Thailand volume and
value of exports, couple with the budgeted spending of the
Thai Government accounted for another economic stimulus.
Nonetheless, the aforementioned economic recovery of the
Country was somewhat disrupted by a new widespread of
the Corona Virus Covid -19 epidemic that took place around
the end of the first quarter. This brought challenges to the
Government to unveiling effective measures to address this
new round of widespread; this included sufficiency and
efficacy of vaccine and coverage of vaccine injection,
together with Government measures to stimulate weakening
domestic and household purchasing power, which has been
deteriorated following increases in unemployment rate and
limited number of new employments, upsurged in household
and corporate debts.

During 2021 the Advance Finance Public Company
limited continued the execution of credit relief measures that
was originally announced during the year 2020 by the Bank
of Thailand for all groups of its debtors. Moreover, bill
payments for goods and services were made faster in order
to help alleviate the burdens of its partners so that they have
liquidity to continue their businesses.

As of 31 December 2021, the Company recorded total
assets of Baht 12,261 Million increasing from previous year
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by 0.8%. The total loan receivable is of Baht 4,483 Million
increasing from the previous year by 2%. Non-Performing
Loan (NPL) is at 18% of total loan receivable and the
Company reported a total net profit of Baht 47 Million
increasing from the previous year 21%, mainly from reducing
of the company’s operation cost by 22%. And the expected
credit loss increased from previous year 37%.

During 2021 and continuity to the year 2022, the Company,
apart from existing core business application system Funding
System and Lending System, has developed digital internal
workflow system to support products and financial services to
emerge to digital banking era. These developments aimed to
accommodate customers and modernize management system
to suite the new potential services and business plan in the future.

The Board of Directors always recognized the importance
of good corporate governance and aimed to conduct its
business with transparency, fairness, and with accountability
to the society, to the environment, and for the best interests of
all stakeholders as a whole. This motto passed on the
Company Management team with respected to their business
integrity as a mean to increase the Company competitive
edges thus laying solid and strong foundations for the
Company ongoing sustainable and stable growth. The Board
of Directors emphasized to the Management of the need to
always adhere to the compliance guidelines on market conduct
and to the Personal Data Protection Act B.E. 2560 (PDPA).

Last, the Company would like to express sincere thanks
to all of our valued customers, shareholders, every stakeholder,
employees, public and private financial institutions, and
government agencies for their trusted and ongoing supports
that they have placed in the Advance Finance Public
Company Limited.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Advance Finance Company Limited

(Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda)
Independent Director
and Chairman of the Board of Audit Committee
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Financial Position (THB Million)

Loans and Accrued Interest Receivables

Loans (Less Allowance for expected credit losses)

Deposits

Liabilities

Assets

Equity

Operating Performance (THB Million)

Interest Income
Interest Expense

Net Interest Income

Non Interest Income (Expenses)

Other Operating Expenses

Operating Profit before

Expected credit losses

Expected credit losses
Net Profit

Financial Ratio (percent)

Net Interest Income to Total Assets

Loans to Deposits
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Return on Assets

Return on Equities

'-————-

fw’s GR
\

Change%
2021 2020 2019 2021/2020
4,713.15 4,5613.26 4,919.77 4.43
4,396.87 4,299.68 4,787.06 2.26
7,882.33 5,549.23 5,735.86 42.04
10,788.77 10,609.43 6,521.57 1.69
12,260.51 12,163.22 8,063.35 0.80
1,471.74 1,5663.79 1,541.78 -5.28
392.99 406.77 335.96 3.3
116.38 111.57 131.62 4.31
276.61 295.20 204.34 -6.30
18.82 -3.71 31.17 606.93
124.53 160.91 170.23 -22.61
170.90 130.58 65.28 30.89
112.35 82.16 10.07 36.74
46.78 38.53 44.72 21.41
2.26 243 2.53
56.87 79.07 85.74
22.34 23.36 23.97
0.38 0.32 0.59
3.09 2.49 2.92

-——— = = q
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Report on Operating Performance
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Overview of Operations and Financial
Position

The Company operates a finance business under the
Financial Business Act. B.E. 2551, with the “Full Finance
License” granted by the Ministry of Finance and supervised
by the Bank of Thailand (BoT). Its business is divided into

three types, funding, lending, and financial advisory services.

The Company’s operating income consisted of net
interest income, which came from loans, interbank and
money market items, investments in debt securities, and
non-interest income, which included net fees and service
income, net gain (loss) on financial instruments measured at
fair value through profit or loss, net gain (loss) on investments,
dividend income, gain (loss) on sales of properties foreclosed

and other operating income.

For 2021, operating income amounted to THB 295.43
million, which mainly came from net interest income
accounting for 93.63 percent of total operating income.
Non-interest income was equivalent to 6.37 percent of total

operating income.

Operating expenses for 2021 were THB 124.53 million
or 42.15 percent of total operating income. Other operating
expenses consisted of employee expenses, directors’
remuneration, premises and equipment expenses, and

taxes and duties etc.

The Company reported a net profit of THB 46.78 million
in 2021 increased by Baht 8.25 million or 21.41% growth
from the previous year.

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co.Ltd.

Atthe end of 2021, the Company’s total assets were THB
12,260.51 million, mostly from loans to customers and net
accrued interest receivables totally accounting for 35.86

percent of total assets.

At the end of 2021, the Company’s total liabilities were
THB 10,788.77 million, mostly from deposits, which accounted
for 73.06 percent of total liabilities.

At the end of 2021, the Company’s equity was
THB 1,471.74 million, decreased from previous year
due to revaluation surplus (deficit) on investment measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income. While
the continuous incease in retained earnings was from

operating results in each year.

As for capital fund, at 2021 year-end, Capital adequacy
ratio stood at 22.34 percent, higher than the minimum of
11.00 percent as specified by the Bank of Thailand (BOT).
The calculation of Capital Adequacy Ratio based on

Basel Ill.
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Board of Directors

1 UADWUNISSTU DVFiIdASINA
nsSsUNS (I8U199ANMNS) / Us=suIKUNNUSHIS

Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul
Authorized Director / Chief Executive Officer

4 unglcuudd UsIuUNsS
NSSUNNSaAS: / USz8UANUZNSSUNSASSHN
lazMKUAAINDUINU / NSSUNSASIAEDU

Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant
Independent Director / Chairman of the
Nomination and Compensation Committee /
Member of the Audit Committee

2 Qs.uwaa ivIuan
NSsSUN1Sd4as: / US:S1UANIZNSSUNISRSIFIU

Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda
Independent Director /
Chairman of the Audit Committee

5 u1gdnyrya 9ssosulsau
NSsSUN1Sdds: / NSSUNISMSIEIU /
NSSUNISANNUAIIAEN

Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn
Independent Director / Member of
the Audit Committee / Member of
the Risk Oversight Committee

u1gsssuSau Houryurdans
NssUN1Sads: / US=s1UANzNSSUNIS
MAUADWIZEY

Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth
Independent Director / Chairman of the Risk
Oversight Committee
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6 UNYUIUW QWISASWYA 7 UWANUSUT wsASTYY 8 ulydsaU yana
nssun1s (81u199ANS) / Nssun1sinu NSSUN1S / NSSUN1SassHlazMKuAAIRaUINU NSSUMS / NssuUMsasshilia=fnunAIRaUINU
A2WIAEY / WEoaUss I IINAUSKIS 2

Mr. Manop Oulansiripong Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom Mr. Varut Bulakul
Authorized Director / Member of the Risk Director / Member of the Nomination and Director / Member of the Nomination and
Oversight Committee / First Senior Executive Compensation Committee Compensation Committee

Vice President 2

9 urgous nSwdndna
nssuMs

Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul
Director
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AU USKHIS
Management Group

UWADWUIISSTU JUASASINA
Us=suIKinAuSKHIS

Ms. Panawan Wongakkarakul
Chief Executive Officer

uUWSaY1 1IFUSHIAS
WyssUs=suIMNUSHIS 3

Mrs.Thitiya Jiarasuksiri
First Senior Executive Vice President 3

uwaUuNUT SvaIUIsn
Wuoemsusmisela

Ms. Muntana Youngsamas
Senior Executive Vice President

UN933WIY AGOISAUUNR
§oueMsusSHIs

Mr. Vichupong Klongwathanakith
Executive Vice President

UNgUUW QUNSASWA
Wy98Us=sURKIAUSHIS 2

Mr.Manop Oulansiripong
First Senior Executive Vice President 2

UWAIDUWISSIU INQFAS
Wau8MSUSHNSa)la

Ms. Nopawan Kertsiri
Senior Executive Vice President

UWAIISISNWY USSUU
Wau28MSUSHIS

Ms.Thantip Mathuramon
Executive Vice President

as.gluasa navsauna
§ou28MSUSHIS

Dr.Sunetra Saengratanagul
Executive Vice President



u1gonyy slwsdagd
gouoeMsusHs

Mr.Apiyut Jarupriwan
Executive Vice President

urglo: gu:nmuun
wouoemsangla

Mr. Piya Chanakanont
Senior Vice President

UWADASTYTYT HITYINOOANS
wouoems

Ms. Saranya Hantherdsit
Vice President

uwanmuunnwg avdisiua
Wauogms

Ms.Paninthip Tangpanithandee
Vice President
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uwlaua s18a1s
wouoemsagla

Mrs.Chalobol Thareesarn
Senior Vice President

u1gssy SrAonamitia
gousemsangla

Mr. Thamrong Asawakulkamnerd
Senior Vice President
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Vice President
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Organization Chart Advance Finance Public Co., Ltd.
(Approved from Board of Directors Meeting No.6/2020 Dated 28th August 2020)
Effective from 1th September 2020
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The Board of Directors shall provide regular meeting as scheduled. A notice of the Board of Directors’ meeting and
relevant documents shall be submitted to all directors prior to the meeting date. In the meeting, concerned management
shall be invited to the meeting to explain proposed matters. The Board shall be given an opportunity for to discuss or express

opinions and make inquiries about the key issues.

In 2021, the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, Risk Oversight Committee and the Nomination and Renumeration

Committee meetings were held as follows:

Nomination and

Director’s Name Boa;dlvtll;elziirr.:t:ors A"‘;“Nf:e'}"i;";'stee iES Ovzr'sv:g::i:::miﬂee Renumt:r::li::ﬁﬁ;?mmee
1. Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 5/5 - - -
2. Mr. Chawanat Ajchariyavanich’ 2/2 - - -
3. Mr. Manop Oulansiripong 5/5 - 4/4 -
4. Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda 5/5 5/5 - -
5. Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant 5/5 5/5 - il
6. Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth  5/5 - 4/4 -
7. Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn 5/5 5/5 4/4 -
8. Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 5/5 - - 11
9. Mr. Varut Bulakul 5/5 - - 7
10. Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 3/5 - - -

Remarks

1. Mr. Chawanat Ajchariyavanich resigned from the Director effective from August 25, 2021

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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According to the Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, The Board of Directors and the committee members should
assess their performance once a year in order to review their own performances, issues and difficulties in the prior year and

to increase work efficiency.

In 2021, the Company has therefore initially conducted the assessment of the Board. The Board self-assessment was
divided into three types.
1. The assessment of the Board as a whole
2. The assessment of the Board on an individual basis (self-assessment)

3. The assessment of the Board on an individual basis by other directors (cross evaluation)

Here is the scoring system 5 to 1
5 = strongly agree/excellently conducted
4 = agree/well conducted
3 = fair/moderately conducted
2 = disagree/seldom conducted

1 = strongly disagreed/never conducted

Self-assessment results for the Board as a whole and on an individual basis in 2021

Self-assessment Type Assessment Criteria Average Score
The Board as a whole Board structure and qualifications
Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board Level
Board meeting
Duties of directors AT ST
Relationship with management
Directors’ self-improvement
Level
Individual 1) Structure and qualifications of the Board
2) Board meeting 4.45 from 5.00
3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board
Level
Individual assessment 1) Structure and qualifications of the Board
By other board members 2) Board meeting 4.83 from 5.00

3) Roles, duties and responsibilities of the Board

Committee’s Self-Assessment

The Company’s committees appointed by the Board consists of 1) Audit committee and 2) Risk Oversight Committee
3) Nomination and Remuneration Committee, which are required to evaluate their performances and submit the report to the
Board annually. In 2021, the assessment for such committees as a whole as well as on an individual basis was completed,

whereas the results were already reported to the Board.

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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The Board of Directors plays a key role in formulating the
Company’s policies, business overview, business plan,
supervision, audit, and performance evaluation in
accordance with the set strategy and business plan. The
Board also manages the Company’s business consistent
with the laws, articles of association and shareholders’
resolution with integrity and morality under the principle of
accountability and code of conduct in business operations,
and supervises the management to perform in line with the
specified goals and guidelines for the most benefit to the

Company and shareholders.

The Board has three major duties: formulating policies,
supervising the Company to ensure that work process and
resources are adequate and appropriate so that its
performance shall be in line with the specified policy, and
ensuring that the Company provides auditing and
monitoring performances according to its policy. Apart from
the aforesaid duties, the Board shall perform duties in
compliance with regulators’ laws and regulations and
financial institutions’ corporate governance and good

governance principles.
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nesung (HEu1adang)
/ UszanudnutiniLzmig

2 | WU 9RITRS WA

nIINNIe (HE1UA4ANTS)
/ Haaeszsnudwiinfininng
/ NIFNNTANALANMMIAEN

440,000.00 -

3 AT UNAR NIAUAN

N99UNN9849% / Use1UANIZNIINNNIATIAAAL

890,000.00 860,000.00

4 | waWmugr NsAUNS

N390N198452 / UILaIUAUZNITNNNTATINN
LAZNUUAATRBLILNY / NTINNNIATIAEEL

670,000.00 565,000.00

5 | wiesssusmAYd MaynNgNE

N9IUNN9BATY / UTLEIUATIENIINNNIANTLANIAEN

685,000.00 655,000.00

6 | weailyan assengalsad

NITUNITBATY / NITUNITATIAADL
/ﬂiiNﬂWiﬁﬂﬁUﬂ’ﬂNLaﬂxﬁ

318,662.00 630,000.00

7 UTEITHRI UANA
Q u Q

NI7UNIT / NTIUNITATINUN LAZANMUAAIRRLILNL

405,000.00 330,000.00

8 | WNEIINUBN WIATHEN

N99NIT / NITUNNTAIIVILALATMUAAIRDLIUNY

405,000.00 330,000.00

9 | weans niwdnina

NI7UNNT 240,000.00 225,000.00
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Directors in management positions and executive ~ Non-executive directors of the Company

directors of the Company Remuneration for non-executive directors (as approved

The Company does not pay any benefits to directors in by the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for the year
the key management positions of the Company non- 2021) includes annual compensation, meeting allowances,
executives with management power other than remuneration totaling 3,595,000.00 Baht.

for normal work such as salaries, bonuses and post-

employment benefit, etc.

Remunerations paid to the Directors and Executives in 2021

No. Directors’ Name Position 2020 2021
1 Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul Authorized Director / Chief Executive Officer - -
2 Mr. Manop Oulansiripong Authorized Director / Member of the Risk Oversight

440,000.00 -

Committee / First Senior Executive Vice President 2

3 Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda Independent Director / Chairman of the Audit Committee 890,000.00 860,000.00

4 Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant Independent Director / Chairman of the Nomination and

! ) ! ) 670,000.00 565,000.00
Compensation Committee / Member of the Audit Committee
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No. Directors’ Name Position 2020 2021

5 Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth Independent Director / 685,000.00 655,000.00

Chairman of the Risk Oversight Committee

6 Mr. Panya Chanyarungrojn Independent Director / 318,662.00 630,000.00
Member of the Audit Committee /
Member of the Risk Oversight Committee

7 Mr. Varut Bulakul Director / Member of the Nomination and 405,000.00 330,000.00
Compensation Committee

8 Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom Director / Member of the Nomination and 405,000.00 330,000.00
Compensation Committee

9 | Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul Director 240,000.00 225,000.00

10 Prof. Dr. Surakiart Sathirathai' | Independent Director / Chairman of the Board of Director 30,968.00 -

Independent Director / Member of the Audit Committee /

11 Miss Jituma Thanyodom? ) ) )
Member of the Risk Oversight Committee

291,667.00 =

12 | Mr. Panu Jaroonsri® Authorized Director 21,724.14 -

13 | Mr. Chawanat Ajchariyavanich® |Authorized Director / First Senior Executive Vice President 1 - -

Remarks
1. Prof. Dr. Surakiart Sathirathai resigned from the Independent Director and Chairman of the Board of Director, effective
from March 17, 2020.
2. Miss Jituma Thanyodom resigned from the Independent Director, Member of the Audit Committee and Member of the
Risk Oversight Committee effective from June 11, 2020.
3. Mr. Panu Jaroonsri resigned from the Director effective from February 24,2020.

4. Mr. Chawanat Ajchariyavanich resigned from the Director effective from August 25, 2021

STAY SAFE 2M
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Funding Business

The company offers deposit service to a wide range of
customertype i.e. individuals, Juristic Persons, Government
Agencies, Education Institution, Temple, Non-Profit
Organization, Financial Institution, Fund or Cooperatives in
form of Certificate of Deposit: CD. We also provide the
various options of interest rate, maturity and interest
receiving term to meet the requirements of customers such
as the minimum deposit amount is Baht 100,000 together
with a choice of interest receiving term like annually,
semi-annually, quarterly, or monthly. With all these
conditions, our customers will be able to manage their

deposit for the right choice of their saving needs.

The company has continuously designed and
developed systems to keep pace with the Thai financial
economy in the digital era. It can also help reduce exposure
during the epidemic of the Covid-19 situation by providing

various services related to the deposit business as follows:

Repayment of deposits and interest by electronic
fund transfer system

The company has developed a payment system in the
event that the customers withdraw the CD or receive
periodic interest. Customers can choose the payment type
in form “crossed check into beneficiary account (Account
Payee Only) or crossed “&Co” or transferring money into a
bank deposit account of the beneficiary opened with a
financial institution or specialized financial institution through
the service of the electronic fund transfer system. These
will increase convenience and financial flexibility for

customers.
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CD’s custodian service

The company offers CD’s custodian service to
customers. The company has a separate unit that takes
care and maintains the CDs from the unit that issues the
CDs. The company will send the proof of CD’s custodian
service together with the statement and withholding tax slip

to the customer via email.

Online Account service

The company offers customers to check their deposit
transactions by themselves at any time. This can check the
balance of the deposit, interest rate, maturity date and
accumulated interest through online channels on
smartphone or computer. Customer must request for a
username and password in order to access the system to

check the deposit transaction for the first time.
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The Company operates a financial business under the
Financial Institutions Business Act B.E. 2551, providing

various financial services as follow:

Lending Business

1. Commercial Loans: To support entrepreneurs in
businesses of commerce, industries, services.

1.1 Long Term Loan: To support for acquiring assets
in order for investments, business expansion,
refinancing from the former lenders,
re-appropriating financial structure to having
more flexible running business, and also
providing Top-Up loan to our good existing
customers.

1.2. Working Capital: To support for running
businesses, adding financial liquidity to serve
business expansion.

1.3. Letter of Guarantee

2. Real Estate Business Loans: To support entrepreneurs
in real estate business.

2.1 Bridging Loan: To support for acquiring land
plots for development of property projects.

2.2 Project Finance: Long Term Loan, Working
Capital, and Letter of Guarantee.

2.3 Stock Finance: To support entrepreneurs having
some ready-built houses and/or condominium
units which enable to be used as collaterals to
secure loans purposed for investments /
increasing financial liquidity / business expansion.

3. Commercial Auto Loans (Fleet Cars): Each loan for
purchasing at least 2 cars used to support and/or generating
revenues in businesses of Logistics / Transportation / Hire
Purchase.

4. Retail Loans: Housing Loan, Secured Personal Loan.

Data relating to supervisor-imposed fines by the
Bank of Thailand

None of Violation of particular section of Laws/

Regulations.
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Paperless : path to digital transformation /
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Under the mangement of Ms.Panawan Wongakkarakul
has guided the company’s operation’s process and all
internal activities aimming to achieve the utmost use of
resources management at maximum efficiency in which
showing the company’s socially responsibility at the same
time and environmental cared.

The Company has initiated paperless project by using
recycling and reusing both pages of paper thus reduing the
amount of paper consumed in company. Including support,
the digital transformation of work process by implementing
electronic approval workflow to replace paper form thus
enhance the Company’s efficiency such as reimbursement,
stationery request, operational risk report, IT Service, online
probation and yearly appraisal process, board meeting,
custodian, and announcement via electronic media.

Besides from increasing work efficiency, all AF's staff
and management team can safely work anytime and
anywhere. Consequently, when the use of electronic
document is fully comprehended, the redundant of work
process is significantly decreased. Document will be
created one time and distributed to be used and shared by
several departments. One step of digital transformation
activity leads to others several activities such as distribution
of digital files, digital picture files, board meeting agenda in
electronics files, online meeting as well as electronics
meeting invitation letter.

Hence, digital transformation has proven to add job
value. The Company has chosen PDF file type as storage file
as it's economical storage, easily to use, fast process and
world-wide acceptable applicable.

At present, the Company has abolished the printing of
paper in many departments and replaced it with electronic
media both in storage and distribution to serve the purpose

of becoming one of digitally transformation company.

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
0107547000541

Finance Business

40th Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place,
87/2 Wireless Road, Lumpini,

Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

Telephone: 0-2626-2300

Fax : 0-2626-2301

Website : http://www.advancefin.com/

Email : af.info@advancefin.com

1,250,000,000 Baht

1,250,000,000 Shares : Par Value : 1 Baht
1,250,000,000 Baht

1,250,000,000 Shares

Miss Saranya Pludsri

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) NO. 6768

EY Office Limited

33rd Floor, Lake Rajada Office Complex

193/136-137 Rajadapisek Road Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
G.P.0.Box 1047, Bangkok 10501, Thailand

Telephone : 0-2264-9090

Fax : 0-2264-0789-90

Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul
Chief Executive Officer
Telephone : 0-2626-2402

Fax : 0-2626-2302
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Remuneration Structure and Employee Benefits/
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In order to ensure that the Company has a renumeration
structure that reflects the objectives and related risks for
each department, especially in this rising competitive
business climate, the Company has to retain staff members
that are qualified, knowledgeable, skillful, experienced as
well as honest and integrous to be the core that drives the
Company to achieve its goals. The Company has placed an
importance in maintaining the staff member’'s morale, joy
of teamwork, love, affliation and sense of belonging and
security towards the Company by putting together a sound
and effectual renumeration structure that reflects the
objectives and risks of each department. The renumeration
structure’s efficiency should be regularly monitored and
assessed in order to improve or impose extra measures to
ensure the renumeration structure supports the operations

of the Company in every respect.
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Dividend Payment Policy /
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The Company has a policy to pay dividends at a rate of
not less than 50 percent of the annual net profit. In
considering the dividend payment, such dividends are
subject to change depending on cash flow, investment plans,
conditions and terms of contracts to which the Company is
bound, including legal necessities and appropriateness in

the future.

In this regard, the dividend payment shall be in comply
with the Company’s Articles of Association. which stipulates
that the Company shall not pay dividends unless approved
of such dividend payment from the resolution of the
shareholders’ meeting or from the resolution of the Board of
Directors for interim dividend payment. The Board of
Directors may pay interim dividends to shareholders
occasionally, when It is lucrative to do so and report to the
shareholders’ meeting for acknowledgment in the next

shareholders’ meeting.
In addition, dividend payment must be in accordance

with relevant laws and announcements to the Bank of
Thailand.
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Shareholder Structure /
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Adu  swIodiioRu FIUDURU $09AgOUTILOUAU
nVHUQ
1 UN&a9NUsSUY wsASTEW 125,000,000 10.00
2 usen udaiAES NSU 1R (UML) 125,000,000 10.00
3 u1gaus ndwendna 125,000,000 10.00
4 ungaulnsu onley 125,000,000 10.00
5  UWaIWUIISSU UFAIASING 104,265,700 8.34
6  uwWMSH Ml 75,096,125 6.01
7 UNgRSIA WSASTYL 72,304,367 5.78
8  uwolw nylnsdlag 66,753,638 5.34
9 usen Daideu auluioifin ngU $1n 65,000,000 5.20
10 U3BN 19918IA 1DUINDSE ALIAR 62,375,000 4.99
saugiioriu 10 s1nsn 945,794,830 75.66
ujﬁaﬁ,u?)'u 304,205,170 24.34
saununiseng1s:149 1,250,000,000 100.00
nisfioAuUTUUSBNIoINSSUNISUSEN
AGU  s1wFoArUNSSUNISUSEN 02564  1TU3U/(ACAY)
1 UNEIWUNISStU 9UFdASING 104,265,700 -
2 UYUIUW QWSASWIF - -
3 uguwna duaum - .
4 UgWmUdv 91usuns - -
5  ungsssuSaU Houryuans - -
6  u1gdnyny1 9ssensulsau - -
7 ugosm yana - -
8  UN&ENUSUT WSASTEL 125,000,000 -
9  ugousndwendna 125,000,000 -
10  UN9BINIY H9058008 125,000 -
NNELR

we9nig daasentle aanansuuingaunig (He1madanig) uiui 25 danan 2564



The Company’s shareholder structure as of May 13, 2021
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Percent of Total

No Name of Shareholders No. of shares
NO. of shareholder
1 Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 10.00
2 Brooker Group Public Company Limited 125,000,000 10.00
3 Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 10.00
4 Mr. Somphote Ahunai 125,000,000 10.00
5) Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 104,265,700 8.34
6 Mrs. Daranee Huachai 75,096,125 6.01
7 Mr. Darong Pornsriniyom 72,304,367 5.78
8 Mrs. Amphai Harnkrivilai 66,753,638 5.34
9 Billion Innovated Group Company Limited 65,000,000 5.20
10  AYK Ventures Limited 62,375,000 4.99
Sum of top ten shareholders 945,794,830 75.66
Other shareholders 304,205,170 24.34
Total paid up capital 1,250,000,000 100.00
The Company’s share held by the directors
No Directors’ Name 2021 +/ (-)
1 Miss Panawan Wongakkarakul 104,265,700 -
2 Mr. Manop Oulansiripong - -
3 Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda - -
4 Mr. Pathnasook Chamonchant - -
5) Mr. Thammarat Horboonmasuth - -
6 Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn - -
7 Mr. Varut Bulakul - -
8 Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom 125,000,000 -
9 Mr. Amorn Sapthaweekul 125,000,000 -
10  Mr.Chawanat Ajchariyavanich 125,000 -
Remarks

Mr. Chawanat Ajchariyavanich resigned from the Director effective from August 25, 2021
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The Board of Audit Committee of Advance Finance
Public Company Limited (“the Company”) was appointed
by the Board of Directors with an acknowledgement by the
Bank of Thailand.

As at 31 December 2021 the Company Board of Audit
Committee comprises three Independent Directors who are
knowledgeable and well equipped with experiences and
understandings of finance and accounting matters to perform
their iduciary duties and responsibilities in reviewing the
integrity and reliability of the Company financial positions,
business performances, and related matters, the Committee

includes;

1. Dr.Noppadol Mingchinda
Chairman of the Committee (Appointed as members
of the Committee on 1 June 2019, and as Chairman
of the Committee on 27 September 2019)

2. Mr.Pathnasook Chamonchant
Member of the Committee (Appointed on 13
November 2019)

3. Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn
Member of the Committee (Appointed on 24
July 2020)

While serving as the Secretary to the Committee is
Dr.Sunetra Saengratanagul, the Company Executive Vice

President of the Internal Audit Department.

During the year 2021, due to the widespread of
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), the Committee held
five electronic meetings with audiovisual records throughout
the meetings, according to EMERGENCY DECREE ON
ELECTRONIC MEETINGS, B.E. 2563 (2020). Each Committee
Member attended to and participated in every meeting to
perform their fiduciary duties and responsibilities. Besides,
officers whose jobs relating to the subject matters under

review of the Committee were also invited to attend the

relevant meetings. These includes, but not limited to the
Company relevant Line Management, Head of Internal Audit.
The Company Auditor held five review meetings with the
Committee. During the year, following tasks were carried out
by the Committee in accordance with the Committee Charter

approved by the Company Board of Directors:

1. Financial reports : assess and analyze reports of
the Company quarterly and yearly financial statements for
the year 2021 together with related disclosures as reviewed

and/or audited by the Company Auditor.

2. Internal control system, internal audit practices,
and credit review system : evaluate and assess
adequacies and effectiveness of the Company internal
control system, annual internal audit program and activities,
study and scrutinize the findings and risk assessmentimpacts
in the internal audit reports review the management
responses, monitor and follow up on progress of corrective
actions, etc. Examine and opine on the performances of the
Company credit review process and compliance activities.
The Committee also reviewed and approved the Company
annual Internal Audit Plan and Credit Review Plan, endorsed
the Company annual Compliance Plan, reviewed and
approved annual performance appraisal of the Head of
Internal Audit and the Head of Credit Review Unit, and
ratified annual performance appraisal of the Head of
Compliance. The independencies of these units from the

Company line management have therefore been established.

3.  Good governances and governing principles :
Evaluate and assess Company operations to ensure strict
adherence to Company policies, procedures, work rules,
code of conducts, and business practices. The Committee
also ascertains that all business activities are carried out in
full compliance with applicable laws and regulations of

relevant regulatory bodies.



4.  Company Auditor : take into consideration of
audit standards, audit practices, professional ethics,
reliability and integrity, corporate governance principle, and

reasonableness of proposed audit fees.

5. Related Party Transactions (RPTs) : review to
ensure that RPT transactions that may lead to conflicts of
interest, if any, are carried out and executed within the
purview of applicable and relevant rules, regulations, laws,
and market code of conducts, and that RPT transactions are

properly disclosed.

6. Quality Assurance : conduct annual review of the
Committee Charter to keep up to date the publications and
releases of new rules, regulations, announcements, of the
Bank of Thailand, and related regulatory bodies. Every
member of the Committee performs annual self-review and
Committee review of their work performances to identify
strengths, weaknesses, and/or possible areas for
improvements in carrying out of duties and responsibilities

of the Committee.

Throughout the year 2021, members of the Board of
Audit Committee had abided by its Charter and performed
their fiduciary duties and responsibilities with care and
diligence. All pending matters that are brought to the
attention of the Committee and reported by the Company
Internal Audit Department, the Credit Audit Department, the
Company Auditor, the Auditors of Bank of Thailand, the
Auditor of relevant regulatory bodies, if any, are closely
monitored, progress of corrective actions are followed up.
The Committee regularly observes and reports every
significant matter to the attention of the Board of Directors
together with opinions and recommendations for the benefit

of the Company and every stakeholder.

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co.Ltd.

Last, the Committee opines that the accompanying
Company financial statements and related Notes to the
Financial Statements, all material aspects are fairly presented
and disclosed in accordance with the Thai Financial
Reporting Standards (TFRSs), without any significant flaws
and deficiencies, thus resulting in the reliability and integrity
of the Company financial information. All potential conflict of
interest transaction, if any, is adequately reviewed and
verified to ensure its reasonableness, proper transaction
value. Internal Control Systems of the Company are adequate
and function effectively, and all operations of the Company
are strictly adhered to relevant laws and regulations. After
careful evaluations, the Committee recommended to the
Board to propose reappointment of EY Office Limited to the
Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders for approval to
be the Company Auditor for the fiscal year 2022 together
with their quote of annual audit fees.

On behalf of the Board of Audit Committee

(Dr. Noppadol Mingchinda)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
25 February 2022
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Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee
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Review the Company’s financial reports to ensure
accuracy and adequacy

Review and ensure the effectiveness of internal
control, internal audit and credit review

Review to ensure compliance with the laws and any
regulations, regulate the financial institution business
Select and propose to the Board of Directors and
Shareholder meetings the appointment including
propose the Company’s auditor and annual audit fee
Review to ensure the Company’s disclosure,
especially the accuracy and completeness of con
nected transactions or transactions that may result
in possible conflicts of interest

Conduct the Audit Committee Report and disclose it
in the Company’s annual report

Report the significance findings or suspicion to
the Board of Directors for correction within the
reasonable time

Conduct the performance appraisals of the Head of
Internal Audit Department, Credit Review Unit and
Compliance Department to promote their
independence

Perform other assignments from the Board of

Directors with concurrence of the Audit Committee
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Risk Oversight Committee Report Year 2021
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Advance Finance’s Risk Oversight Committee has been
appointed from Board of Directors’ meeting and has been
approved from Bank of Thailand. The Committee includes 3
highly qualified and experienced independent directors. As
of 31 December 2021, the Risk Oversight Committee
comprised of 3 qualified members that has knowledge and
experience in financial institution’s risk involvement. The

appointed risk oversight committee included:

1. Mr.Thammarat Horboonmasuth
Chairman
2. Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn
Member of Risk Oversight Committee
3. Mr.Manop Oulansiripong
Member of Risk Oversight Committee

Ms. Nopawan Kertsiri who is Chief Financial Officer also
an acting head of Risk Management and Planning
Department, has been appointed as the secretary of Risk

Oversight Committee.

In the year 2021, the Risk Oversight Committee has 4
meetings and all committees had attended all 4 meetings.
Risk Oversight Committee has invited related executives’
officers to attend the meeting. Overall, Risk Oversight
Committee has fulfilled duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Acknowledgement of 7 risk assessment reports

» Strategic Risk

» Credit Risk

 Liquidity Risk

* Market Risk

» Operation Risk

» Reputation Risk

» Information Technology Risk

2. Acknowledgement of Capital Adequacy

3. Acknowledgement of expected credit loss model

calculation (ECL)

4. Acknowledgement of Management Overlay

5. Acknowledgement of creditability testing report and
efficiency of model for calculation for collective
approach reservation (Collective Approach)

6. Approved of ICCAP Report of year 2020

7. Approved of Limit and Stress Test of Year 2022

8. Approved of Risk Management and Planning
Department’s planning of Year 2022

In conclusion in year 2021, Risk Oversight Committee
has fulfilled duties and responsibilities by using skills and

experience in risk management as follows:

« Provide advice to Board of Directors regarding
financial institution’s risk appetite framework.

« Supervise management including head of risk
management and planning department to comply with the
policy and risk management strategy within acceptable risk
appetite.

* Supervise strategy regarding capital fund and
liquidity management policy and liquidity management to
cover financial institutions various risk factors to be in line
with the approved risk appetite limit.

* Review the adequacy and effectiveness of overall risk
management policy and strategy including risk appetite at
least once a year or when significant changes occur.

* Report to the Board of Directors in relation to the
financial institutions’ risk position, risk management efficiency
and status of corporate core culture that aware of risk
management process as well as significant factors and
problems which need to be improved in accordance with
risk management policy and strategy.

* Express opinion or participate in evaluating the
efficiency and effectiveness of Risk Management and

Planning Department’s performance
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The Company is aware of the significance of risk
management as the fundamental of sound financial business
operations. The risk management aims to enable the
Company to manage all risks to business as targeted and
at an acceptable level in accordance with the Bank of
Thailand’s regulations and good corporate governance
principles. Advance Finance’'s BOARD of Directors appointed
a Risk Oversight Committee that included:

1. Mr.Thammarat Horboonmasuth

Chairman
2. Mr.Panya Chanyarungrojn
Member of Risk Oversight Committee
3. Mr.Manop Oulansiripong
Member of Risk Oversight Committee

The Risk Oversight Committee operates under the
Charter that specified duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Provide advice to Board of Directors regarding
financial institution’s risk supervision framewaork.

2. Supervise management including head of risk
management to follow the policy and risk management
strategy within risk limits.

3. Supervise the strategy in capital fund and liquidity
management to cover financial institution’s various risks
factors to be in line with the approved risk limits.

4. Review the adequacy and effectiveness of overall risk
management policy and strategy including risk appetite at
least once a year or when significant changes occur. Risk
Oversight Committee (ROC) should discuss and share
opinions with Audit Committee (AC) to evaluate that
company’s risk management policy and strategy cover all
aspects of risks including emerging risks and ensure that
the policy and the strategy are followed efficiently and
effectively

5. Reportto Board of Directors in relation to the financial
institution’s risk position, risk management efficiency and the

status of corporate core culture that aware of risk
management process as well as significant factors and
problems which need to be improved in accordance with
risk management policy and strategy.

6. Express opinion or participate in evaluating the
efficiency and effectiveness of Risk Management and
Planning Department’s performance.

The Risk Oversight Committee is in charge of managing
overall risks of the Company by setting and reviewing
strategies and managing risks to ensure a balance between
risk and return.

Principally, the Company’s risk management strategies
consist of

(1) Risk Identification

)

(3) Risk Monitoring

(4)

Risk Measurement
Risk Reporting and Control

In order to manage risks at an appropriate level and in
line with good governance, other sub-committees, e.g. the
Assets and Liabilities Management Committee, the Credit
Committee and the Debt Restructuring Committee have been
formed to be responsible for each specific risk to ensure the
Company’s risk management efficiency. The Internal Audit
Department has independence to review the risk management
system to make sure the confidence in the risk management
efficiency.

The Company’s risk management covers the following

areas:

1. Strategic Risk Management

A strategic risk is risk from formulation of a strategic plan,
business plan, and implementation that is inappropriate or
inconsistent with internal factors and external environment
that affect the Company’s income, capital fund or existence
of business.



The Company prepares its strategic plan, business plan
and budgeting plan annually in cooperation with all related
parties: departmental levels, top management and the Board
of Directors. Such plans are regularly monitored and reviewed
by the Planning and Budgeting Committee to enhance the
Company’s competitiveness, business operations and risk
control taking into consideration internal and external factors,
including economic uncertainties.

2. Credit Risk Management

A credit risk refers to risk that a borrorwer or counterparty
may default on contractual obligations and a chance that a
borrower’s or counterparty’s credit risk rating is downgraded
that may affect the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company develops its credit risk management
procedures continuously and provides clear follow-up and
review of relevant policies and criteria such as conducting
loan transactions, loan classification and loan provisions by
specifying explicit approval authority and setting the Credit
Committee to consider corporate loans, credit scoring for
retail loans, Credit risk management group for screening and
monitoring credit, regular loan reviews by an independent
unit, credit concentration limits and stress testing.

3. Market Risk Management

A market risk means risk arising from the movements of
interest rates, currency exchange rates and securities prices
in the money and capital markets which would have a
negative effect on the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company has no policy to invest in a trading book
for taking advantage of higher prices or speculation and
foreign currency related transactions; therefore, the Company
manages the market risk that arises only in a banking book.

Additionally, the Company has managed the interest rate
risk arising from interest rate changes in assets and liabilities
that may affect net interest income for the next 12 months
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by using Interest Rate Gap Model including stress test to
ensure that any possible effects are within the approved risk
limits.

4. Liquidity Risk Management

A liquidity risk refers to risk that a financial institution fails
to pay debts and encumbrance upon due as a result of
inability to convert assets into cash or insufficient fund or
providing adequate fund with unacceptable costs that may
affect the Company’s income and capital fund.

The Company closely manages its liquidity to meet the
market condition and competition by maintaining its fund
distributions and depositors’ tenor to conform to loan granting,
using Liquidity Gap Analysis Model to analyze and track
cash inflows and outflows, providing liquidity stress testing
and setting liquidity risk tolerance, etc to comply with the
Company’s liquidity risk management policy. In addition, the
company has liquidity contingency plan to prepare in the
event of a liquidity crisis, including specific financial
institutions crisis or systemic banking crises and both crisis
together.

The Company still focuses on holding high-quality liquid
assets without obligations that can be converted into cash
quickly to serve clients’ withdrawal in both normal and crisis
situations.

5. Operational Risk Management

An operational risk is risk that may cause damage to the
Company as a result of the lack of good governance and
appropriate control within an organization relating to internal
operating procedures, personnel, or external incidents that
in turn affect the Company’s’ income and capital fund.

The significant operational risk factors consist of
Internal Risk Factors:

« Efficiency of the internal control system includes
structures and environment that facilitate adequate
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and efficient internal control e.g. the organization
structure, delegation of power, auditing, including
standard operating procedures.

« Efficiency of human resources refers to quality,
qualification and sufficiency of major positions.

+ Efficiency of information technology and information

security system to support working procedures.

External Risk Factors:

» Natural disaster, riots or turmoil.

» Frauds committed by external parties.

« Disruption of public utility or telecommunication

and network services.

The Company realizes that the sound management of
operational risk will increase the efficiency in service providing,
control costs and reduce a chance of business losses.
As such, the Risk Management and Planning Department is
responsible for operational risk management by emphasizing
the participation from all level of staff, holds an annual meeting
to review knowledge and understanding of operational risk
management, and ensures that all departments can evaluate
the annual operational risk effectively and efficiently. Furthermore,
the previous year’'s operational risk assessment results will

be advised in the meeting.

The significant measures for operational risk management
include setting written authorities e.g. authority to acts on
behalf of the Company, transaction approval authority and
signature authority in important documents, preparing
policies or practical guidelines for major transactions,
exception reporting and contingency plan to ensure the
Company’s appropriate operational risk management.
Hence, annual activities covering both internal and external
risk factors are set by the Risk Management and Planning
Department at reasonable costs appropriate to transaction

volumes and service complexity as follows:

1. Control Self-Assessment (CSA) based on the COSO
principal.

2. Operational Risk Assessment (ORA) categorized by
types of causes of possible risks.

3. Operational Error/Loss/Exception Event Report/Memo

4. Departmental Contingency Plan (DCP)

6. Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk associated with the perception
of third parties that may be influenced or linked to political,
economic and social issues, as well as the image and
expectations of the Company which may affect the company’s
operations.

The company has a reputation risk management by
specifying risk factors and risk indicator. Then, the company
constantly monitor the reputation risk so that the company
can specify the solution or reduce the risk in a timely manner.

7. Information Technology Risk Management

Information technology risk is the risk that may arise from
the use of information technology in business operations.
Which will affect the system or the operation of the company
including the risks from cyber threats.

The company has a process for creating and reviewing
operation plan and annual budget. There is an Information
Technology Committee which set the operational direction
as received by the management with related parties at
different levels from user level to management level included
in the committee. The company is aware of the risks arising
from the use of information technology and the importance
of information security, therefore, the company sets the
Information Security Policy in accordance with the
management framework and the company’s business
operations. In Addition, there is the information technology
risk assessments, which identify risk factors, effects, and
solutions to reduce risks.
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Nomination and Compensation Committee
Report 2021

/

Dear Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Advance Finance Public Company Limited’s Nomination and Compensation Committee consists of 3 members :
1independent director and 2 non-executive directors, (1) Mr.Pathnasook Chamonchant as Chairman (independent director),
(2) Mr.Varut Bulakul as member (non-executive director) and lastly (3) Ms.Kantima Pornsriniyom as member

(non-executive director).

In 2021, the Nomination and Compensation Committee has performed its duties and responsibilities as assigned by the
Board of Directors under the charter of the Nomination and Compensation Committee and has held 1 meeting with the

following agendas.

1. To consider and select suitable and qualified person(s) for the position of Director of the Company in place of
Director(s) retiring term according to the Company’s Article of Association, Articles 21 to be presented to the Board
of Directors before submitting the candidate(s) to the Bank of Thailand for approval.

2. To consider and select suitable and qualified person(s) for managerial and directorial positions for sub committee

to be presented to the Board of Directors before submitting the candidate(s) to the Bank of Thailand for approval

On behalf of the Nomination and Compensation Committee

B oo

(Mr.Pathnasook Chamonchant)
Chairman of the Nomination and Compensation Committee
8 February 2022
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has
important roles and responsibilities as follows;

1. Recruitment roles

The committee is responsible for making policies,
determine criteria and procedures for the selection of
directors, counsel and Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),
selecting and nominating suitable people for the position
of directors, committee members, the CEO and the
counsel. The committee also has to oversee that the Board
of Directors retains an appropriate structure, size and
balance of skills needed by the organization. The committee
should also oversee any organization changes so that they
are in line with the changing environment and should
provide mechanisms or tools to support the selection and
nomination of the candidates for the Board of Directors to
ensure that they have skills, experiences and resources in
various fields that will be useful in executing any business
operations in compliance with the direction and strategy
of the Company.

2. Roles and responsibilities in the determination
of remuneration

The Company is responsible for determining remuneration
and other benefits policies, and for overseeing that
remuneration and other benefits for the directors and the
CEO are determined with reference to their duties and
responsibilities. In addition, the committee must establish
criteria for the evaluation of the Board of Directors and the
CEO in order to adjust their annual remuneration according
to their performance of their duties responsibilities and risks

involved.
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Advance Finance Public
Company Limited

realized the importance of improving farmer’s life
quality through saving the life of cattle. Therefore, we had
raised fund to purchase livestock from slaughterhouse
through Wat Ku project. On 10 March 2021, we have saved
6 cattle and these 6 spared livestock would be under the
care to Center Knowledge at Ban Pong Sri Nakon at Chiang
Rai province for the rest of their lives, without returning to
slaughterhouses again, and would be used for breeding and

natural fertilizers.
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12 4,396,867,690 4,299,682,951
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31 392,988,504 406,771,594
32 116,383,378 111,569,751
276,605,126 295,201,843

33 3,665,033 1,905,185
3,665,033 1,905,185

34

(346,807) (19,842,120)
35 (6,985,017) (1,174,301)
12,194,256 11,596,587

10,296,944 3,801,213

295,429,535 291,488,407

29 74,435,106 82,183,567
29 3,595,000 4,398,021
19,727,549 20,364,604

10,864,674 12,791,632

- 967,227

15,903,152 40,208,310

124,525,481 160,913,361

36 112,347,075 82,160,983
58,556,979 48,414,063

37 11,780,164 9,885,452
46,776,815 38,528,611




USENINUNU 18a21U3 1A (UKIBU)
wurmisznanuibaiase
A rSulaudadun dun 31 sud1AU 2564

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

/

(¥1178: VIN)
NI 2564 2563
o < < d’
s nanw) iaa3oou:
sremsivasznnsrems i 1o/ 13 um IsusevianuTunends
i'ls @anu) nmsiayamtuamuluasiansuiidioyanigisssy
' ° = 3 A
A lsnanudaeisou (139,212,074) 7,534,966
Aa 9 o s ° 5] 3 A
mbduIdingnuealszneuvesils (nanu) a5 edu 37
dnsusremansatlsznnsiens Inan 1157w
M lsnsevianulunends 27,842,415 (1,506,993)
(111,369,659) 6,027,973
s1omsi lusasennsiems uidn 1 13 lum Isvievianu luniena
Mlsnnmaszanamsaunanagiaemanilsziuse 2,242,515 4,939,338
miRuldinenuesdlsenevvesm lsifiaas vdu 37
dmsusemsn ludadsznnsiens Inawn 1a13 7w
o A [
mlsnsevianulunend (448,503) (987,868)
1,794,012 3,951,470
s3uils (nanw) iiaSeeugninnms (109,575,647) 9,979,443
ils nanw) iiaa3esindmivll (62,798,832) 48,508,054
lsaevu 38
o ' Y g’/ d’l
i lsapuaunugu 0.04 0.03

PO & P
wmam@gﬂi:ﬂ@mumimmﬂuﬁauwuwmﬁUﬂﬁmuu

STAY SAFE 2M

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

59



(UKU)

USBNINUNU 118aUF Sna

U 2564

s19vuls

60

=4

it dwrc:,vv@Fo:$3ﬁ63?4$Zmrc;w;@_,ﬁm?@_\_;ar;:,
F g R

120°0VL L1 86T°TTLY6T 601°65€°TE (989°1¥€°501) 000°000°0ST'1 POST IEVLERS 1€ UWHE 18 BUIDULER
- (178°8€€D) 178°8€€T - - 9z E;:@cago@m%gzow
(T€8°86L°29) LT8OLS8Y - (6S9°69€°111) - [ULEULEIE ELERTBILI (ILBLI) £] LY
(L¥9°5LS'601) TI0P6L'l - (659°69€111) - [LeuLpngeLpiv (L) £f LY
SI89LL9Y SI89LLOY - - - [LeEuLpe|Ly
(000‘0ST'61) (000‘0sT'61) - - - Lz RLEBHFL[LILNT
£68'88L°€SS T TIE0rLL9T 895°020°0¢€ €L6°LT0°9 000°000°0SC°1 POST MULEUNE T WHE 18 eEUIbULeR
£68°88L°ESS T TIEOYLLIT 895°020°0€ €L6°LT0%9 000°000°0ST'1 £9ST MULERS 1€ WHE 18 eBUIbULRR
- (000°LT6°1) 000°LT6°1 - - 9z E;;mc;&%ﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁ
79€°081 79€°081 - - - ERRRE| LU el
$50°80S ‘8% 180°08%°Ch - €L6°LT0°9 - [LELULEME LRERIILI (RiL8LR) gLy
EVP'6L6°6 0LV TS6°E - €L6°LT0°9 - [LTEULEMELLRIBILI (rleLL) £f LY
119°875°8¢ 119°8T5°8¢ S - - [LreeuLpejLu
(000°000°52) (000°000°57) - - - Lz ALEBMIL[LILN
LEV'001°0€S T 698°900°CST 895°€60°8C - 000°000°0ST°1 £9ST MEWLEUN T WHE 18 eBUIbYLYRR
nee £ERBLB] 1E] bR aunburisrecLyp :m@wﬁgmﬂ:pag LUiELLLRLI buiRLU
- LuIiLLRLL £l LUnLMtELaBhLBLTE ueawnit
RLBIUELBLEBIY
::E:w&um@m?ccg
(niteLe) £jLy
tREBE LY PRALLIDEIALL
benereuzL[lute

(ULIT :RERU)

¥9SZ NULCNG L€ UNCOENEANSULE
DGRLLINGRNCENENINBENISLUNORIND

(neLUN) DYLE gNLCOGI NUNRIUASN



USENINUNU 18a21ud 91Aa (UKBU)
JUNS:IIANUAQ
A rSulaudadun 31 sudAU 2564

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

/

NIZUTRUAANNINIINAUUUNY
M lsnnmsduiivaunounituld
sremstSunsznomlsnnmsduivauneumiinuld
Fhutuaniy (318) 1AnanTTNA LY
AudeusiAaz e eRas
HavAUAIIAIARTiMAT9zIRATY
vanugninmaiesdlionamsidui Iayan1AoyanIgATITN
A lsvsenanu
VIANUGNTINEUINY
nanu (M) nnmsmienswdausemsie
Mlsninmstimiheginsal
ManuIINMsAasiedunsng liidaau
alFionallse Tomiminan
5101 8nenidogns
510 laduiTuwa
Ruaafuaeni
Juanasionenie
RuaasuRuuNa

a 1 A Aa 2
N‘L!ﬁﬂiﬂilﬂ'llllﬁuhlﬂ

v
o A

o o 1 v d
mlsoamssuiivanuneumsnasuladly@dunsnduazniauduivau

(HU78: 1N)
2564 2563

58,556,979 48,414,063
18,582,915 10,669,326
112,347,075 82,160,083
346,807 19,842,120
6,985,017 1,174,301
(2,074,257) 967,227
(859,811) (2,279,957)

- 23,499,230
3,193,009 3,318,560

(276,605,126)
(12,194,256)

(295,295,187)
(11,596,587)

292,444,766 269,021,314

(117,665,534) (97,168,663)
12,194,256 11,596,587
(7,698,116) (12,054,789)
87,553,724 52,268,528
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(433,070,072) 322,625,330
(107,363,670) 520,451,398
9,521,587 (117,882,295)
9,941,700 (14,098,800)
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(25,000,000)
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6.1.1 JnuzidacdondWIAYNAUIASTA

mmqmiﬂmmmw@mmmmﬁ’maﬂmmmmmemummrﬂLL@vmmmmuwmmw mmummumﬂummaLmzm
NU Imfﬂmmuammﬂﬂimw,mmma‘uLﬂj‘mmiumumuﬂu °'|

(M128: 1M)
31 FUNAY 2564
7 3 7 7 3
FUN 1 FUN 2 FUN 3 37U
F1EMITITHIFNMTUATAAIANRY
@Funind)
Investment grade 3,093,939,621 - 3,093,939,621

Non-investment grade

3

Wn AndonavIanuAILInITAR
4, a2
nmanazinavy

yamaniyFgns

3,093,939,621

(17,570)

3,093,939,621

(17,570)

3,093,922,051

3,093,922,051
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(1129 11M)
31 SUNAN 2564
‘]?u‘ﬁ 1 “]%u‘ﬁ 2 G]C}J’uﬁ 3 37U
Qul¥Fudeudgnniina
AeniiBAIa3y

laidha 1,603,226,196 21,741,393 2,418,321 1,627,385,910
fathse 30 Fu 1,408,965,423 88,820,460 2,902,432 1,500,688,315
M52 31-60 Tu - 4,862,935 - 4,862,935
fathse 61-90 Tu - 3,057,671 - 3,057,671
117091 90 Sl - - 1,577,159376  1,577,159,376
3 3,012,191,619 118,482,459 1,582,480,129  4,713,154,207
Wn ﬁwzﬁawammnuﬁ’mmiﬁﬁ

fimaioeifaiu (35,427,111) (3,319,617) (277,539,789) (316,286,517)
yamauniFgns 2,976,764,508 115,162,842 1,304,940,340 4,396,867,690
miwgnﬁmeﬁuamﬁ}ﬂ
mIziaiuAue 281,845,883 - - 281,845,883
Wn AuderavanudATA

Amaozifaa (1,616,967) - - (1,616,967)
yama i yFgng 280,228,916 - - 280,228,916
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

90
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(128 VM)
31 SUMAN 2563
Fuit 1 Fuit 2 Fuit 3 57U

UMTITHINEHIASHAZAAIARY

@unsng)
Investment grade 2,660,859,132 - - 2,660,859,132
Non-investment grade - - - -
3 2,660,859,132 - - 2,660,859,132
Wn AuderavianuAInIAn

faaezRaty (27,445) - - (27,445)

yaa iy 2,660,831,687 - - 2,660,831,687
Qul¥audonngnuiinas

Aenidedasy
vlill?%}N 2,396,586,227 147,171,433 77,561,662 2,621,319,322
Mathse 30 Tu 311,007,679 3,248,458 2,178,977 316,435,114
ﬁ’NG]?']iz 31-60 U - 171,813,560 - 171,813,560
?%JN"]?']ig 61-90 U - 89,090,462 - 89,090,462
N1 90 Sl - - 1314,598247  1314,598,247
39U 2,707,593,906 411,323,913 1,394,338,886 4,513,256,705

¥Wn AuferavIAUAILATAR

4o X

NAINNSINAVU (28,071,192) (11,387,579) (174,114,983) (213,573,754)
Hﬁm@lmﬁﬂﬁqﬂ% 2,679,522,714 399,936,334 1,220,223,903 4,299,682,951
M3zENIUINIUETD
MIzgNiURudude 170,669,691 21,536,614 - 192,206,305
Wn AndoravIanuAIUIATAR

Ry

nMANIINAYL (1,056,483) - - (1,056,483)
yama iy rqns 169,613,208 21,536,614 - 191,149,822
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gudlafennnudesdinuasind it Ruamulunsany ﬁﬁqmﬂ@mﬁfmaﬂmmqﬁﬁ@mmuﬁﬂimmnmﬁmm%@%u ALY

31 fuanAn 2564 LAz 2563 HNBINIUALLATANTDILTEN v yadaunawmaiiaefia Wiy Andianas (dsznalng) 4amn
LA YRALMAG 18R FlTSURLLATAATIYINY

(M128: 1)
31 SUNAN 2564
7 1 Z 1 7 1
FUN 1 PUN 2 FUN 3 33U

TusinssguIa

YUAUIATAN BBB+ 3,709,675,637 - - 3,709,675,637

Y 14

HUNIONYU

FUAIATAN AA- DI AA+ 26,543,525 - - 26,543,525
FUAVIATAN A- D4 A+ 393,848,076 - - 393,848,076

(M17®: VM)
31 FUNAN 2563
7 3 7 1 7 1
FUN 1 FUN 2 FUN 3 37U

Tusinsigua

YUAUIATAN BBB+ 4,057,002,067 - - 4,057,002,067
Y Y
HupoNyu
FUAVIATAN AA- DI AA+ 81,394,902 - - 81,394,902
FUAVIATAN A- D4 A+ 334,326,721 - - 334,326,721

6.1.2 nanus:nunaAsudSudsuanuinsaadu

u@ﬂmnmﬂﬁm’wmz%ﬁﬁmm'ﬂmiﬁma‘mqmmmmmlum?f*ﬁﬁ?vuﬁ vrEnadaldanudrdyiudssinnudnisziuusy
mmmnﬂimuwmmmﬂimuminwmﬂ Lw'asnfmummm’mLmwwmmmwﬂummmnuummummiwu AnFu
u@ﬂﬂiyﬂuﬂﬁvmwLﬂuﬂmmimmwwa@mm'mmwﬂ umw%mmsﬂmmummaumwsﬂmwanmmmmmwmwum
meamﬂamn‘uLmeqmuﬂmmmﬂumFﬁ,‘wﬂmuuml‘lﬁmﬂﬂivm‘n@qy@pﬂimummumw%"me Hufuehn asansmu
TUANNFBIN1TIBINANA ARINTTENINE BNUNIU Lﬂ?ﬂ\ﬁm Lﬂuﬁu ﬁqﬁu?ﬁﬁwﬁmiﬁmummmﬁlumiwumumm
mumwwmﬂimul,l,m”ﬂi”mwLL@JLW‘}J@”LWMm@mmLﬂumLfﬂm‘mmwmmmmummmmmwLm”ﬂi“mumamma
Ussifufimanzay LL@VimumwmumraumnmummﬂmvnﬁumimﬂumﬂmwaLL@ zaa1anannineliilugosiii

7M1 mumumm mmiﬁf;mumiﬂ?%uummwm@m LATN9a LV’]?’]“’WV]‘J’ML’QMLL@ LW&I\?‘W’Q [?I’ﬂﬂ’]i[ﬂﬂﬂlﬂ’ﬂﬂ’muﬁi’] ANTBN
AULNIINNIUTA I URUN TN BRI LITEN
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o

mmqm@iﬂummﬂiwmwmﬂﬂimummLmeumWﬂmqmmu 3% Q‘Lm 31 fU01AN 2564 LAY 2563 \Tﬁ

MYU28: 1IN)

szanvesgruziladiunsiin  vanema 31 5uAN2564 31 5UIAN 2563 dszianveananisziv

a1 Ay
guzidlanennudasim
n3ANvRITHNS WU
JUUAAIGIUEMIR[Y
a | ' 2
Quldduirsenngnuiluay 12

2y o
ADNIVYA NI

. Y 1] 1] ]

- Ruldauveungnuiisedos 258,406,460 315,104,881 @Ay Aaunazdalgnads
9 @ a
Woaya uagiingdushn

- Quldduseunngu 4,443,886,217 4,188,619,114 9w ﬁﬁuuaz?fqﬂaﬂagw

fuye g3 Vouya fu n3esing
UL tazingidurn
+ 9
- Fuyende 10,861,530 9,532,710  ETUWIHUL
2
Nuamualummﬁwu 11 4,130,067,238 4,472,723,690 UllliJ

a1 Ay
giuzitladennudasdiu
nsAnveIaUNINduen

ammmgmzmiﬁu

MITHNNUDY 28
3 o A Aa  Aa 2
- msmlserudu 61,423,039 53,619,752 Ay Naumazdalgnads
4 o v A
1AT999NT LazliAsRurn
A Ao Y a v Aa  Aa 2 9
- iRund i iddn 1wy 281,845,883 192,206,305  Wau Nauuazaalgnaing
Committed line 1n3099n3 wazinsQuehn

msThauIZellionogoriy

m’mm'aiﬂw,l,mﬁﬁuvtﬂmmutmmmanLﬂmummu L\iulﬁmulﬂj'aLW'ﬂVIﬂF;I'EI’M‘E_ILLﬂﬂﬂMuﬁ‘ﬁﬂﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂ'ﬂ[ﬁlﬁ"]@iquﬂ’]ﬂﬂ@uﬁ'ﬂ
mﬂmummmnﬂamu (Loan-to-value (LTV) ratio) LTV muqm‘tmﬂhﬂmmmummmmmmLqusl,mumfa N27AYAA 1R
mﬂﬂ@mﬂmqumiﬂ@uﬂgﬂm y ennsldvitenandnisziutiu Hammmmnﬂ@mumqmmmﬁmﬂaymumz@m
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/

o ' ya A a4 o o o .

ennaIUMsIHaueiauiuyammanisziu (LTV ratio)
F4 I v I3

YUN 1 uasyui 2

31 FUNAY 2564

(128: 1)

31 $UAY 2563

esnnievaz 50 34,327,640 61,184,629
$ovaz 51-70 141,513,984 158,872,111
mnnniesas 70 31,268,993 45,984,947
59U 207,110,617 266,041,687
FuFedoomdnunsan

Yesnniosas 50 2,612,521 2,600,188
$ovaz 51-70 16,925,500 14,467,908
nnnfesaz 70 23,361,933 20,995,008
59U 42,899,954 38,063,104

uliAuFonnnavauidossnona:auidoiz1go

ngariunisfasananuamimlunisdissuiiiaanguiuiegiauazdudeiintaliseandesiudnnlssasinig
wazyariulignuiitindunindgundauesiseantndunissyiu

'
=

va o X & a a o o o o P X Ad 9 o X
NI3MEN mmwmmmwmmmmmmm mumwwmﬂazﬂumfaLflummwwm@nwu Uﬂﬂ@VILﬂﬂQ‘U@\iﬂU@ﬂﬁuﬂi‘ﬂﬂJﬂﬂ
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(H1®: VM)
31 $UNAN 2564
yamauiyd nanlsenu’
Fui 1 nazdui 2 2,884,694,128 2,123,696,755
q%u‘ﬁ 3 1,272,962,656 1,289,747,570
(M198: 11N)
31 FUNAY 2563
yamaniyd nansgiu’
Fui 1 nzdui 2 2,817,449,637 2,808,021,986
ﬂ%uﬁ 3 1,191,019,302 1,357,875,680

4 ! v
yamuanisziundasdisyamgegavoandnisziuua imuyaniivewdnlddudeniy

6.1.3 FoyainudnuUwazlanUAUINSGANANA3:INAZU

NSIDUIUDYWIDTYAIATYIOVAIWIAYIAIUIASAQ (SICR)

'
o Ao v

iWaNansdIAdesiaziaindiszuil (PD) TeieTasieniansiuiininiisauatineditedAnyduusiuniuisanis
leFuusnideld Udsnaansandeyafisummaunauazativayuiafateuazannsamn fngldideddfumuton
wenenafiinniivll Fesmaieioyadenmnimuasida o maasauNTAemzilagldilszaumsoilueinta i

LL@:Z"‘!’WLLuﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘W@qﬁ‘mqﬁ]’mﬂ@N@uﬂ mmu
nAvAUIFossNvNAAUIFOIZFO

- mmmmumwmummauﬁ WAy m@muum‘ﬁ'éﬁ GNIIE

- dayailETuluszuineseuszaznanInuNL ARudwTe lAun qummuwmumimq@muﬂaymmmm@m@mmu
Nuuazuultugia dayananisaiifinanu %mwium’mmrﬂm Taun @mmmumiﬂumu dndaulaseaiing
N19N123U (financial leverage ratios) A Ansnsnlunnsdnseil miﬂgummum@u”Lm@nmummnmmmﬂgum
(covenants) Msilaguutastassa¥anisiims lusi

- deyaansunugnedednuain 119 unarufaatunisdanuyamessuduiasinnauen
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A A v v ol 1 ;l/AdI:l 1
MU vireBanfaaldninan NIENUNUDE

N1590S:QUAWIAYVAIASAQ

a o o o NI % a v 1 é‘ :’/ a a d’l ] ;7573 d‘
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STAY SAFE 2M
DIGITALLY CONNECTED




s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

/

(1128 11M)
31 SUNAN 2564
Auldauie RUaINY MIZHNNU
LLfiQﬂWf!l luasiasnil 2duAUYe
yaﬁmmﬁtﬁﬂ%uﬁ’u 4,713,154,207 - -
ﬁumnuiummﬁwﬁ - 4,130,067,238 -
MIERNiLEALT - - 281,845,883
MINTLINAINNGATINATTY
STER
QAAIMNTTUMINAALAZMIWIA TS 1,044,487,786 380,207,968 28,266,880
ginvedanIs NI nduazmineaing 2,206,476,329 - 23,232,679
myanssgl Inatazusms 1,192,922,102 40,183,633 230,346,324
Seton
%uﬁmﬁaﬁagjmﬁﬂ 250,010,571 - -
ﬁuz%auﬂﬂaﬁﬁwﬁ'ﬂﬂi:ﬁu 8,395,889 - -
AT 10,861,530 - -
3Ua - 3,709,675,637 -

a9

A01UMINY
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/

(1128 UMN)
31 FUNAN 2563
Juldauge RUaINY MIZHANUINIY
ufigﬂwﬁ Tuasranswiil Fuie

gaﬁmmﬁauj%a‘i”uﬁu 4,513,256,705 - -
ﬁuamuﬁlumwmmi‘j - 4,472,723,690 -
MIENLELA LT - - 192,206,305
MINTLINAINNAATINATIY
UIEN

9AANYMNTTUMINAALAZMTIBYE 886,134,076 - 31,000,004

FInvedanI uNINdazMInedi1g 2,610,605,001 - 161,206,301

myassyl Inauazuims 691,880,037 217,790,141 -
seton

?mz%mﬁ'aﬁag:mﬁﬂ 304,104,791 - -

auzﬁfauﬂﬂaﬁﬁwﬁnﬂszﬁu 11,000,090 - -
Fudomae 9,532,710 - -
331 - 4,057,002,067 -
ao1umsNu - 197,931,482 -
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564

USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KHUYIKaUS:NOUIUNMSINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

6.2 A WIAYIAUANTWAADY

4 e e 4 dae . cwpd o o : o
pnudEiuan nAseiiupn@senLEEne ldamnsol fiRmunnssyniuldilensuinmie Wesannldansnso e
AunindilutuanldiunavialianisndnmFunulAnaamedmiunsafivauaunalfiinanudaaunussns

u‘?ﬂ'wﬁm@u?mﬁmmmmwmim@ﬂ'wlﬂﬁ%mﬁ@lﬁmmmﬁmﬁmmqw)mm Tnaniaismnslasainnisnszanasiages
meﬁummm”?”ﬂmmmﬁumﬂﬁumnaﬂﬁﬂﬁmmﬂ5@\1rﬁ”‘umﬂﬁﬁuﬁ@‘imm@lﬂﬂ?mﬁﬂLmuﬁm@mmwamxumv
NINAFBLANIILING A ﬂﬂmmﬁ‘muumvmumwmemummwmmmum 7 (Liquidity Risk Tolerance) feouslg
slusin mwwqmuu‘[ﬂmﬂmfammmu‘w@Wmmwmmwmmwmmm 'ﬂmﬂmﬂmivmﬂwum”mmmLﬂ@ﬂumu Ruan
Iiaeinesamisa memaummfﬂumumr:hnmlumf;vajﬂmm”mqquqm

A3950 LU TLARINI L AR BAANAN

a v d a
FunindgmamsGy
FWANMITEHINEUIAG
HazaaARY
Funsnenamstuiia
Yo 1deyan1gRsIsN
rui lsnseuanu
Ruasugnd
~ ya A v L
Rulduaeungnuil
) v
aonidiofeFuuazeld
.
aonondalina
MUUATIY
59

wiauman Gy
Rusuehn
SWMITENINTUIAS
HAzAIANY
wi’:ﬁumnﬁtyﬂunﬂh

3

o ° & o o A
EUATNIZECLIRINITATLUNIUNUAANNADATNATLLLT U IUNTIENTU
(MY28: VIN)
31 $UNAY 2564
Tifidmua Fuiro
& A A P A Y

ienaeau 0-3Hou 3-12 Heu 1-57 wann sl sYUzM doonuam 32
93,939,621  3,000,000,000 - - - - - 3,093,939,621
- - - - - 240,177,809 - 240,177,809
- - - 26,184,965 4,103,882,273 - - 4,130,067,238
- 39,528,488 436,245,557 2,314,611,525 316,211,114 - 1,376,220,377 4,482,817,061
- 8,347,239 15,730,155 - - - 206,259,752 230,337,146
93,939,621 3,047,875,727 451,975,712 2,340,796,490 4,420,093,387 240,177,809 1,582,480,129  12,177,338,875

2,751,328,098

1,167,597,718

3,963,406,154

7,882,331,970

- 1,582,600,000 34,600,000 1,192,450,000 - - - 2,809,650,000
- 2,179,414 6,539,876 8,607,508 - - - 17,326,798
- 4,336,107,512 1,208,737,594  5,164,463,662 - - - 10,709,308,768

' o A a 4 ' a2 X,
* nauwﬂﬂuﬁaNam1ﬂnuﬁ'1u1ﬂiﬂﬁﬁmmwzmﬂmummu 17,570 v
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USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)
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dmSudaudgadun 31 sudAu 2564

(MU2®: 1IN)
31 FUNAN 2563
lifismua Fuide
ilenaen 0-3@ou 3-12 Aoy 1-57 1N 57 5302090 Foonunm Rty

aunswinman G
SWUMITTHINEUING
nazamAly’ 220,859,132 2,440,000,000 - - - - - 2,660,859,132
Funswdmemsituisa
YamAoyan1gATI TN
i lsnSevianu - - - - - 352478910 - 352478910
Quanugns - - - 229,060,386  4,243,663,304 - - 4472,723.690
ﬁuiﬁ'ﬁm«'f}auﬁgnwﬁ - 97,500,422 1,031,797,248  1,585,137,977 373,709,058 - 1,299,591,509  4,387,736,214
aondufesunazyld
aonifenda 1
Svuadhse - 30,773,114 - - - - 94,747,377 125,520,491
59U 220,859,132 2,568273,536  1,031,797,248  1814,198,363  4,617,372,362 352,478,910  1,394,338,886  11,999,318.437
niaumanu
Quivrhn - 935,134,705 4,224,818,242 389,272,719 - - - 5,549,225,666
FWMITTHINTUING
HagAaIARY - 4,189.868976 476,250,000 311,300,000 - - - 4977.418.976
wﬁﬁumu'ﬁ@mwﬁw - 812,104 2,408,168 6,309,779 - - - 9,530,051
ERtY - 5125815785  4,703,476.410 706,882,498 - - - 10,536,174,693

o o 1 A a 4 ' a &
ﬂauWﬂmLﬁaNamW]nuﬁmmiﬂmﬁmmwzmﬂmummu 27,445 U

6.3 A WIAYVGIUOAIQ

U?HV]"INﬁ’]LL“’Lﬂﬂ[?l'ﬂﬂ’]’mmilx‘i'ﬂ’mﬁﬁ‘ﬂ@ﬂﬂ[?l"’ﬁ\ill’]"ﬂﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘Lﬂ@ﬂuLLﬂ@ﬂJ'mﬂ A3 ﬂﬂﬂLUﬂiu[ﬂ@’Wﬂ 71 ﬂ’]l?lﬁ"]ﬂ’]ﬁ“‘/]uLL@“’@’]ﬂﬂ’]ﬁ‘“’
mﬂwummﬁmmﬁﬂummmﬂgu mimm@m’&’mmq Uﬁﬁﬂﬂiﬂiﬂﬂ@ﬂ?@'ﬂﬂﬂﬂuwuﬁ LW’P]ﬂ’]ﬁ‘Lﬂ\m’]VL?Mﬁ‘@ WWan19An

6.3.1 ADIAYVGIUSASI109NITY

puRednusnsmeniiefunnudenitiAnannnailasuuasluenanressnmseniianan sadauanstnusanis
ANIUIULAZNIZLA RUAATRILITEN

umw%mmimmmemuﬂmm@mua mmmmﬂmuﬂ@muuﬂmamﬁm@ﬂLummmﬂmmumwmLL@mﬁZuﬁ&'qm@m
m@mvwmmmimm@mummImmwwmmLmqvuu,avmmifammimsﬂum@mm@mvmmm@mmuimﬂlmvmw
ﬂ'amuimLw'ﬂmmﬂ@mmmu‘llﬂmﬁmimmimwmmmu@mmfanmmmmwﬂ

b3
o

a 1 dl 2 o a A &‘
gmmﬂmmmmmemuammmnmw JU
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/

aunswenian sy

F1BMITEHINTUIATHAZANIANY

Funswdnamsiuiifayamdae
yamgasssuiuilsuievianu

RUAINUND

A

Guldaudennqomil

39U

Hisa UMM

Rusurhn
318MITTHINTUIAIULAAIANY
ﬂﬁﬁumuﬁmumumh

33

31 FUNAN 2564

onsmenily  oaTIneniy GIIET)
Auuls AN litinenills  AvsnanIwn 3
27,110,173 3,000,000,000 66,829,448 - 3,093,939,621
- - 240,177,809 - 240,177,809
- 4,130,067,238 - - 4,130,067,238
2,916,008,172 190,588,512 - 1376220377 4,482,817,061
2,943,118345  7,320,655,750 307,007,257 1,376,220377  11,947,001,729

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

- 7,882,331,970

2,809,650,000
- 17,326,798

10,709,308,768

10,709,308,768

P o 1 A a 4 ' a X
nauwmnﬁaNammnuﬁmmiﬂwmmmzmﬂmummu 17,570 1N

FunswenanisGu

F1IMITTHINFUINTHAZADIANY

Funswdmamstuiiiayameie
A

yamgasssuiui lsusevianu

RUAINUGNT
PN ya A ' 2
RuldauFeungnwil

39U

(WU29: 1)
31 SUNAN 2563
ongmenle  ensieende Fuie
s Asn lufieonile  Avenuan 5

7,849,126  2,440,000,000 213,010,006 - 2,660,859,132
- - 352,478,910 - 352,478,910
- 4,472,723,690 - - 4,472,723,690
3,076,880,394 11,264,311 - 1,299,591,509 4,387,736,214
3,084,729,520 6,923,988,001 565,488,916 1,299,591,509  11,873,797,946
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/

Wi AU 5

Qusvurhn
F19MITLTHINFUINTLAZADIANY
wﬁﬁumuﬁiymﬂm

3

: H ¥
ﬂ’t]‘Ll‘Viﬂﬂ“ﬁ’ﬂNﬁ5]J1ﬂnuﬁl1uLﬂiﬂﬂﬁﬂ1ﬂ’ﬂfﬂmﬂﬂ%uﬂa1u3u 27,445 U

1] ﬁs} d‘ o dy
e linaaszeznatvesmsnlasusnsineniie

a v J a
aunswanansu
FUMITENINTUINTUAZAAIANY
RUAINUGNT
A ya A ' 2
RuldauFeungnwil
3
;Q a
HHaUNIINISTU
Rusuehn
FUMITZHINFUINTIAZARIANY
Vv
nuFUMWAY YU

3

(11738: 1N)
31 SUMAN 2563
Sanmonibe  Sasieonile Fuide
Aunls Al Lifinenidle  devnmaw 59U
- 5,549,225,666 - - 5,549,225,666
- 4,977,418,976 - - 4,977,418,976
- 9,530,051 - - 9,530,051
- 10,536,174,693 - - 10,536,174,693
(¥11478: 1)
31 SUNAN 2564
0-31fou 3-121fU 1-51 AN 5 Y 39U
3,000,000,000 - - - 3,000,000,000
- - 26,184,965 4,103,882,273 4,130,067,238
- - 189,000,982 1,587,530 190,588,512
3,000,000,000 - 215,185,947 4,105,469,803 7,320,655,750

2,751,328,098

1,167,597,718

3,963,406,154

7,882,331,970

1,582,600,000 34,600,000  1,192,450,000 - 2,809,650,000
- 127,231 17,199,567 - 17,326,798
4333,928,0908  1,202,324,949  5,173,055,721 - 10,709,308,768
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
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KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
A rSulaudadun 31 SudoAu 2564 /

(Md28: 1)
31 SUNAN 2563
0-31PoU 3-121A0U 1-5% w59 59U

aunSnenan1sGu
SIWATTLHINFUINTUAZANARY  2,440,000,000 - - - 2,440,000,000
ﬁumnqu% - - 229,060,386 4,243,663,304 4,472,723,690
ﬁu“l,ﬁ’?ruﬁ}aurignwﬁ - 29,447 - 11,234,864 11,264,311
I 2,440,000,000 29,447 229,060,386 4,254,898,168 6,923,988,001
wiauman=iu
Jusudn 935,134,705 4,224,818,242 389,272,719 - 5,549,225,666
F1UMTTLHINFUIANTLAZAAANY 4,189,868,976 476,250,000 311,300,000 - 4,977,418,976
Wil dua e - - 9,530,051 - 9,530,051
I 5,125,003,681 4,701,068,242 710,102,770 - 10,536,174,693

N1831As1:HAINIWoOUTHD

u?ﬁwﬂ%mmmﬂ'@ublmﬂ%’]mwﬁﬂumiﬁmmummmmL?ﬁ'mﬁmmmmmﬂm% ﬁmmudaﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬁm 1§LLd PVO1
Tne PVO1 Iﬂumimmmmmemmmmu@mmm@nma smmqmr:mmémumammwmwmm‘m@‘ﬁamﬂ@mmm@nmﬂumi
Waeulaaiiadn 1 basis 'Jﬁm?LLﬂ fmLLﬂiwmwﬂﬁumimmmmmm@@uimmmu"l,ﬂLﬂumummmummim
NTAUINRLNT e AR AT L AN AN mmmﬂﬂuiwmmwmum@ GRLILD

(M128: 1N)

v
anNueen linesnsnenle (PVO1)

31 FUNAY 2564 31 FUNAY 2563

anaum 2,973,949 3,571,563

33U 2,973,949 3,571,563
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6.3.2 AWIAYNAUSasaniJagu

a o | PN a9 o = = | Aa A :
usww%mgmuﬂmmmwmmmuﬂm’m@mﬂaﬂu Wasannludfinanisfidutunsssdszna

6.3.3 ﬂDﬁUI59061US1ﬂ1031518QU

& 9 o da = v o
mmmmmmﬁmmmmmwﬂummLaﬂ\‘mmmmnmﬂﬂ@ﬂuuﬂmmmmnmwaﬂizmw
A % o v a o ! v A 1 = o Ly a
MTIANTNUNTDIUNU ‘1/]’16],'1)1LﬂﬁWNNN‘u&l’)uﬂ@?’miﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂdﬂﬂ’]ﬂ]ﬂ\‘]ﬂ%%i‘WﬂV]’Nﬂ’]i‘Nu

mi@mlﬂumiﬁmmuﬂmu’i‘ﬁm%@q’mﬁ"lﬁﬂ’]iﬂ?mm@wmmmﬁLﬁmifa\iﬁiﬁi"uuﬂwmﬂ%aﬁuﬂgﬁuﬂ@wé szian
ganatesfaanpaansu uazdnglszasdlunisfensestasiisnlasagnialinimiiuguaresaniznssuniaiiig
Euyl‘?wﬁtmwﬁ'ﬁu (Asset and Liability Management Committee) WaZANEILTUNRULAZNNTAY1 ManRuauluaans
nuismedeuiullnunsenuazulaunanisamuuazulainaanudaeiinaades Taantsiuuainueinisfiansannis
awlumsnanIuresBEnsarAiiyaiiugn dnmRuiiuna wazanudeseinain Tnalinisinuaeliuayu
A8 ulumINgnInu (Gross Limit) WATIWAIUNEUIIAYY (Loss Limit) iNeaaruAnguanisasulfidullnu
ulatneuazagnieluseRuinivuals tnaAntefsnanuiieane 1998 1N e UIaLTEN

N1saIsuNiUNavNU

UIuAnaRunemuAn NN amans sty ajagenaanniunnstu w.a. 2551TnuR1s9 ﬁun@muﬁaémﬂuﬁmmmu
Audunindidaamundninneianisuazewlafiswasuslszmalnaimuamulssniasunansuislsznalneasiun
10 ANTIAN 2560 WAT AUA.12/2562 A4TUN 7 WOHNIAN 2562 (729 wdninusin1eiiLguaf LRUNEIULAZNITAN
AunindanmAsesd MILLTEN WL TUFEMMgNAMua A IRUNEYUANKNGE Basel 11 9%

(Mi2e: VM)
31 TUNAN 2564 31 $UNAN 2563
Gunamu%uﬁ 1
ﬁunamwf?m’?i 1 fifluduveusives
nuﬁaammgﬂﬁﬁmﬁa 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
NUAITOINNNYHUY 30,020,568 28,093,568
mlsgninunaennmssndss 248,490,313 231,138,701
paflszneuduveIdIvBI VRN (105,341,686) 6,027,973
U 9 3,936,420 7,872,840
smmiﬁﬂmnﬁuﬂamu%uﬁ 1 fifluduveasives (54,086,713) (18,232,026)
muﬁuﬂamm?uﬁ 1 1,373,018,902 1,504,901,056
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dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

~ o
NHUNDINUTUN 2

ﬁuﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬂ
9 '
A

FIRUNDINUFUN 2

v v
FINNUNNNUMITUAINNY HNY

FIAUNS N

¥ 9 '
@ 1A =

dandutunesuisaudedunindido
v

= ' o &

BATIAIURUNDINUTUN 1 AOFAUNTNIITD

ee

=

sanautuassurui 1 iidluduves
ivesdeduNINAIToq

9 H '
dasdutunesuiui 2 asedunsndime

* ghndaulunewudawiiniiasesiunaanariluniazings (Conservation Buffer) AnnunliusEnRuuasednadoautunesuiui 1 7
udaureadraaafinfisainnisinsedndautunasmuiuianludnmiensy 0.625 sauadui 1 unsau 2561 Wusull auasudng

Faaay 2.50 lutl 2564

U AU 31 SuaAN 2564 WAy 2563 L3Nl Runamudininiesesiunisidwdeunn

nmadlamedayanindszniArassunansuisilazinalned aua. 52556 asiuil 2 wsnian 2556 e nsidlawedeyanis
ANRIRUNDINUAMILNANYINANNNIRY LA JUA. 15/2562 A9dull 7 amnal 2562 (Fas maitlamedayanisdisatiu

NOIUAMFLNGNEINANINIIEY (RATUT 2) Aall

31 FUAY 2564

(MU2: VM)

31 $UAY 2563

1,373,018,902

1,504,901,056

6,145,970,979

6,441,197,157

(Me: Yewaz)

TUMAIUN 31 5UNAY TUMAIUN 31 FUNAY
5Un. Mviua’ 2564 5Un. Mviua 2563
11.000 22.34 23.36
8.500 22.34 23.36
7.000 22.34 23.36

¥
a

angnutselugy
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doanefidlowedaya AulasfusEmanalidiugasinasyudniusi hito:/www.advancefin.com

¥ o a) ¥
ﬂﬂﬂqﬁuﬂﬂ’]ﬂﬂﬂwﬂﬂﬂﬁ;}@

N1suSHISYaNISNU

melu4 peundianiudutaudenmualudsenmasuimsuisdssnalne
fayasgn o Jun 30 HQunen 2564

ultLNBYReANENITUNTLTENY Aan19anneg urIesRuneswlussdy Lﬁmwﬁ%aﬁumﬁuwﬁmmﬁ‘ N39ENERINA UAY
dluldmundninusizassunansuilsznalngiveinmanumeiuresinawn $viliazanuileiuzamanauazie
TiAnnsWmnvedgsialueuan AuznssunnsldinisiiuguananauLiaINIawL TafdmuRatsanandngau
PDINARDLLNUANNANITHAN TR WA AIUTBeIANT8 BniadenifuguanisansRuilunaliun gheduandey

n1sYaus:INNAUNSWYININISINUNA:KTURUNINNISINU

(W19: 1)
31 FUNAN 2564
4 A A A A A
1N30ONNMITRY  1IATelEN1INMTRY
Niayadiiio Niayaidie 1As0INeNIINISIEY
YR gATIIY yamgATI TN Miayanide
wum’ls M lsvanu EAGRIM]
A < 3 4 v o '
W3ouanu WiaaT 9oy At Mg 59
a v d a
Funsngmansdu
FIBNITEHINFUINILAADIARUGNT - - 3,093,922,051 3,093,922,051
gunwdmemstuiiayadidroyamgsssy
umlsnsovianu 240,177,809 - - 240,177,809
RUaINUINS - 4,130,067,238 - 4,130,067,238
! v v
AuldduFeungnuiiuazaeniiomsiugni - - 4,396,867,690 4,396,867,690
Rty 240,177,809 4,130,067,238 7,490,789,741 11,861,034,788
Ha a
HHaUNINIIEH
[usurhn - - 7,882,331,970 7,882,331,970

FIUNTIEHINEUINTLAZAAIARY -

v
NHAUM WA UHIGNT -

U -

- 2,809,650,000 2,809,650,000
- 17,326,798 17,326,798
- 10,709,308,768 10,709,308,768

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

105



s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

106

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)

KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

a v J a
Funsngmamsidu
FIWNITEHINTUIANTUBLADIARUGNT
a v ¢ A Ao ' oA
Funimgnamsuifayamdoyanigasssu
" o A
i lsusevianu
RUaIUgNs
~ qys A L 2 9 o a
Ruldaureungnrtinasaeniod s ugns

U

wiaumanisiu

Jusurhn
FIWATTEHINTUINTLAZAAARY
ﬁﬁﬁumuﬁmﬂaﬂ‘hqw%

I

(M2e: VM)
31 FUNAY 2563
A A a A A a
1A304loNNNSEY  1ATesian1emIitu
Afayanide Afayanide i3 iion1ansiy
YaAgATITN yamgATI TN Miayanide
i ls lsvanu FINU
A < 3 A o o '
WivwANU iaasou AT MY 390
- - 2,660,831,687 2,660,831,687
352,478,910 - - 352,478,910
- 4,472,723,690 - 4,472,723,690
- - 4,299,682,951 4,299,682,951
352,478,910 4,472,723,690 6,960,514,638 11,785,717,238

5,549,225,666
4,977,418,976
9,530,051

5,549,225,666
4,977,418,976
9,530,051

10,536,174,693

10,536,174,693
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/

(MU28: 17N)

9. S1YNISS:MIWSUINISIA:AANQNUANS (RUNSWE)

lwalszima
snasunalszma’lne
a o
FUIANTNIASS
ADUMTRUANIZN*
s lualszmer
2 v oo Y] A Ao 1R o °
170: aentbenasutaz e ldaenenda lidemmuatse
o 44 ad 4 oA
¥Wn: AnieravIANUMUIATAnIA1AIIINATY

37y

31 FUNAY 2564

31 $UAY 2563

26,135,440 78,472,833
67,725,332 142,317,867
3,000,000,000 2,440,000,000
3,093,860,772 2,660,790,700
78,849 68,432
(17,570) (27,445)

3,093,922,051

2,660,831,687

* anfunsRuanisia el anun s RunInguaNeanIEARRIIY i sU1ANTRENAN SUIANINENISNEATLAZAUNININITINYAT
BUIANIRIANTANATIZE BUIANTRERWIGA UTaTHIANaNLAzIW Rt anwi szl suiAsBasuwsdszinalng suinisdients
dspanuaztidwivdssmalnauazussdnaainsesduianegendy naillasuiaussdnlssfududagnavinssiauiaden

o

10. AunSwgnnisNiundayandoeyangdsssuaiuniisnsazianu

asramsnulunnudesmsvesnaaluilszms

334

v
o

a 44; ' Y \ a
N‘l—!’dﬂﬂ‘lﬂ‘l—!ﬂi]ﬁ1§1‘i‘l—!ﬂ AN IYNAMYATITN

u

vimﬁﬂwmnmﬁﬂm%ﬂﬁ'u
nannsndsgnanazigicnvn
ATIENTH MIAIENTY
3

' d' Y a A ' a .é’
ANUNDAAVIANUATUIATAANATAIIISLNAYY

31 SUNAY 2564

(MU VIN)

31 FUNAY 2563

240,177,809 352,478,910
240,177,809 352,478,910
(MU28: 179)

31 FUNAY 2564

31 $UAY 2563

3,709,675,637
420,391,601

4,057,002,067
415,721,623

4,130,067,238

4,472,723,690

416,689

556,424

STAY SAFE 2M

P N

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

12. WulARuridonnanniina:aoniUuASuUans

12.1 Smunawds:innauido

[uliauie
2. A
gnulindyguinioe
A ya A ' 2
sawdulRauFoungnnil
2y o v A doy iz o o
170: pondisdesunazse ldaenilenda ludeimuadisy
- ya A ! 2 2 9 o
sawdulRdudeungnniluazaeniionesy
) A Ao 12 o o
wazse ldeenenda ludafvuadnsy

! i Y
¥Wn: AuReNaIAYUAILIATAATIAIAIIIZINATY

a ya A ' 2 O a
5’HJNuiwaul%ﬂuﬂgﬂﬂuuagﬂﬂﬂlﬂfJﬂij]Jq‘V]ﬁ

12.2 Sqnunawanaiulia:iunogaovannl

31 $UIAY 2564

(¥11738: 1IN)

31 FUNAY 2563

4,472,077,621

10,739,440

4,378,203,504

9,532,710

4,482,817,061
230,337,146

4,387,736,214
125,520,491

4,713,154,207
(316,286,517)

4,513,256,705
(213,573,754)

4,396,867,690

4,299,682,951

o Jui 31 fuanAn 2564 waz 2563 Rulidudeungnuiiiuduliduaelulsunalsaduanaluumiaun

12.3 9munawds:nnnisiadu

@

a @ o A A = A 3 1 a o

ﬁu?‘liWﬂT‘lNﬂ']iNu‘V]wliliJﬂWﬁLWiJ"UuﬂfJ'NllufJﬁ'] 2!
VOIANMABIMUIATAN (Performing)

a o o A Aa A X " A v oo W

ﬁu‘ﬂiwfJ‘Vl'Nﬂ']iNu'V]iJﬂ1i!W3J"U1!fJEJ1\‘UJUfJﬁ']ﬂﬂJ
VOINNUTEAMUATAN (Under-Performing)

a @ o a d'd Y vy a

FAUNTWINNWNITNUNUNITADIATIANTULIATARN
(Non-Performing)

33U

(MU28: 1N)

/

31 FUNAY 2564

ANNDNAVIANY
a ya A Y a 4 '
Rulddudouaz  dunsAaiiniamn
d’l Y v a X
ADMIEMTY WInNATY
3,012,191,619 35,427,111
118,482,459 3,319,617
1,582,480,129 277,539,789
4,713,154,207 316,286,517




USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 sudAu 2564

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

109

@

a o o A Ay 1a A 2 oA o o
duniwdnemstuin hilimsmuiuesiivvdiny
VOIRANWABIMUATAA (Performing)

a o o A Aa A 2 1 A v o w
FUNTNINNMIRUATMsNVTUEE N ATY
VOIANUABIMUIATAA (Under-Performing)
FUNSHIMIMIRIUNIMIAeemd AT A

(Non-Performing)

77U

12.4 Snunaiuds:nnssiva:nisiadu

(MU2: VM)

31 $UAN 2563

ANNDNAVIANY

a ya A Y a A '

Aulddudonaz  Aunsdaiiniamn
2 g o2
NTITRRERY WA

2,707,593,906 28,071,192

411,323,913 11,387,579

1,394,338,886 174,114,983

4,513,256,705 213,573,754

(MUI®: UN)
31 FUNAN 2564

a 19 o a 19 o

FunsSnenia FunsSnenia
mydui lifins MIRuNIMS3

4 2 A A 2 A a o

NN U9 TP A NEY Funsndma
Wodhdguesany  dediguesnny  msdufilinsdes

= v a = v a vy a

{He9A U AN 1HE9R1ULATAR AAULATAR

(Performing) (Under - performing) ~ (Non - performing) FIN*

QAT INNTIUNTHAANAZMTIESE 821,050,136 20,418,645 176,778,365 1,018,247,146
ganvedanisuninduazmsneaiie 1,037,701,403 88,781,108 938,181,743 2,064,664,254
myassyl Inanazusnig 913,458,304 - 220,618,785 1,134,077,089
Audariiofiogord 197,457,961 9,042,309 40,229,921 246,730,191
Fuidoyanafiindnsziu 7,947,378 - 411,563 8,358,941
Fuidonnae 10,739,440 - - 10,739,440
593 2,988,354,622 118,242,062 1,376,220,377 4,482,817,061

* ' 2y o v 2 Aoy s o o
Tisweendemesuuazseldaenidends hidedmuasise

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)
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KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
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(Mi2e: UIN)
31 TUNAY 2563
Funindna Funswdna
msdui iing msduiifng
A ueeadl el unindna
WedAgueanny  HediAyuendu msuiiinisdes
GFoedunsan Fosduinsan MfmuATan
(Performing) (Under - performing) ~ (Non - performing) JINF
QAEINNTINMIHAALAZMTMAIFT 657,752,260 38,080,148 176,778,364 872,610,772
ganvedanisuninduazmsneain 1,492,060,554 176,380,624 865,214,542 2,533,655,720
myamsgl Inanazusnig 279,096,992 160,000,000 220,618,785 659,715,777
Fuigerfiefiogersie 247,355,424 17,175,015 36,701,948 301,232,387
Fuideyananimanlseiu 10,710,978 - 277,870 10,988,848
Fuderhie 9,532,710 - - 9,532,710
_— 2,696,508,918 391,635,787 1,299,591,509 4387,736,214
Niswmenibufaiuuazse idaoniense hifatmuadss
12.5 gnhuawaryryugdo
(MU28: UIN)
31 FUNAY 2564
Swauiuiidetmuatesssamdyan
laiu 17 1-51 1A 59 59
wanmmﬁumnu%uﬁ'umuﬁ Ununvﬁv‘ga 3,302,920 9,739,369 - 13,042,289
Wwn: :1eldnemsRusemssud (969,484) (1,333,365) - (2,302,849)
u"aﬂ'wﬁﬂ@ﬁumaaaﬁ’mauﬁm%mﬁﬁgﬂwﬁ
csi”aﬁiwmnﬁaujmumhs’f?a 2,333,436 8,406,004 - 10,739,440
van: aenidedasy 122,090 - - 122,090
39U 2,455,526 8,406,004 - 10,861,530
Wn: ﬂ'u?iawasumnuﬁﬁumsﬁmﬁmﬂiwmﬁﬂﬁu (25,716) (82,401) - (108,117)
gﬂwﬁmm ”tgnunmh%aqm% 2,429,810 8,323,603 - 10,753,413
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USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)

KHUYIKaUS:NOUIUNSINU
A rSulaudadun 31 SudoiAu 2564 /

13.

(WU29: 1)
31 FUNAN 2563
ii’mauﬁu?'lﬁqﬁmuﬂihﬂ%ﬁzmuﬁigmﬂ
Tainu 19 1-57) wnnn 51 3
wasaummﬁuamu%uﬁ'umuﬁ 1;%1%@ 2,206,425 9,628,037 200,584 12,035,046
¥wn: 19 ldnemsusemssud (781313)  (1,719.645) (1378) (2,502,336
yjafhﬂi)fgﬁumm%muﬁuﬁu«hﬁgnwﬁ
ﬁ'aw'wmnﬁmumuwh%a 1,425,112 7,908,392 199,206 9,532,710
van: Aeniedesy - - - -
33U 1,425,112 7,908,392 199,206 9,532,710
wn: fﬂ'u?jawamﬂnuﬁ’mmiﬁmﬁmﬂiﬁmﬁﬂsﬁu (19,014) (76,054) (1,584) (96,652)
animudanusideqns 1,406,098 7,832,338 197,622 9,436,058

NulAAuIiFennanninonisiJagundaviveuliruna:nisusulasvaswnunidnymn

NANIZNLAINNITUNTTLUNALUD189 COVID-19 f;T\imﬁﬂmuimlﬂiuﬂuLL@”ﬁﬂmuLﬁﬂqﬁﬁﬂﬁmdqm@ﬁi@mﬂ”mﬁwm
\AiTEgNA fam\ﬂ,a?ﬂmm"l,mummmﬂmﬁm@LLavmmmmumuuﬂuj wa'aﬂmLWﬂmimm@m”wumqmuaummmﬁm
AINATD mmmsmm"l,ml,uu@u‘l,u@mﬂmmummmwwmm COVID-19 # m"Lu’mewmamﬂu‘Eum@mmmmmﬁmuu £
m‘mﬂmwm%mwmmm‘mumnmmma‘m‘w”l,uLLuu@umrmm‘lﬁmaﬂfmmwmﬂmmmﬂuummu,m mmmmwm‘iﬂu
mi‘uumﬂm@‘mmwumummmwmmw Lﬂm‘ﬂumm[ﬂmﬂu Management overlay

Mail miﬂiuL\ifauimm'aqmmmﬁmuﬂavmmmimutmL\mamslu@mﬂmwLﬂ@ﬂuLLﬂmVLﬂ meﬂmmmmwuﬁwmm@nuu
ImmnmﬂwmmLammummmwmu L4 mmm@mmm@mnalmmmuumumq mmmmhmm%ﬂumiﬂiuﬂﬂ
Tmmmwu

Tufl 31 fuanau 2564 mwwNu’lmumﬂLm@nuummnuﬁﬁdmiﬂﬁiﬂ wasuRewlanudsnidenlduwiljumanienis
‘LT 7 Baaunmsnsdautlsudan dmfufanmsfilianudaamasg il dfunansznuainaniunisnindgnansenuste

4 P Yo
A o

Lﬂiﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂii’]ﬂiuﬂﬁﬁ"ﬂﬂVl’]\iUﬂ”]ﬁ‘L\‘iu "’Nﬂmﬂu FR8AY 26.57 UDSAULTONINN A (2563: faeiay 29.36 m@mum@w\mm)

o Jui 31 fuanAN 2564 waz 2563 LiiuanmsAnetasgnuiinliulaseairatinequEime

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

m
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
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/

Aunswgvadu

Fumsndmamsui hifims iy
st iuesn o
Munsan (Performing)

Funndmemsuinmsmdy

pdihiodiuesnnuiEes

Munsan (Under-Performing)
Funfndmamsituiinsdesm

Munsan (Non-Performing)

I

A o ¢ A Ay 1A L2

gunswdniamsQui ulimsuau
oA A YPINNUAL
Munsan (Performing)

A o ¢ A Aa L X
FUNTNINIMIIUATMIINLATY
PN IAIAYVDINNIAL
Munsaa (Under-Performing)

a v A Aa Y '
AuNSnaNamMsIuATIMIdos

Munsan (Non-Performing)

3

31 FUNAN 2564

(MU28: 1N)

A ya A

[ulviauiase
Y

uazaanle

)
ANIY

nswdau

ﬁuamu IDNIIVY

39U

3,012,191,619

118,482,459

1,582,480,129

4,130,067,238 -

7,820,000 -

7,142,258,857

118,482,459

1,590,300,129

4,713,154,207

4,137,887,238 -

8,851,041,445

(MUW: VIN)
31 SUNAN 2563
Quldauie
yazaonile nsndau
Masu Ruaanu F9ATU8 37
2,707,593,906 4,472,723,690 - 7,180,317,596
411,323,913 - - 411,323,913

1,394,338,886 7,820,000 184,873 1,402,343,759
4,513,256,705 4,480,543,690 184,873 8,993,985,268




USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 sudAu 2564

Annual Report 2021 13

Advance Finance Public Co,Ltd.

15. AI@owAIANUAINSGANANAI19:1Ta3U

FUMIILHNIFMIHALAMARY

v v
dmsuTlaugaiui 31 sunau 2564

(W18 V1N)

Funsndna
m3dunlausins
2 2 1A
AT LAY
HedAguenn
IFeamunIan

(12-mth ECL)

Funindna
A Aa

MIRUNTNMS

A X T a o

AR A ey Funsndma
Wedwguesany  mIluiilimsdos
WFeamunsan MAUATAR
(Lifetime ECL - (Lifetime ECL -

not credit impaired) credit impaired)

3

27,445

(9,875)

17,570

556,424

38,171
351,953
(529,859)

goadudl 27,445
manfasumlasitiannmsiayan

AHoRavIAYU N (9,875)
vonlall 17,570
Ruamuluanasniiiiayaméoe

wamgdAsssusuilsnanu

< < 4'

iaa3oou
voadul 556,424
manfasumlasitiannmsiayan

Andonaanulv 38,171
A u e - A4 A gy
funsndnamsulningense Taun 351,953
Aunswdnmemsduiigndasions (529,859)
goanael) 416,689

416,689

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudgadun 31 SudAu 2564

Coqua 4y X A
Ruldaurenngnriinazaeniafeiy
voaRul
manfasuwlasitiannmsnlasu
v

MITAYU
manlasumlasitiannmsiayan

Andenaanulv
A o @ - AL A gy
funsndnamsiulmingense lawn

o & A A o

gunindnamsQuigndasiems

drufidasihenntys

ganla1el)

m‘zzgnﬁmaﬁui‘mﬁa

voadull

manasunasiifannms Tayas
Ailonavianu

pONMITZHNITURUA LT

a o @ A A o
ﬁu‘VliWEJ‘VlNﬂﬁNuﬁgﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁ

goaargll

M2e: 1IN)
dmSullaugadui 31 Sunau 2564
Funindng
Funsngna MIRUNTNT
mydun lausins AR EANEY Funsndna
WNTUOE1] Wedhdguesany  mIluilimsdes
Woddguesany  @oamunsan MaunIAn
IgamnIaAn (Lifetime ECL - (Lifetime ECL -
(12-mth ECL) not credit impaired) credit impaired) ElehY
28,071,192 11,387,579 174,114,983 213,573,754
5,110,675 (8,087,864) 2,977,189 -
373,715 121,449 101,241,628 101,736,792
8,744,814 - - 8,744,814
(6,873,285) (101,547) (494,676) (7,469,508)
- - (299,335) (299,335)
35,427,111 3,319,617 277,539,789 316,286,517
1,056,483 - - 1,056,483
(335,557) - - (335,557)
1,491,590 - - 1,491,590
(595,549) - - (595,549)
1,616,967 - - 1,616,967
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(M2e: 1IN)
v
dmSuilaugaium 31 funaw 2563
Funsndna
a P A da
Funsndna MIRUNTNT
A A 1a 4 2 VA a o
m3dunlasins TR EAREY Funsndma
v Y ]
TR LAREY Hodrgues mMIRuUNg
HedAgues AT M3Idoom
a v a v a
ANWTE MuATan MunTan
Muasaa (Lifetime ECL - (Lifetime ECL -
(12-mth ECL) not credit impaired) credit impaired) EleiY
FNUMITTHIIFINTUATAAIARY
goadul) - - - -
manfasulasfifiaanmsiayanm
Anderaanu 27,445 - - 27,445
goailaeil 27,445 _ _ 27.445
o Jldw 1w
Ruasmuluasinswiiiiayaméoe
wamgAsssusumlsnanu
<& < ﬂ'
iWiaaSaou
goadudl - - - -
v Y
Funiwdmamsitulningenio 1din 556,424 - - 556,424
goatlaiel 556,424 - - 556,424

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENITUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)

KHUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoAU 2564

a Ya 4’ \J du’ dw YV U
RulAdureungnuiinazaanidafiedy
goadul
m3lasuuilasiinanmsilasu
v
MIIAFY
" da .
msnfasuulasinannms fayasn
oA '
AuHoHavIAN U Iy

A o @ ~ AL Ay
ﬁu'ﬂiwﬂm1§ﬂ15lﬂu1ﬁﬂﬂ”ﬁﬂﬁiﬂqﬂﬂ1

=

Funwdnamsiuiigndasionms
' Ao o ' o
daufidasmienniiay
voaagll
o o &
MITYITHIIIUTUT
voaduil
¥ 4 _—
mynlasunlasiifannmsiayan
oA '
AurenauIanL

goalarell

v

dmsullaugadui 31 Sunaw 2563
Funsndna
Funsngma MIRUNTNT
myiui luiins TR EAREY Funindna
4 02 A v o w A Aa
TR AR Hed Aol MIRUNT
Hodrgues AT mM3dood
AN Munsan Munshn
Munshn (Lifetime ECL - (Lifetime ECL -
(12-mth ECL) not credit impaired) credit impaired) 57U
17,364,135 7,180,433 116,858,807 141,403 375
6,112,376 (1,647,509) (4,464.,867) -
4,389,757 6,211,868 82,217,030 92,818,655
2,215,643 - - 2,215,643
(2,010,719) (357,213) (17,211,716) (19,579,648)
- - (3,284,271) (3,284,271)
28,071,192 11,387,579 174,114,983 213,573,754
3,112,027 - - 3,112,027
(2,055,544) - - (2,055,544)
1,056,483 - - 1,056,483
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/

16. nSwgAusoNISIYANS

(W28 1)
31 SUNAN 2564
gonAdul) i anag goatlaell
nIndaui Idnnmesseni
aFansuNINg
- dsziiiusim Taedusziliunieuen 286,235,221 5,478,413 (13,110,616) 278,603,018
¥n: Anilomsdesm (Toundw) (184,873) - 184,873 -
SwmsNGausensvIeans 286,050,348 5,478,413 (12,925,743) 278,603,018
(MY VM)
31 SUNAN 2563
soadul i anaq goalaell
nIndaui Idnnmssseni
oA UNI NG
- Usziiusin Taedusziiuniouen 169,320,153 126,832,295 (9,917,227) 286,235,221
Wn: Aifiens@ean (184,873) - - (184,873)
SwmsndausenIsvIeans 169,135,280 126,832,295 (9.917,227) 286,050,348

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENIvUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
dmSudaudadun 31 sSudAU 2564

/

17. doudSudsvomsizna:aunsnians

(¥179: 1)
dwlSulys  eeufames  n3esanud
fﬂﬂﬁﬁh ngqﬂﬂiﬂf Lm%aﬂﬁ%ﬂ IUNINUES 33U

TIMNU
o Sui 1 unsIA 2563 20,329,089 20,839,051 124,389 20,843,260 62,135,789
i 17,196 111,432 - - 128,628
e/ Aad v - (931,448) - (4,006,360) (4,937,808)
a1 Sufl 31 Sunaw 2563 20,346,285 20,019,035 124,389 16,836,900 57,326,609
i 12,024 279,466 - - 291,490
M8 / Aas1rUe - (11,734) - (6,016,500) (6,028,234)
 Sudi 31 Funnw 2564 20,358,309 20,286,767 124,389 10,820,400 51,589,865
AiEeNTIMazan
o Sud 1 unsIA 2563 19,177,924 13,569,900 82,218 14,804,146 47,634,188
Andousmdmidl 706,284 2,272,160 14,655 2,036,883 5,029,982
M8/ AR v - (931,405) - (4,006,360) (4,937,765)
o Sufl 31 Sunaw 2563 19,884,208 14,910,655 96,873 12,834,669 47,726,405
Andousimdmil 208,250 2,151,341 13,262 1,463,811 3,836,664
M8 / Aas1vue - (11,733) - (6,016,499) (6,028,232)
& Suft 31 Funa 2564 20,092,458 17,050,263 110,135 8,281,981 45,534,837
yamgnENand
a Sufl 31 Sunaw 2563 462,077 5,108,380 27,516 4,002,231 9,600,204
a1 Sudi 31 unnw 2564 265,851 3,236,504 14,254 2,538,419 6,055,028
ﬁuéauﬂmﬁm%ﬁléuqﬂi’uﬁ 31 sunAw
2563 5,029,982
2564 3,836,664

AU 31 fuanan 2564 LEENMRduliuNetAstwargnmniduunilidaiaAdens A unaLdusideldenue)
g@mmuﬁm&u%ﬁ@uﬁﬂm'ﬁL?wu‘mmmmmm‘ﬁuﬁwﬁﬁqﬂ@mﬁﬂ%ﬁmuﬁuﬂixmm 33.2 @MU (2563: 37.9 A1uuN)
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/

18. AunSwylulAdauUANS

NU

a8 IUN 1 ¥NIIAN 2563
A 2

LAY

AATIMUY

a0 uR 31 FUNAY 2563
A 2

LAY

Towd (@00)

U9 31 TUNAN 2564
T o o \i
maANreaTaN

o IUN 1 uNIIAN 2563
Al % o T o A
Aaared sl
a4 uR 31 FUNAY 2563
1 @ ) 1} o @ A
maadmed sl
o UN 31 TUNAY 2564

Al a v A
amMgNENNUYY

=4

q
a4 uR 31 FUNAY 2563

o N 31 SUNAN 2564

% o ) o . ﬂQw U Aﬂ' U
mﬂmmmﬂmmuﬂauqmuﬂ 31 sUNAN

2563

2564

(MU8: UIN)
aunsnd lilidau
avansworldnd sywaAnm 39U

19,585,057 23,499,230 43,084,287
- 7,819,356 7,819,356

N (23,499,230) (23,499,230)
19,585,057 7,819,356 27,404,413
3,664,492 3,610,003 7,274,495
11,429,359 (11,429,359) -
34,678,908 - 34,678,908
13,171,782 - 13,171,782
2,173,040 - 2,173,040
15,344,822 - 15,344,822
3,012,756 - 3,012,756
18,357,578 - 18,357,578
4,240,235 7,819,356 12,059,591
16,321,330 - 16,321,330
2,173,040
3,012,756

o U 31 furnAw 2564 13N RAIAVEIe LS wIUNTNGI A e AL AdwsdlFuet yaAeNTyTnewn
ANFARNNUN AL AN YR RUN INETFINA1IRAIUILRULTZNNN 9.6 ANULN (2563: 8.9 F1ULN)
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/

19. &UnSwgdu

20.

20.1 {munalwds:NniiusSudin

20.2 munawAananula:hiunegzovaain

aa A ' Y
bRuldearanth
[QUNAT

] DXl 1 1 9
alamgaearanth
A
U 9

37U

NusSudin

1in5Quehn

33U

31 FUNAY 2564

(MU98: 1N)
31 FUNAY 2563

4,379,741 6,336,976
2,289,853 2,308,965
2,045,084 1,344,996
1,130,901 1,222,064
9,845,579 11,213,001
(M29: 1N)

31 SUNAY 2564

31 FUNAY 2563

7,882,331,970

5,549,225,666

7,882,331,970

5,549,225,666

4 JuM 31 fuanan 2564 way 2563 RuiudhniduRuiudnlulszmawaziuanaluumiisue
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USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)
KHUYIKaUS:NOUIUNSINU

ArSulAUAQSUR 31 SuoAU 2564 /

21. S19NISSHIWSUINISIA:AANQINU (KHUAU)

(M1208: VM)
31 SUNAN 2564 31 FUNAN 2563
Tualszina
FUANTIIYE - 2,000,000,000
aniumMIRuRmE i 1,350,000,000 900,000,000
aoiumsiaudu 1,459,650,000 2,077,418,976
59U 2,809,650,000 4,977,418,976

. vy .
anntiunIRuanizia mueia anntunsRuningunsennzdn s liun suAseandu sWIA1T INENIANEATUATAUNININTINEAT
FUIANTANANTAUATIZE FUNANTHRIUNAENUNATUNANANILAZ IRt N Wislsznalng sunAsadauuisilszmalng sunAnsiNanisds
aanuaziduivlszmalng uazussimpainsesdudafiagendy vilisuieusnimlssiuduidiegnanvnssiauintes

o

anfumsRugn et antunisRuiuenuileainsenisidsngdieiu 1w WEEntuu Wimwanning WBinnshaneddiesd
WEnisriudim aunsnfeauning quunavnsalaauning uazannsalinsingideu

22. dnyryuan
a o o o , = o o o a a o = o ' =
UTBN1NI ryrywmmummLW@GL%‘LummwLummmmmﬁmﬂmmm EUEUNTESUIN 1-47

22.1 &unSwyansnsty

senslaunlaswesduninddntnislddmiudaugadun 31 fuanan 2564 waz 2563 agllanadl
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

122

USENIvUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
A rSulaudadun 31 SudoAu 2564 /

(MU28: 1N)
o
91019 ginsal 39
ERGRUNY]
o IUN 1 UNTIAN 2563 3,394,364 693,888 4,088,252
A X
N 9,090,181 - 9,090,181
Uadyan (3,394,364) - (3,394,364)
o IUN 31 TUNAY 2563 9,090,181 693,888 9,784,069
A X
ATEVCTAN] 19,424,855 - 19,424,855
adyan (189,252) - (189,252)
Ut 31 Sunaw 2564 28,325,784 693,888 29,019,672
ANdONTIMAT TN
& JUR 1 UNTIAN 2563 - - -
ANTOUTIATLHIG) 3,258,138 208,166 3,466,304
A ' An @
AndeuIMazanaIUnladya (3,195,053) - (3,195,053)
o IUN 31 FUNAY 2563 63,085 208,166 271,251
ANTOTIATLH NG 9,568,096 208,166 9,776,262
A ' Aa W
AndonsIMazauaIundadyan (189,252) - (189,252)
a1 3ud 31 funaw 2564 9,441,929 416,332 9,858,261
yamgnsMatyy
& N 31 TUNAY 2563 9,027,096 485,722 9,512,818
o U 31 TUNAY 2564 18,883,855 277,556 19,161,411
T d‘ 13 U de U 4‘ U
AugeN IMEMSulangaiun 31 sunaw
2563 3,466,304

2564 9,776,262
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ASUUAUAQSUR 31 SuoTAU 2564 /

222 HUAUAWAYDYIZ

(W128: VM)

31 FUNAN 2564 31 FUNAN 2563

fuRundestenudyn s 17,675,504 9,946,063
Wn: AoNeTONISANIINUIY (348,706) (416,012)
3 17,326,798 9,530,051

d' v =) dyQ 1 1 o v de Ci g
matdasunilasues nywuaummﬁtytgumamiuﬂauqmu‘n 31 TUIINY 2564 L1as 2563

o

= = dy
HUIYacognaIl

(M128: VM)

o o 4y o A o
mm‘uﬂauqmuw 31 TUNAN

2564 2563
A Y A
goANUNADAUL 9,530,051 4,088,252
A X
AU 16,408,005 9,090,181
v '
aomlensuy 432,494 93,344
YA (9,043,752) (3,540,646)
A A o '
U ) (snandayy ) - (201,080)
A =
gaanuaolaiell 17,326,798 9,530,051

n13dATzinIgATLAILATeId uaNRuRfesanan Nyt dawmedeyaat lunniemnde 6.2 nelsade
ANALIATLANINAREN
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/

-

22.3 AfgneInuanUaryryuFnsSusiudouzovnilsnsoanan

AndeusimMuesdunindansms 1y
2 Y
AONILBNIBYOIN LA UMW TRy U

9
o 1 [

P QY Ad o
ﬂﬂ“]ﬁnfmlﬂﬂ’)ﬂﬂﬁﬂ]uiuunﬁlfﬁgEJS’ET‘L!

22.4 3uq

(¥128: UIN)

'
v A

Vv
Fwmsuilauaaiui 31 sunau

a

2564 2563

9,776,262 3,466,304
432,494 93,344
204,100 325,400

y??ﬁwﬁm:tm ﬁumdwﬁwummﬁmﬂyLﬁgluimdwﬂauzgﬁﬁuﬁ 31 §191AN 2564 AU 9 A1ULNN (2563: 4 §11LN)
A9guianszuaRuanangedoyansrazdunasdny i@ uningdnedalyaAnsin

23. Us:uinunisnhlau

A Y a A ' a X
ANHBHAVIANUAUIATANNAIAIZIAAYY
MIZHNNUNRUT WD
2a o o P
sznamsvidudimsunailse Teasiniinau
K
Uszanaumisensu

37U

(MU28: 17N)
31 FUNAN 2564 31 TUAN 2563

1,616,967 1,056,483
18,139,795 18,834,589
3,074,068 -

22,830,830 19,891,072
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USENINUNU 18a21u3 1A (UKIBU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

ASUUAUAQSUR 31 SuoTAU 2564 /

23.1 AI@dowAIANUANUINSGANANA319:INAIUIOINIS:YNWUININUAUIZD

U U 31 funAN 2564 UAT 2563 ANHANATIANUATUATARTIAIAIIAZIATIIEINTEYNHUNRUALTS UMY
dszinnnisdnduldfan

(MU VIN)

31 FUNAY 2564

AUNDHAYIANL
MIzynY Munsan
o~ 4 4 . a3
1RUAUYD NAIMNILNATY
A v o A Ay 1a A X 1 Ao o W
gunindnmemsui lulimsinivedaiitodinn
VYOIANMTGIMIUIATAR (Performing) 281,845,883 1,616,967
39U 281,845,883 1,616,967
(MU VIN)

31 SUAN 2563

AUNDHAYIANL
MITynIY Munsan
A o 4 4 o~ X
WHEUTUIHD NAINIILNAVU
a o o a Ay 1x A 2 AW oo W
gunindmemsui lulimsiinvvedeiiivdnn
YOIANUIFBIATUIATAR (Performing) 170,669,691 1,056,483
a o o A Aa A 2 I A v oo W
TUNTWINNMITRUNUMIINVVUBY NN UL 1ALY
VOIANMFBIMUIATAN (Under-performing) 21,536,614 -
TIU 192,206,305 1,056,483
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

126

USENIvUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)
KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU

ASUUAUAQSUR 31 SuoTAU 2564 /

23.2 Us:uanunishiaudnSuwads:Tozuwinviu
Insvniswaus:lyaunniruald

wndnnnslasansuadssleniinmalinadeiveeemezmaiynifdunsesussnuw.a. 2541 lunislinadlselamd
Wan#unuinwinaunudnivazaigeu lasnisnadselond Advualilanuidasainnislszaiunisiungn
AmaAnanslsyiude Taun ANEeNT99E99TRn ANEENAINERTIAeNITELATANIANAINAATA (RUAIY)

o

yartlaqiiuresniseyniunsiasenisualselasd
(1U28: VM)

31 FUNAN 2564 31 FUNAN 2563

Uszmnamsnilaunalse Tosivoaniinauduil 18,834,589 21,636,477

v Ao Y ° A
mumug“lum'limammnu :

Aunuusmaitegiiu 2,981,203 3,023,552
3
Aunuaoniiiy 211,806 295,008

' Ao Y o 3 3 A
mumug“lum"lﬁmmnummaiﬂau :

[ o a 4 v W
VIANU (fnhli) nnmsdsznamsmuvanadiacmdaidsznuny

dufiRannmsnlasuasdeaunidiulsznnsmnans - 4,888
duiipannmsn)asunlasdoauuinmamsiu (511,009) 159,023
dufiRannmandsunlasnsd$ulgsnnlssaumsal (1,731,506) (5,103,249)
watse Towinaeluse gl (1,645,288) (1,181,110)
Uszanamani aunadss Tovivoaninaulaei) 18,139,795 18,834,589

151nvAndnazansinszual sxlamisyazanqaasniinaiunielu 1 ddneuti Wusiuau 6 s (2563: 3 #11uin)

U Fui 31 fUaAN 2564 szazinantadaaaatnmiinlunisanadnsaallsrlamis s aaniinaua etz Nl seun o
97 (2563: 9 1))
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annAgundAnylunisdszinunismumdnadinAanilssiuge

(M19e: Sevazaoil)

3L FUNAN 2564 31 TUNAN 2563

onIINAAA 1.89 1.35

v Y
MINIHvIdaeuluouAn 5.00 5.00
oasmsasuudaslusiuiuminau 2.87-34.38 2.87-34.38

E TR o
(VUDYNUFINDIGUDINUNITU)

foaunfinuaiudnusnyluewandanNdeyanatAnmaunsiolluaransensny
nseanzianngaulng

nmaiauntadlunsazdesundninesdeslunsszinninismamdnaiinaanfilssiudanenadulyIfedsanvnanua
o Junneaulngfeddesnnmiou o A azinansznuseniszyniuzeddasnisualsslamiidudiuoutuassiellil

nansEnuAanissyniueslasenisnasslaml

(HU29: 1)

) ad X ) a
VDANUANNUU VDANUNAAA

315UNAN 31 5UNAN 315UNAN 31 5UNAu

2564 2563 2564 2563
das1nnan (1asuuasdosas 1) (889,880)  (1,033,876) 998,682 1,165,984
a1 A A = v
mamuyuvesdudouluewan (Wasulasdesas 1) 957,676 1,111,682 (872,769)  (1,008,939)
sasmsvyudsuvesminnu (asunlasdesas 20) (680,629) (797,715) 771,187 912,344
dasmsaz lueuine (asuuasdesay 20) (101,158) (115,182) 102,132 116,334
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/

24, hﬁﬁu5u

v XA

A
VTG
RUdANTY
y & 2L & A
BN IUMFINTTUFOAUNIAIDNYY
migsnummzuazmbyanuiuiae
A a Y v A Y T
MBRuavn a N9emene
v X v o a
WMNNINTIAYAR
A
a9

U

25. 9vAUS:NOUDUIDIAIUIONIFTIZOV

aaiu (in31) puarnmsiayemgisssuiuilsnany
<& < d‘
iaaSoou
v
AAUNUIINMITAYaAINT 1A 1
' v
AumnNNUINMIIyanIns 1a1IHil
A Y a A ' a 2
ANNONAVIANUAIUIATAATIAIAIIVZIAATY
FIAIU (GIN) NUNUINMIIAYAAYATITY
' o < S A
Aum lsnanuidamadeon
130 (3R): MmuiRuld

d A v v a a2 14
aanilsenevouvesaIUVLIDIVOS - qwﬁmnmymu"lﬂ

(MU VIN)

3L FUNAN 2564 31 TUNAN 2563

1,749,665 2,596,556

552,131 2,533,131

- 1,272,515

887,698 972,036

845,218 966,891

1,136,900 1,499,450

220,897 180,675

5,392,509 10,021,254

(M29: V)

31 SUNAN 2564 31 FUNAN2563
25,380,517 7,751,106
(157,474,314) (772,564)
416,689 556,424
(131,677,108) 7,534,966
26,335,422 (1,506,993)
(105,341,686) 6,027,973
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26. I']Uﬁ'\SQ\lCI’\Uﬂ[]hU'\U

ANNUNTY AR NIty fALTEMNMNTUATAR WA, 2535 NIMT1 116 UTHNavHedndssudised (“d19aeniu
nguma ") aeinatieefenas 5 maqm"l,m'*ﬂﬁﬂiwmﬂummﬂwﬂmmwumwmumm (&) @uﬂmmi@qmﬂmqummu"l,uu@ﬂ
ninfesaz 10 09 uannzLdow wumsmmmngumauimmmmm"l,ﬂmaNuﬁum@im

27. Nuduwady

MUUAIY Quilumaiy
o1 lag Ruilupa Aovu Ruilumady
CRIGEIAN) @)
Ruiunationszi Mlszguaniigddonu 21 NEAIAN 2564 0.0154 19,250,000
1 2564 Uszdnlvesuiung
Weduh 27 e 2564
Ruiluwasielsz fszguaiodtotu 18 WOHAAN 2563 0.02 25,000,000
1) 2563 sganlveasEna
Wi 27 e 2563
28. mis:gnuuna:nuAunovvINaulunIgntn
28.1 hiAuna1RINaIUTUNYKUN
(1U98: 11M)

MITEIHUDY
Y w4
-msmlsenudu
-1353un a1 1ain 19111 Committed line

PIREY

31 FUNAY 2564

31 SUAN 2563

61,423,039 53,619,752
281,845,883 192,206,305
343,268,922 245,826,057
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28.2 mis:@NWUINYINUATYNYITAUSNIS

e RIS GHE Gl T RN ALNTE L ALRUABSALLBEMY 0l SRt 31 $UanAN 2564 AUMAES LY
MAEazdasananialAdynAnaanaIuau 15 a1uUm

28.3 nauwovsov

U ‘V] 31 $UNNAN 2564 ‘Llﬁ"]:f‘l/]”lflﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂUﬂﬂ@ﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂﬁ’ﬂ\ﬁ‘ﬂﬁiuﬂﬂLL‘V‘N Lﬂuwumwmqu 3 7 mum‘w Gﬁ\?ﬁJ@“ﬂ'ﬂ\iﬂﬂﬂ\ﬂN

U

Auan aeglafnu BJ’W?;IU?M’]?“’I“H@QU‘EEW%llmﬂﬂﬂﬂwuﬂluﬂ’ﬁﬂiwLNHN@“ﬂﬂx‘iﬂﬂWﬂq‘ﬂ@ NaTuLay Lﬁﬂ’lqmﬂﬁﬂﬂ\mﬂﬂﬂ’?ﬂ

q

dnagldfinansenuating L‘}Jumsumﬂmma ﬁ’]uuﬂ'ﬁl,\‘iul,muﬂ\l@ﬂﬂﬁ‘ﬂﬁ duanuresdsneaslll A ﬂuumuwm% \NinTu
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20913504 (lddnasimiailuseduizmsg
wialy)

=2 =he

ulgnamsmuunsian

'amﬁm'amﬁ,”mmumuslmum@
snsmanidef1uRuiuenn
AunsneTlddfamu

@mm@nmmiunuanmmiﬂ
'ﬂ[?]ﬁ‘ﬁﬂ'ﬂﬂLUf;WlslMﬂU@ﬂﬂ’W]’ﬂﬂ
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¥
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NL\?@‘Lﬂ%L”ﬁuLmHQﬂU@ﬂﬂ’Wﬂiﬂ

v ¥ oa

ensdAyiuguinsdrdAtyuaryrnavizaiantsiineadeiud minlaugadui 31 fuaan 2564 uaz 2563 HAAH

v bl

v
a A ga

a4 v 4 9 3
famsfinssums 4u3ms visedninertesvesyanamandl
A a U N v o U
HonswavesNidfey
) 1
e ldeniile
o 2
alFeaonie

a o v

Ausmadgy
g 2
mldienenie

YA Y |

Aoediuselvia

L 2
algreaenile

' £
=

(¥198: 1N)

o v A o A o
ﬁmm'ﬂﬁuqmuw 31 TUNAY

2564 2563
1,182,175 -
21,291,207 13,665,375
55,729 105,136
2,745,277 709,244
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s1ovuUs:9U 2564

132 USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

USENIvUNU 18a21ud 91 (UKIBU)

KUNYIKQUS:NOUIUNISINU
A rSulaudadun 31 SudoAu 2564 /

'
o a o

aanpsneNdAtyTuyAnavFaian slinaadeaii oy Ju7 31 §uanAN 2564 Laz 2563 HAYH

(MUE: VM)
31 TUNAN 2564 31 SUNAN 2563

fomsiinssums §usms viedfimeadosvosynnamdnii

Honswaosidney

Sul¥awife 196,000,000 -

apnidefay 63,901 -

[usurn 1,551,000,000 1,607,000,000

ﬂi’)ﬂ!ﬁﬂﬁﬁ\ifhﬂ 13,717,119 12,313,937
Ausmsdngy

[usuehn 2,853,348 3,865,939

avnibef191Y 17,621 9,567
foeruselvia

[usurhn 300,000,000 235,600,000

apniefase 1,597,397 709,244

a AyA Yy A gAY &
NAINITNHODHH HIDPNINIVBIVDIYANATHIAIN

a u

a ]

Aa A v o W
yansnaseanuUaaIny

aunsnglulidau 12,880,666 7,819,356
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a o 1 1 o‘-ﬂl 1 ala o ] v a o o a o Y a Aﬂld o
vsnlafinnsanaualslemidulanninssunisidaundadugusnisdrdgresuidn uazfuiusnieunalunis
FAn13 vanwieanuanauLnulun1i1ulng 1y Rwmeu Tuds waznadselamivasaanainaiu usu
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Report and financial statements
31 December 2021 /

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Advance Finance Public Company Limited (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the related statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Advance Finance Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2021, its financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s regulations and Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as issued by the Federation
of Accounting Professions as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulflled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

| draw attention to Note 1.2 and Note 13 to the financial statements regarding the COVID-19 pandemic impact on various
businesses and industries. This situation could create uncertainties and may be impacting the Company’s operating results
and cash flows in the future. As a result, the Company has elected to adopt the Accounting Guidance on Temporary Relief
Measures for Entities Providing Assistance to Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai Economy issued by the
Federation of Accounting Professions. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Matter
The statement of financial position of Advance Finance Public Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2020

were audited by another auditor who, under her report dated 19 February 2021 expressed an unmodified opinion on those
financial statements.

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with Thai
Financial Reporting Standards and the Bank of Thailand’s regulations, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Thai Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| am responsible for the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report.

Qe e

Saranya Pludsri

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 6768
EY Office Limited

Bangkok: 25 February 2022
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of financial position
As at 31 December 2021 /

(Unit: Baht)
Note 31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Assets

Interbank and money market items - net 9 3,093,922,051 2,660,831,687
Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss 10 240,177,809 352,478,910
Investments - net 11 4,130,067,238 4,472,723,690
Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables - net 12 4,396,867,690 4,299,682,951
Properties for sale - net 16 278,603,018 286,050,348
Leasehold improvement and equipment - net 17 6,055,028 9,600,204
Right-of-use assets - net 22 19,161,411 9,512,818
Intangible assets - net 18, 29 16,321,330 12,059,591
Deferred tax assets 37 37,765,383 6,172,435
Accrued interest receivables on investments 7,635,456 8,859,406
Receivables from Legal Execution Department 24,089,150 34,030,850
Other assets 19 9,845,579 11,213,001
Total assets 12,260,511,143 12,163,215,890

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items
Accrued interest payable
Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and the Deposit Protection Agency payable
Lease liabilities - net
Provisions
Accrued expenses
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Equity
Share capital
Authorised share capital
1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share
Issued and paid-up share capital
1,250,000,000 ordinary shares, par value at Baht 1 per share
Other components of equity
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve
Unappropriated
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

(Unit: Baht)

Note 31 December 2021 31 December 2020
20, 29 7,882,331,970 5,549,225,666
21 2,809,650,000 4,977,418,976
27,831,726 29,922,397

8,301,140 7,982,337

22 17,326,798 9,530,051
23 22,830,830 19,891,072
15,106,149 5,435,284

24 5,392,509 10,021,254
10,788,771,122 10,609,427,037
1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000

25 (105,341,686) 6,027,973
26 32,359,409 30,020,568
294,722,298 267,740,312

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

1,471,740,021

1,553,788,853

12,260,511,143

12,163,215,890

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

149



150

s1ovuUs:=9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Profit or loss
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Fees and service income
Net fees and service income
Net losses on financial instruments measured at fair value
through profit or loss
Net losses on investments
Dividend income
Other operating income
Total operating income
Other operating expenses
Employee's expenses
Directors' remuneration
Premises and equipment expenses
Taxes and duties
Loss on dispolsal of properties for sale
Others
Total other operating expenses
Expected credit losses
Profit from operating before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

(Unit: Baht)

Note 2021 2020
31 392,988,504 406,771,594
32 116,383,378 111,569,751
276,605,126 295,201,843
33 3,665,033 1,905,185
3,665,033 1,905,185

34

(346,807) (19,842,120)
35 (6,985,017) (1,174,301)
12,194,256 11,596,587
10,296,944 3,801,213
295,429,535 291,488,407
29 74,435,106 82,183,567
29 3,595,000 4,398,021
19,727,549 20,364,604
10,864,674 12,791,632
- 967,227
15,903,152 40,208,310
124,525,481 160,913,361
36 112,347,075 82,160,983
58,556,979 48,414,063
37 11,780,164 9,885,452
46,776,815 38,528,611

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

/
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Other comprehensive income (loss):

Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Gains (losses) on investments in debt securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income

Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income 37

(loss) will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan
Income tax relating to components of other comprehensive income 37

will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)
Note 2021 2020

(139,212,074) 7,534,966
27,842,415 (1,506,993)
(111,369,659) 6,027,973
2,242,515 4,939,338

(448,503) (987,868)

1,794,012 3,951,470
(109,575,647) 9,979,443

Total other comprehensive income (loss) - net of income tax

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year

Earnings per share 38

Basic earnings per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(62,798,832) 48,508,054

0.04 0.03

STAY SAFE 2M
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit from operating before income tax expense

Adjustments to reconcile profit from operating before income tax

expense to net cash received (paid) from operating activities

Depreciation and amortisation

Expected credit losses

Net losses from financial instruments measured at fair value through

profit or loss
Net losses on investments
Losses (gains) on disposal of properties for sale
Gains on disposal of equipments
Losses from write-off of intangible assets
Employee benefit expense
Net interest income
Dividend income
Proceeds from interest
Interest paid
Proceeds from dividend

Income tax paid

Profit from operating before changes in operating assets

and liabilities

(Unit: Baht)
2021 2020

58,556,979 48,414,063
18,582,915 10,669,326
112,347,075 82,160,983
346,807 19,842,120
6,985,017 1,174,301
(2,074,257) 967,227
(859,811) (2,279,957)

- 23,499,230
3,193,009 3,318,560

(276,605,126)
(12,194,256)

(295,295,187)
(11,596,587)

292,444,766 269,021,314
(117,665,534) (97,168,663)
12,194,256 11,596,587
(7,698,116) (12,054,789)
87,553,724 52,268,528
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

/

Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Interbank and money market items
Loans to customers
Properties for sale
Receivables from Legal Execution Department
Other assets

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items
Provisions
Accrued expenses
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Unit: Baht)

2021 2020
(433,070,072) 322,625,330
(107,363,670) 520,451,398
9,521,587 (117,882,295)
9,941,700 (14,098,800)
(589,811) (1,069,303)

2,333,106,304
(2,167,768,976)
(1,645,288)

743,292
(4,628,745)

(186,636,142)
4,247,281,527

(1,181,110)
16,872
8,787,688

(274,199,955)

4,830,563,693
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Statement of cash flows
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Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of investment in equity securities
Proceeds from sale of investment in equity securities
Acquisition of investment in debt securities
Proceeds from redemption of debt securities
Acquisition of equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipments
Acquisition of intangible assets
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid
Cash paid on lease liabilities
Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash
Cash as at 1 January

Cash as at 31 December

Supplement cash flow information
Non cash item

Right-of-use assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2021

(Unit: Baht)
2020

(438,165,362)
550,119,656
(706,513,163)

(467,395,136)
137,904,468

(5,705,964,712)

903,112,258  1,239,045,264
(291,489) (128,628)
859,813 2,280,000
(7,274,495) (7,819,356)
301,847,218 (4,802,078,100)

(18,603,511)

(25,000,000)

(9,043,752) (3,515,593)
(27,647,263) (28,515,593)
- (30,000)
- 30,000
19,424,855 -
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

1.1

1.2

General information
Corporate information

Advance Finance Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at
87/2, 40th Floor, CRC Tower, All Seasons Place, Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok.

The Company registered as a public company limited in accordance with the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535
on 26 May 2004 and had been approved by the Ministry of Finance on 20 December 1974. The Company engages in
finance business in accordance with the Financial Institutions Business Act B.E. 2551.

The Company’s major shareholders as at 31 December 2021 were The Brooker Group Public Company Limited (10%
shareholding), which was incorporated in Thailand, Miss Kantima Pornsriniyom (10% shareholding), Mr. Amorn
Sapthaweekul (10% shareholding) and Mr. Somphote Ahunai (10% shareholding).

Coronavirus disease 2019 Pandemic

The Coronavirus disease 2019 pandemic is impacting various businesses and industries. This situation could create
uncertainties, and this may be impacting the operating results and cash flows in the future of the Company. The impact
cannot be reasonably estimated at this stage. The Company’s management has continuously monitored ongoing
developments and assessed the financial impact in respect of the valuation of assets, provisions and contingent
liabilities, including the cash flow management of the Company and has used estimates and judgement in respect of
various issues in order to continuously assessed the impact as the situation has evolved.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 were prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E. 2547, Accounting Guidance announced by the
Federation of Accounting Professions and accounting practices generally accepted in Thailand including the relevant
regulations stipulated by the Bank of Thailand (BOT). The presentation of the financial statements has been made in
compliance with the BOT’s notification No. Sor Nor Sor. 22/2561 regarding “The preparation and announcement of the
financial statements of a finance companied and a credit foncier companies”, dated 31 October 2018.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise disclosed in Note 4 to
the financial statements regarding the summary of significant accounting policies.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the Company. The financial
statements in English language have been translated from the financial statements in Thai language.
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

New financial reporting standards

Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Company has adopted the revised financial reporting standards and interpretations which are
effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2021. These financial reporting standards were aimed at
alignment with the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed
towards clarifying accounting treatment and providing accounting guidance for users of the standards.

The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial
statement.

Financial reporting standards that became effective for fiscal years beginning on or after
1 January 2022

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of revised financial reporting standards, which are effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2022. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with
the corresponding International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards clarifying
accounting treatment and, for some standards, providing temporary reliefs or temporary exemptions for users.

Management of the Company believes that adoption of these amendments will not have any significant impact on the
Company’s financial statement.

Accounting Guidance on the Guidelines Regarding the Provision of Financial Assistance to
Debtors Affected by COVID-19 that will become effective for fiscal years beginning on or
after 1 January 2022

The Federation of Accounting Professions announced Accounting Guidance on the Guidelines Regarding the Provision
of Financial Assistance to Debtors Affected by COVID-19. Its objectives are to provide temporary relief measures and
an alternative for all entities providing assistance to debtors in accordance with the measures to assist debtors
specified in the circular of the Bank of Thailand No. BOT.RPD2.C. 802/2564 “Guidelines regarding the provision of
financial assistance to debtors affected by COVID-19 (sustainable debt resolution)” or any other measures announced
by the Bank of Thailand. Such entities include credit card businesses, businesses providing loans secured against
vehicle registrations without collateral, personal loan businesses under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand and
certain entities not under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand, such as leasing, hire-purchase, motorcycle
hire-purchase and factoring businesses.

The accounting guidance is effective for entities that provide assistance to debtors impacted by COVID-19 during the
period from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2023 or until the Bank of Thailand makes changes with which the entities
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Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

are to comply. The guidance applies to the staging assessment and setting aside of provisions for qualified debtors,
and covers all types of debtors, namely large debtors, small- and medium-sized debtors and retail debtors.

a)

In cases of debt restructuring for the purpose of reducing the debt burden of debtors that involve more than just
extending the payment timeline, the applicable procedures are as follows:

Loans that are not yet non-performing (Non-NPL) are classified as loans with no significant increase in credit risk
(Performing or Stage 1) without compliance monitoring, provided that the payment terms and conditions are
clearly stated in the debt restructuring agreement and the debtor is considered able to comply with the debt
restructuring agreement.

Non-performing loans (NPL) are classified as performing loans or Stage 1 if the debtor is able to make payment in
accordance with the debt restructuring agreement for 3 consecutive months or installments, whichever is the longer
period.

Additional loans provided to a debtor for use as additional working capital or to increase liquidity to enable the
debtor to continue its business operations during the debt restructuring are classified as performing loans or Stage
1 if the debtor is considered able to comply with the debt restructuring agreement.

Loans are classified as loans that there has been a significant increase in credit risk (Under-performing or Stage 2)
when principal or interest payments are more than 30 days past due or 1 month past due.

A new effective interest rate is applied to determine the present value of loans that have been restructured if the
debt restructuring causes the existing effective interest rate to no longer reflect the estimated cash inflows from the loan.

In cases of the debt restructuring involving only a payment timeline extension, the applicable procedures are as
follows:

The staging assessment and setting aside of provisions are performed in accordance with the relevant financial
reporting standards.

The guidelines specified in the appendix of the circular of the Bank of Thailand No. BOT.RPD2.C. 802/2564
“Guidelines regarding the provision of financial assistance to debtors affected by COVID-19 (sustainable debt
resolution)” relating to assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk are applied to
assess whether a debtor is to move to under-performing stage or Stage 2.

Expected credit losses are determined based on the outstanding balance of the drawn down portion only. No
expected credit loss is calculated for unused credit lines.

For retail debtors and SMEs debtors who are in the process of debt restructuring and unable to complete the
process by 31 December 2021 in accordance with guidelines specified in the circular of the Bank of Thailand No.
BOT.RPD2.C. 594/2564 “Guidelines regarding debt restructuring to assist debtors affected by COVID-19”, classi
fication of the debtors remains at the same stage as before restructuring until 31 March 2022 or until the Bank of
Thailand makes changes with which the entities are to comply.

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

159



160

s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

4.1

For debtors whose debt is restructured between 1 January 2021 and 31 December 2021, in accordance with the above
clauses no. a) and b), the guidelines on staging assessment and provisioning under this accounting guidance apply
from 1 January 2022 to 31 December 2023. However, for the year 2021 entities can still apply the Accounting Guidance
on Temporary Relief Measures for Entities Providing Assistance to Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai
Economy.

Significant accounting policies
Interest income and discounts on loans

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instruments
or a shorter period to:

- the gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
- the amortised cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired financial assets, the
Company estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instruments, excluding
expected credit loss.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a
financial asset or financial liability.

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any allow-
ance for expected credit loss.

However, for financial asset that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition the Company recog-
nises interest income using the effective interest rate method applied to the net carrying value of the loan (the loan
amount net of allowance for expected credit loss). Subsequently, if the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, the
Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross carrying amount.

Interest income and dividend income on investments

Interest income on investment is recognised on an accrual basis. Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on
the date the Company’s right to receive payments is established.
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Fees and service income

Fee and service income are recognised when a customer obtains control of the services in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to. In addition, judgment is required in determining the
timing of the transfer of control for revenue recognition at a pointin time or over time, except fee and commission income
and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or financial liability.

Expense recognition

Expenses are recognised on an accrual basis.

Net gains (losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss

Net gains (losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss comprises gains less losses
related to trading, fair value measurement or transfer of financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss.
The Company recognises them as revenues or expenses on the measurement or transaction dates.

Cash

Cash comprises cash on hand.

Financial instruments

Recognition of financial instruments
The Company recognise financial assets or financial liabilities when the Company become a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instruments.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets - debt instruments

The Company classify its financial assets - debt instruments as subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value
in accordance with the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows
characteristics of the financial assets as follows:

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost only if both following conditions are met: the financial asset is held
within a business model whose objective is to hold financial asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial assets represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value on trade
date and subsequently measured at amortised cost net of allowance for expected credit losses (if any).
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- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income only if both following conditions are
met: the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial asset as well as the contractual terms of the financial assets represent contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial
assets are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value. The unrealised gains or losses
from changes in their fair value are reported as a component of shareholders’ equity through other comprehensive
income until realised, after which such gains or losses on disposal of the instruments will be recognised as gains
orlosses inincome statement. The gains or losses on foreign exchange, expected credit losses, and interestincome
which calculated using the effective interest rate method are recognised in profit or loss.

- Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss unless the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold financial asset in order to collect contractual cash flows or, the contractual terms
of the financial assets represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value and are subsequently
measured at fair value. Unrealised gains and losses from changes in fair value, and gains and losses on disposal
of instruments are recognised as gains (losses) on financial instruments measured at fair value through proft or loss.

Investment in equity instruments

The Company has classified investment in equity securities that not held for trading but held for strategic purposes or
for securities with potential for high market volatility as the financial assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income, where an irrevocable election has been made by the management. Such classification is
determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value is recognised in
other comprehensive income and not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss when disposal, instead, it is transferred
to retained earnings. Dividends on these investments are recognised in profit or loss, unless the dividends clearly
represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

Financial liabilities

The Company classify financial liabilities as measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are initially recognised at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,

or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
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substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. The Company
continues to recognise the financial assets to the extent of its continuing involvement.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount
allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new
asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Any cumulative gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of investments in equity instruments
designated at FVOCI is not recognised in profit or loss on derecognition of such instruments. Any interest in transferred
financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a separate
asset or liability.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of financial position, but
retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them. In such cases,
the transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expired.
The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at
fair value.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration
paid (including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, then the Company evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset
are substantially different.

If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial assets are
deemed to have expired. In this case, the original financial asset is derecognised and a new financial asset is recognised
at fair value plus any eligible transaction costs. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
extinguished and the new financial asset is recognised in profit or loss as a part of impairment loss.

STAY SAFE 2M
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4.7

4.8

If the modification of a financial asset measured at amortised cost or FVOCI does not result in derecognition of the
financial asset, then the Company first recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset using the original
effective interest rate of the asset and recognises the resulting adjustment as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.

If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower then the gain or loss is presented
together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income calculated using the effective interest
rate method.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability
are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and consideration paid is recognised
in profit or loss. The consideration paid includes any non-cash assets transferred and new liabilities assumed.

If the modification of a financial liability is not accounted for as derecognition, then the amortised cost of the liability is
recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original effective interest rate and the resulting gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss.

Loans to customers

Loans to customers are stated at the outstanding principal amount. Hire purchase receivables are stated at outstanding
balance, net of deferred revenue.

Allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets

The Company recognises an allowance for expected credit losses for all inancial debt instruments, which are interbank
and money market (assets), loan to customer and investment in debt securities, including loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts measured at amortised cost or fair value through otherincome using the General Approach.
The Company classifies its financial assets into three stages based on the changes

in credit risk since initial recognition as follows:

Stage 1: Financial assets where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk (Performing)

For credit exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and that are
not credit-impaired upon origination, the Company recognises allowance for expected credit losses at the amount equal
to the expected credit losses in the next 12 months. The Company will use a probability of default that corresponds to
remaining maturity for financial assets with a remaining maturity of less than 12 months.
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Stage 2: Financial assets where there has been a significant increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)
For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not

credit impaired, the Company recognises allowance for expected credit losses at the amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses of financial assets.

Stage 3: Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Financial assets are assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. For financial assets that have become credit-impaired, the
Company recognises allowance for expected credit losses at the amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses
of financial assets.

At every reporting date, the Company assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk of financial
assets since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default over the expected lifetime at the reporting date with the
credit risk at the date of initial recognition. In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company uses internal quantitative and qualitative indicators, and forecasts information to assess the
deterioration in credit quality of financial assets such as arrears of over 30 days past due, loans under the watchlist
(Early warning sign), loans that are classified as in the high risk group, changes of internal credit rating of the borrower
since initial recognition, and issuer credit rating as either ‘under investment grade’ or ‘no rating’ for investments, etc.

The Company assess whether the credit risk has increased significantly from the date of initial recognition on an
individual or collective basis. In order to perform collective evaluation of impairment, the Company classify financial
assets on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics, taking into account type of instrument, internal credit ratings,
overdue status, and other relevant factors.

Financial assets are assessed to be credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the counterparties have occurred. Evidence of credit-impaired financial assets includes
arrears of over 90 days past due or having indications that the borrower is experiencing significant financial difficulty, a
breach of contract, bankruptcy or distressed restructuring.

A loan to customer that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower’s condition is usually considered
to be significant increase in credit risk or credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving
contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

The Company considers its historical loss experience, adjusted by current observable data and plus on the reasonable
and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions, including appropriate use of judgement, to estimate the amount
of an expected credit losses. The Company determines both current and future economic scenario, and
probability-weighted in each scenario (base scenario, and downturn scenario) for calculating expected credit losses.
The use of macroeconomic factors which major are include, but are not limited to, unemployment rate and property
price index, etc. The Company has established the process to review and monitor methodologies, assumptions and
forward-looking macroeconomics scenarios on an annual basis.
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4.9

In the case of investments in debt securities measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the Company
recognises impairment charge in profit and loss as expected credit losses and the allowance for expected credit losses
with the corresponding amount in other comprehensive income, whereas the carrying amount of the investments in debt
securities in the statement of financial position still present at fair value.

The measurement of expected credit losses on loan commitments is the present value difference between the
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive. The measurement of expected credit losses for financial guarantees is based on the
expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that the Company expects to recover.

Increase (decrease) in an allowance for expected credit losses is recognised as an increase (decrease) to expenses
in profit or loss during the period.

Write-offs of credit-impaired instruments

To the extent a financial instrument is considered irrecoverable, the applicable portion of the gross carrying amount is
written off against the related loan impairment. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed, itis decided that there is no realistic probability of recovery and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the expected credit loss in profit or
loss.

Financial assets with modifications of terms/Debt restructuring

When a financial asset’s terms of repayment are renegotiated or modified, or debt is restructured, or existing financial
asset is replaced with a new financial asset because the debtor is having financial problem, the Company assesses
whether to derecognise the financial asset and measure allowance for expected credit losses as follows:

- Ifthe modification of terms does not result in derecognition of the financial asset, the Company calculates the gross
carrying value of the new financial asset based on the present value of the new or modified cash flows, discounted
using the original effective interest rate of the financial asset, and recognises gain or loss on contract modification
of terms in profit or loss, less any impairment loss on the financial asset.

- If the modification of terms results in derecognition of the financial asset, the fair value of the new financial asset is
the latest cash flows of the original inancial asset on the date of derecognition. The difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the sum of the consideration received from the financial asset is recognised in profit or loss.

In cases where debt restructuring does not result in derecognition, a debtor is classified in the stage where there has
been a significant increase in credit risk (Stage 2) or that is credit-impaired (Stage 3) until the repayment is made in
compliance with the new debt restructuring agreement for not less than 12 months from the restructuring date. The
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financial asset is therefore classified in the stage where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk (Stage 1).

If the debt restructuring results in a derecognition, the new financial asset is considered a financial asset with no
significant increase in credit risk (Performing or Stage 1).

In addition, the Company has adopted the accounting guidance on Temporary Relief Measures for Entities Providing
Assistance to Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai Economy, as discussed in Notes 4.26 to the financial
statements.

4.10 Securities purchased under resale agreements / Securities sold under repurchase agreements

The Company enters into agreements to purchase securities or to sell securities back at certain dates in the future at
fixed prices. Amounts paid for securities purchased subject to a resale commitment are presented as assets under the
caption of “Interbank and money market items - net (assets)” in the statement of financial position, and the underlying
securities are treated as collateral to such receivables. Securities sold subject to repurchase commitments are
presented as liabilities under the caption of “Interbank and money market items (liabilities)” in the statement of financial
position, at the amounts received from the sale of those securities, and the underlying securities are treated as
collateral.

The difference between the purchase and sale considerations is recognised as interest income or expenses, as the
case may be, over the transaction periods.

4.11 Properties for sale
Properties for sale are measured at the lower of fair value at the acquisition date or the amount of the legal claim on the
related debt, including interest receivables. The fair value is estimated by using the latest appraisal value after
deduction of estimated disposal expenses. The assets bought from Legal Execution Department’s public auction are

recognised at purchase price plus transfer costs, less expected direct selling expenses.

Loss on impairment is charged to profit or loss. Gain or loss on disposal of properties for sale are recognised as other
operating income or expense upon disposal.

4.12 leasehold improvement and equipment
Recognition and measurement
Owned assets

Leasehold improvement and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (if any).
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Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling and removing
the items and restoring the site on which they are located. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the
related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

The Company derecognises leasehold improvement and equipment upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gains and losses on disposal of items of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognised in
profit or loss.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company, and its
cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of leasehold improvement and equipment are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each component of an
item of leasehold improvement and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvement 5 years
Computer and equipment 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate (if any).



Annual Report 2021 169
Advance Finance Public Co.Ltd.

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

4.13 Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific
asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is based on the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets,
from the date that they are available for use, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the
future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful lives for software licenses in the current year and
comparative year are 5 years.

No amortisation is provided on assets under installation.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

4.14 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to equity,
in which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of a non-financial asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less costs to
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sell. In assessing value in use, the estimate future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For
an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognised in prior year in respect of other non-financial assets are assessed at each reporting date
for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

4.15 Employee benefits

Post - employment benefits and other long-term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the related service is provided.
Defined benefit plans

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating
the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior years, discounting that amount.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, actuarial gain or loss is recognised immediately in OCI. The
Company determines the interest expense on the net defined benefit liability for the year by applying the discount rate
used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year, taking into account any changes in the net
defined benefit liability during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in beneft that relates to past
service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains
and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.
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Termination benefits

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits and when the Company recognises costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months of the end of the reporting period, then they are discounted.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount
expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

4.16 Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that
can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.
Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised
as finance cost.

4.17 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market
to which the Company has access at that date.

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as ‘active’ if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates

all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Company measures assets
and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.
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The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price - i.e.
the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Company determines that the fair value on initial recognition
differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an
identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be
insignificant in relation to the measurement, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to
defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference
is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation
is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows:

* Level 1: quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

» Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

» Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are based on unobservable input such as estimates of future cash flows.

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be categorised in different levels of the fair
value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred.

4.18 Contributions to Deposit Protection Agency and Financial Institutions Development Fund

Contributions to the Deposit Protection Agency and Financial Institutions Development Fund are recorded as
expenses on an accrual basis.

4.19 Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either
to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.20 lLoan commitments

Loan commitments are firm commitments to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.
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4.21 Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

(a) Current income tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is not recognised for the
following temporary differences: the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business
combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised. Future taxable profits are determined based on the reversal of
relevant taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

4.22 Earnings per share
The Company presents basic earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share is calculated

by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the number of ordinary shares
outstanding.
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4.23 Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that has direct or indirect control or joint control, or has significant influence over
the financial and managerial decision-making of the Company; a person or entity that are under common control or
under the same significant influence as the Company; or the Company has direct or indirect control or joint control or
has significant influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of a person or entity.

4.24 Segment reporting

Segment results that are reported to the Board of Directors (the chief operating decision maker) include items directly
attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

4.25 lease

At inception of contract, the Company assess whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. At the commencement date of the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for
use), the Company recognises right-of-use assets representing the right to use underlying assets and lease
liabilities based on lease payments.

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation, any accumulated impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities initially recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date of the lease, and an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying
asset or the site on which it is located less any lease incentives received.

Depreciation of right-of-use assets is calculated by reference to their costs, on the straightline basis over the shorter of
the lease term and the estimated useful lives as follows:

Building 1-3 years
Equipment 4 years
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If the ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflect the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of asset.

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be payable under residual value guarantees. Moreover, the lease payments
include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising an option to terminate. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event
or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

The Company discounted the present value of the lease payments by the interest rate implicit in the lease or the
Company’s incremental borrowing rate. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease
liabilities is remeasured if there is a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments or a change in the
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and Leases of low-value assets

A lease that has a lease term less than or equal to 12 months from commencement date or a lease of low-value assets
is recognised as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

4.26 Accounting Guidance on Temporary Relief Measures for Entities Providing Assistance to
Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai Economy

The Federation of Accounting Professions announced Accounting Guidance on Temporary Relief Measures for Entities
Providing Assistance to Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai Economy. Its objectives are to provide
temporary relief measures solely for entities providing assistance to debtors impacted by the situations that affect the
Thai economy, such as COVID-19, economic conditions, trade wars and drought, and to provide an alternative for all
entities providing assistance to debtors in accordance with measures to assist debtors specified in the circular of the
Bank of Thailand No. BOT.RPD.(23)C. 276/2563 “Guidelines on providing assistance to debtors impacted by situations
that affect the Thai economy” and the circular of the Bank of Thailand No. BOT.RPD.(01) C. 380/2563 “Measures to
provide additional assistance to debtors during the COVID-19 situation” or any other measures announced by the Bank
of Thailand. Such entities include credit card businesses, businesses providing loans secured against vehicle
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registrations without collateral, personal loan businesses under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand and certain
entities not under the supervision of the Bank of Thailand, such as leasing, hire-purchase, motorcycle hire-purchase
and factoring businesses. Entities providing assistance to debtors in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s measures
and electing to apply this Accounting Treatment Guidance have to apply all temporary relief measures in this guidance.

The Accounting Treatment Guidance is effective for entities providing assistance to debtors impacted by situations that
affect the Thai economy during the period from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2021 or until the Bank of Thailand makes
changes, with which the entities are to comply. The guidance applies to large debtors, small - and medium-sized
debtors and retail debtors who have the ability to run a business or to pay debts in the future and who have been
impacted directly or indirectly by such situations, considering the following guidelines.

- Debtors who were not yet non-performing (Stage 1 or Stage 2) on or after 1 January 2020

- Debtors who became non-performing (Stage 3) on or after 1 January 2019, unless the entity is able to prove that
the debtors becoming non-performing before 1 January 2019 are non-performing loans affected by the
economic conditions

Since the Group is an entity providing assistance to affected debtors in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s
guidelines, it applies these procedures.

- Loans that are not yet non-performing (Non-NPL) are classified as loans with no significant increase in credit risk
(Performing or Stage 1), provided that analysis of its status and business shows that the debtor is able to comply
with the debt restructuring agreement without compliance monitoring and the debt restructuring is considered a
pre-emptive debt restructuring rather than a troubled debt restructuring. If it is a provision of assistance to debtors
in accordance with the circular of the Bank of Thailand No. BOT.RPD.(01)C. 380/2563, classification of the debtor
remains at the same stage as before.

- Non-performing loans (NPL) are classified as performing loans if the debtor is able to make payment in accordance
with the debt restructuring agreement for 3 consecutive months or installments, whichever is the longer period.

- Additional working capital loans provided to a debtor in order to increase liquidity and enable the debtor to
continue its business operations during the debt restructuring are classified by account level if the debtor has
cash flows to support repayment or if, considering other factors, the debtor has the ability to pay the debt.

- The guidelines specified in the appendix of the circular of the Bank of Thailand relating to assessment of whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk are applied to assess whether a debtor is to move to Stage 2.

- Expected credit losses are determined based on the outstanding balance of the drawn down portion only.
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5.1

- A newly calculated effective interest rate is applied to determine the present value of loans that have been
restructured in accordance with guidelines to assist debtors specified in the circulars of the Bank of Thailand, if
the debt restructuring causes the existing effective interest rate to no longer reflect the estimated cash inflows
from the loan. In addition, provided that the provision of assistance is in compliance with the circular of the Bank
of Thailand No. BOT.RPD.(01)C. 380/2563, the Group recognises interest income on the basis of this new effec
tive interest rate during the grace period, or in accordance with the Bank of Thailand’s new guidelines if there are
changes.

- Consideration is given to placing less weight on forward-looking information that is the result of the temporary
crisis than on information reflecting ability of debt payment from historical experience, in cases where a general
approach is used in determining expected credit losses.

In addition, on 19 June 2020 and 14 May 2021 the BoT issued the circular of the BoT No. Phor.Nor.Sor.(01)Vor.
648/2563 “Measures to provide additional assistance to small-sized debtors during the COVID-19 situation - Phase
2" and BoT No. GorPorNor.Wor. 480/2564 “Measures to provide additional assistance to small-sized debtors
during the COVID-19 situation - Phase 3”. This is to provide additional assistance to debtors. The Company entered
into schemes to provide assistance to debtors and has applied the Accounting Guidances.

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards at times requires
management to make subjective judgements and estimates regarding matters that are inherently uncertain. These
judgements and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures; and actual results could differ from these estimates.
Significant judgements and estimates are as follows:

Allowance for expected credit loss on financial assets including loan commitments issued and
financial guarantee

The management is required to use judgement in estimating the allowance for expected credit loss of loans to
customers and accrued interest receivables, together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The
estimation relies on a complex model, a dataset of assumptions, model development and assessments related to the
increase in credit risk, as well as the selection of forward-looking information, which involves a large number of variables.
Therefore, actual results could differ from these estimates.
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5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

Allowance for impairment on investments

The Company treats investments as impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost or where other objective evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” and
“prolonged” requires management’s judgement.

Allowance for impairment of properties for sale

The Company assess allowance for impairment of properties for sale when their net realisable value is below their
carrying value. The management uses judgement in estimating impairment loss, taking into account changes in the
value of an asset, appraisal value, the type and quality of the asset, how long it is expected to take to dispose of the
asset and changes in economic circumstances.

Recognition and derecognition assets and liabilities

In considering whether to recognise or to derecognise assets or liabilities, the management is required to make
judgement on whether significant risk and rewards of those assets or liabilities have been transferred, based on their
best knowledge of the current events and arrangements.

Leases

Determining the lease term with extension and termination options

In determining the lease term, the management is required to exercise judgement in assessing whether the Company

is reasonably certain to exercise the option to extend or terminate the lease considering all relevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise either the extension or termination option.

Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determines the rate implicit in the lease, therefore, the management is required to exercise
judgement in estimating its incremental borrowing rate to discount lease liabilities. The incremental borrowing rate is
the rate that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.

Fair value of financial instruments
In determining the fair value of financial instruments recognised in the statement of financial position that are not

actively traded and for which quoted market prices are not readily available, the management exercises judgement,
using a variety of valuation techniques and models. The input to these models is taken from observable markets, and
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5.7

5.8

5.9

includes consideration of credit risk of both the company and the counterparty, liquidity, correlation and longer-term
volatility of financial instruments. Change in assumptions about these factors could affect the fair value recognised in
the statement of financial position and disclosures of fair value hierarchy.

Leasehold improvement and equipment / Depreciation

In determining depreciation of leasehold improvement and equipment, the management is required to make estimates
of the useful lives and residual values of leasehold improvement and equipment and to review estimated useful lives
and residual values when there are any changes.

In addition, the management is required to review leasehold improvement and equipment for impairment on a
periodical basis and record impairment loss when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the
carrying amount. This requires judgements regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets
subject to the review.

Intangible assets

The initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets, including subsequent impairment testing, require
management to make estimates of cash flows to be generated by the assets or the cash generating units and to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences and losses can be utilised.
Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised,
based upon the likely timing and level of estimated future taxable profits.

5.10 Post-employment benefits under defined benefit plans

The obligation under the defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial techniques. Such determination is made
based on various assumptions, including discount rate, future salary increase rate, mortality rate, and staff turnover rate.

5.11 Contingent liabilities and Litigation

The Company has contingent liabilities as a result of litigation. The Company’s management has used judgement to
assess of the results of the litigation and believes that no loss will result. Therefore, no contingent liabilities are
recorded as at the end of the reporting period.
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6.

6.1

Financial risk management
Risk management framework

Risk Management is an important basis for financial institution business. The purpose of risk management enables the
Company to manage and maintain risk management at the target and acceptable level in accordance with the rules of
the BoT and corporate governance.

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
management framework. The board of directors has established the Risk Oversight Committee, which is responsible
for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management policies. The committee reports regularly to the board
of directors on its activities.

Risk Oversight Committee is responsible for of managing overall risks of the Company by planning, reviewing and
monitoring risk management strategies to maintain a balance between risks and return. Principally, the Company’s risk
management strategies consist of (1) risk identification, (2) risk assessment, (3) risk monitoring, (4) risk control in order
to manage risks at a proper level in accordance with good governance. Other consolidating committees, e.g. Asset and
Liability Management Committee (ALCO), Credit Committee and Debt Restructuring Committee were also formed to be
responsible for each specific risk to ensure the Company’s risk management efficiency.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer and or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally granting loans.

Credit policies/Framework

Under credit risk management policies and framework, the Company monitors and controls credit risk by implementing
appropriate risk analysis processes for credit transaction according to types of credit. Credit Risk Management
Department under Credit Risk Group which is an independent department is responsible to identify and assess risk
relating to aforementioned credit transaction. The Company sets up Credit Committee, an authority assigned for
credit decision, credit limit approval or contractual obligation and appropriate return and interest rate. The Credit
Committee also control the credit risk by diversifying such risk to each corporate and retail customer under the specified
risk ceiling and monitor credit quality of loans to be in accordance with the Company’s policies.
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For the “loans” item shown in the statement of financial position, the Company’s maximum credit loss is the carrying
amount of net loans after deduction of applicable allowance for losses without considering the value of collateral. In
addition, credit risk may arise from off-financial reporting items relating to other guarantees.

Credit approval process

In the credit approval process, the Company prudently focuses on the business potential and the customer’s ability to
repay by considering loan objectives and stipulate to obtain sufficient and appropriate collateral as a means of
mitigating the risk of financial losses from failure to meet the contractual obligations. The Company also has processes
for regularly reviewing customers’ credit including credit quality control to minimise non-performing loan (NPL). For
non-performing loans, the Company has closely and continuously monitored, resolved and/or restructured them to retain
maximum benefits for the Company.

Credit review process

The Company has established Credit Review unit, an independent unit from Lending department, Debt Restructuring
unit and Appraisal department, where the responsibility is to perform individual credit reviews to ensure that the credit
process approval, credit monitoring, debt restructuring and classification and provision process are effectively
conducted in accordance with policies and procedures, and in compliance with the regulatory requirements.

6.1.1 Exposure to credit risk

The following table provides information about the exposure to credit risk and expected credit losses for loans to
customers without taking into account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements.
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Interbank and money market

items (assets)
Investment grade 3,093,939,621 - - 3,093,939,621
Non-investment grade - - - -
Total 3,093,939,621 - - 3,093,939,621
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (17,570) B - (17,570)
Net book value 3,093,922,051 - - 3,093,922,051

Loans to customers and

accrued interest

Not yet due 1,603,226,196 21,741,393 2,418,321 1,627,385,910
Overdue 30 days 1,408,965,423 88,820,460 2,902,432 1,500,688,315
Overdue 31 - 60 days - 4,862,935 - 4,862,935
Overdue 61 - 90 days - 3,057,671 - 3,057,671
More than 90 days - - 1,577,159,376 1,577,159,376
Total 3,012,191,619 118,482,459 1,582,480,129 4,713,154,207
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (35,427,111) (3,319,617) (277,539,789) (316,286,517)
Net book value 2,976,764,508 115,162,842 1,304,940,340 4,396,867,690
Loan commitments
Loan commitments 281,845,883 - - 281,845,883
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (1,616,967) - - (1,616,967)
Net book value 280,228,916 - - 280,228,916
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Interbank and money market

items (assets)
Investment grade 2,660,859,132 - - 2,660,859,132
Non-investment grade - - - -
Total 2,660,859,132 - - 2,660,859,132
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (27,445) - - (27,445)
Net book value 2,660,831,687 - - 2,660,831,687
Loans to customers and

accrued interest
Not yet due 2,396,586,227 147,171,433 77,561,662 2,621,319,322
Overdue 30 days 311,007,679 3,248,458 2,178,977 316,435,114
Overdue 31 - 60 days - 171,813,560 - 171,813,560
Overdue 61 - 90 days - 89,090,462 - 89,090,462
More than 90 days - - 1,314,598,247 1,314,598,247
Total 2,707,593,906 411,323,913 1,394,338,886 4,513,256,705

Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (28,071,192) (11,387,579) (174,114,983) (213,573,754)
Net book value 2,679,522,714 399,936,334 1,220,223,903 4,299,682,951
Loan commitments
Loan commitments 170,669,691 21,536,614 - 192,206,305
Less Allowance for expected

credit losses (1,056,483) - - (1,056,483)
Net book value 169,613,208 21,536,614 - 191,149,822
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Exposure to credit risk of investments in debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.The analysis has been based on Moody’s Investors Service, Fitch Ratings (Thailand)
Limited and Tris Rating Co., Ltd. which provide same credit rating.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Government bonds
Rated BBB+ 3,709,675,637 - 3,709,675,637

Corporate bonds

Rated AA- to AA+ 26,543,525 - 26,543,525

Rated A- to A+ 393,848,076 - 393,848,076
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

Government bonds

Rated BBB+ 4,057,002,067 - 4,057,002,067

Corporate bonds

Rated AA- to AA+ 81,394,902 - 81,394,902

Rated A- to A+ 334,326,721 - 334,326,721

6.1.2 Collateral held and other credit enhancements

Beside from consideration of ability to repay, the Company also focus on types and value of collateral pledged
a guarantee for the loans to alleviate loss to the Company in the case of default. Movable or immovable collaterals’
appraisal value are reviewed in accordance with the Company’s policies and requirement by the Bank of Thailand. Type
of collaterals consist of deposits, marketable equity instruments, immovable property, vehicles, machines and etc. The
Company sets a frequency for reviewing the value of each type of collateral by using independent appraisers who are
qualified as professionals and have appropriate experience and approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission
to be an appraiser. The appraisal report contains a clear and sufficient information and analysis for the price
determination of the Asset Appraisal Committee of the Company.

The following table sets out the types of collateral held against different types of financial assets as at 31 December

2021 and 2020.
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Type of credit exposure Note

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

(Unit: Baht)

Type of collateral held

Credit risk exposure of financial
assets on-financial reporting

Loans to customers and accrued 12
interest receivables

- Loans to retail customers

- Loans to corporate customers

- Hire-purchase loans
Investments in debt instruments 11
Credit risk exposure of financial

assets off-financial reporting
Other contingencies 28

- Other guarantee

- Committed line

258,406,460

4,443,886,217

10,861,530
4,130,067,238

61,423,039

281,845,883

315,104,881

4,188,619,114

9,532,710
4,472,723,690

53,619,752

192,206,305

Land, land and buildings,
residential property and
certificates of deposit

Land, land and buildings,
residential property,
shares, machines,
vehicles and certificates
of deposit

Vehicles

None

Land, land and buildings,
machines and certificates
of deposit

Land, land and buildings,
machines and certificates

of deposit
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Residential mortgage lending

The following tables stratify credit exposures from mortgage lending to retail customers by ranges of loan-to-value (LTV)
ratio. LTV is calculated as the ratio of loan to customers to the value of the collateral. The valuation of the collateral
excludes any adjustments for obtaining and selling the collateral. The value of collateral is based on the most recent

appraisals.
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
LTV ratio
Stage 1 and stage 2
Less than 50% 34,327,640 61,184,629
51-70% 141,513,984 158,872,111
More than 70% 31,268,993 45,984,947
Total 207,110,617 266,041,687
Credit-impaired loans
Less than 50% 2,612,521 2,600,188
51-70% 16,925,500 14,467,908
More than 70% 23,361,933 20,995,008
Total 42,899,954 38,063,104

Loans to corporate customers and hire-purchase loans

The Company mainly focuses on consideration of the ability to repay for corporate customers and hire-purchase loans
to be in accordance with loan objectives and obtain sufficient collateral or other securities, where appropriate. To reduce
potential credit risks, the pledged collaterals may be borrower’s own asset, related individual of borrower’s asset or
related company of borrower’s asset. Collaterals pledged for corporate lending and hire-purchase loans for which loans
are provided comprise of both movable and immovable property. The Company sets a frequency for reviewing the
value of each type of collateral. For machines and vehicles, the collateral value is monthly adjusted with depreciation.

The following table sets out the carrying amount of loans to corporate customers and hire-purchase loans and the

value of pledged collaterals.



Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co.Ltd.

187

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021

Carrying amount Collateral’
Stage 1 and Stage 2 2,884,694,128 2,123,696,755
Stage 3 1,272,962,656 1,289,747,570
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2020

Carrying amount Collateral’
Stage 1 and Stage 2 2,817,449,637 2,808,021,986
Stage 3 1,191,019,302 1,357,875,680

" The value of disclosed collateral is capped at the nominal amount of the loan that it is held against.

6.1.3 Information related to Expected Credit losses
Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

When determining whether the Probability of default (PD) on a financial instrument has increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without
undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s
historical experience which are segmented by customer group as follows:

Corporate customers and hire-purchase loans

- Debt repayment status and debt covenants

- Data obtained during credit review process including audited financial statements, estimated operational
performance and business trend, significant operational financial data such as gross profit margin, financial leverage
ratios, ability to repay, debt covenants and any amendment in management structure.

- Data from credit reference agencies, news, press articles and changes in external credit ratings
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Retail customers

- Debt repayment status
- Indicators on observed liquidity issues which may affect income and ability to repay
- Frequency of amendment to repayment conditions which indicates the lessen of ability to repay

Default

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Company considers the following indicators:

Quantitative indicators

- the borrower has an overdue of principal and/or interest more than 90 days or 3 months past due in an earlier of on

any material credit obligation or on the date of call by the Company, including the borrower’s credit facility is
cancelled or is at maturity date from an earlier of the date of credit facility cancellation or at the maturity date.

Qualitative indicators

- the collateral tends to be unable to enforce for entire claim or the claiming right is lower than the existing debt
burden.

- the borrower is in the process of debt rehabilitation process.

- the borrower has misuse of loans or under cease of its operation.

- the borrower intentionally delays debt repayment or contractual obligations.

- the borrower is not cooperative and cannot be contacted without a valid reason.

Credit risk grade

In determining credit risk grade, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative indicators of each individual
borrower based on available information about the borrower and debt repayment status monitoring. The Company
classified credit risk in 3 stages based on changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Company monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentrations of credit risk from loans to
customers, investments in debt instruments and loan commitments is shown as below.
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Loans to Investments in Loan
customers debt instruments commitments

Gross carrying amount

Investments in debt instruments

4,713,154,207

4,130,067,238

Loan commitments - - 281,845,883
Concentration by sector
Corporate
Manufacturing and commerce 1,044,487,786 380,207,968 28,266,880
Property development and
construction 2,206,476,329 - 23,232,679
Infrastructure and services 1,192,922,102 40,183,633 230,346,324
Retail
Housing loans 250,010,571 - -
Secured personal loans 8,395,889 - -
Hire-purchase loans 10,861,530 - -

Government

Financial institutions

3,709,675,637
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Loans to Investments in Loan
customers debt instruments commitments

6.2

Gross carrying amount

Investments in debt instruments

4,513,256,705

4,472,723,690

Loan commitments - - 192,206,305
Concentration by sector
Corporate
Manufacturing and commerce 886,134,076 - 31,000,004
Property development and
construction 2,610,605,001 - 161,206,301
Infrastructure and services 691,880,037 217,790,141 -
Retail
Housing loans 304,104,791 - -
Secured personal loans 11,000,090 - -
Hire-purchase loans 9,532,710 - -

Government

Financial institutions

Liquidity risk

4,057,002,067
197,931,482

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its obligations as and when they fall due as a result
of an inability to liquidate assets into cash in time or is unable to raise funds necessary for its operations, causing
damage to the Company.

The Company closely monitors and manages its liquidity to meet the market condition by monitoring its investment
diversification and customers’ deposit behavior to conform to the lending maturity profile by using Liquidity Gap
Analysis and Liquidity Stress Test, and also setting limits for Liquidity Risk Tolerance. The Company mainly invests its
excess liquidity in highly liquid assets in order to prepare for customers’ deposit withdrawal in both normal and crisis
situations.
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The following tables set out significant cash flows by the remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Non-Performing
At call 0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years No maturity Loans Total

Financial assets
Interbank and money

market items * 93,939,621  3,000,000,000 - - - - - 3,093,939,621
Financial assets

measured

at fair value through

profit or loss - - - - - 240,177,809 - 240,177,809
Investments - net - - - 26,184,965 4,103,882,273 - - 4,130,067,238
Loans to customers - 39,528,488 436,245,557  2,314,611,525 316,211,114 - 1,376,220,377 4,482,817,061
Accrued interest

receivables and

undue interest

receivables - 8,347,239 15,730,155 - - - 206,259,752 230,337,146
Total 93,939,621 3,047,875,727 451,975,712 2,340,796,490 4,420,093,387 240,177,809 1,582,480,129  12,177,338,875
Financial liabilities
Deposits - 2,751,328,098 1,167,597,718  3,963,406,154 - - - 7,882,331,970
Interbank and money

market items - 1,582,600,000 34,600,000 1,192,450,000 - - - 2,809,650,000
Lease liabilities - 2,179,414 6,539,876 8,607,508 - - - 17,326,798
Total - 4336,107,512 1,208,737,594  5,164,463,662 - - - 10,709,308,768

" Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 17,570.
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Non-Performing
At call 0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5 years Over 5 years No maturity Loans Total

Financial assets
Interbank and money

market items * 220,859,132 2,440,000,000 - - - - - 2,660,859,132
Financial assets

measured

at fair value through

profit or loss - - - - - 352,478,910 - 352,478,910
Investments - net - - - 229,060,386  4,243,663,304 - - 4,472,723,690
Loans to customers - 97,500,422  1,031,797,248  1,585,137,977 373,709,058 - 1,299,591,509  4,387,736,214
Accrued interest

receivables and

undue interest

receivables - 30,773,114 - - - - 94,747,377 125,520,491
Total 220,859,132  2,568,273,536  1,031,797,248 1,814,198,363  4,617,372,362 352,478,910  1,394,338,886  11,999,318,437
Financial liabilities
Deposits - 935,134,705  4,224,818,242 389,272,719 - - - 5,549,225,666
Interbank and money

market items - 4,189,868,976 476,250,000 311,300,000 - - - 4,977,418,976
Lease liabilities - 812,104 2,408,168 6,309,779 - - - 9,530,051
Total - 5125815785 4,703,476,410 706,882,498 - - - 10,536,174,693

" Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 27,445

6.3 Market risk

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates, equity price and from non-
performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue derivatives for
speculative or trading purposes.

6.3.1 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk from future movements in market interest rates that will affect the results of the Company’s
operation and its cash flows.

The Company has managed interest rate risk which results from a change in interest rate of assets and liabilities that
may affect the Company’s net interest income by using an Interest Rate Gap Model to ensure that any possible effects
are at the acceptable level in accordance with the interest rate risk management policy of the Company.
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Exposure to interest rate risk were as follows:

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items”

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Non-interest Non-Performing

Floating rate Fixed rate bearing Loans Total
27,110,173 3,000,000,000 66,829,448 - 3,093,939,621
- - 240,177,809 - 240,177,809
- 4,130,067,238 - - 4,130,067,238
2,916,008,172 190,588,512 - 1,376,220,377 4,482,817,061
2,943,118,345 7,320,655,750 307,007,257 1,376,220,377  11,947,001,729

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

10,709,308,768

10,709,308,768

" Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 17,570.
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Financial assets

Interbank and money market items”

Financial assets measured at fair value

through profit or loss
Investments - net
Loans to customers
Total
Financial liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items
Lease liabilities

Total

" Before deducting allowance for expected credit losses amounting to Baht 27,445

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Non-interest Non-Performing

Floating rate Fixed rate bearing Loans Total
7,849,126 2,440,000,000 213,010,006 - 2,660,859,132
- - 352,478,910 352,478,910
- 4,472,723,690 - - 4,472,723,690
3,076,880,394 11,264,311 - 1,299,591,509 4,387,736,214
3,084,729,520 6,923,988,001 565,488,916 1,299,591,509  11,873,797,946

5,549,225,666
4,977,418,976
9,530,051

5,549,225,666
4,977,418,976
9,530,051

10,536,174,693

10,536,174,693

The following tables set out the interest repricing periods:

Financial assets
Interbank and money market items
Investments - net

Loans to customers

Total

Financial liabilities
Deposits
Interbank and money market items

Lease liabilities

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Total
3,000,000,000 - - - 3,000,000,000
- - 26,184,965 4,103,882,273  4,130,067,238
- - 189,000,982 1,587,530 190,588,512
3,000,000,000 - 215,185,947 4,105,469,803 7,320,655,750

2,751,328,098
1,5682,600,000

1,167,597,718
34,600,000
127,231

3,963,406,154
1,192,450,000
17,199,567

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

4,333,928,098

1,202,324,949

5,173,055,721

10,709,308,768
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31 December 2020

/

0 - 3 months 3 - 12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Total

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items 2,440,000,000 - - - 2,440,000,000
Investments - net - - 229,060,386 4,243,663,304  4,472,723,690
Loans to customers - 29,447 - 11,234,864 11,264,311
Total 2,440,000,000 29,447 229,060,386 4,254,898,168 6,923,988,001
Financial liabilities

Deposits 935,134,705 4,224,818,242 389,272,719 - 5,549,225,666
Interbank and money market items 4,189,868,976 476,250,000 311,300,000 - 4,977,418,976
Lease liabilities - - 9,530,051 - 9,530,051
Total 5,125,003,681 4,701,068,242 710,102,770 - 10,536,174,693
Sensitivity Analysis

The Company uses a number of sensitivity measurements to monitor the market risk in a trading book. The key
measurement is PV0O1. PV01 is used to monitor interest rate risk in which it measures the impact on portfolio value due
to the increase in interest rate of 1 basis point. The methodology and parameters that the Company used to calculate

these sensitivity measurements are in accordance with international standard whereby the measurement are different

in current detail. The key sensitivities are as follow:

THB
Total

6.3.2 Foreign exchange risk

(Unit: Baht)

Interest rate sensitivities (PV01)

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

2,973,949

3,571,563

2,973,949

3,571,563

The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as there is no foreign currency transaction.
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6.3.3 Equity price risk

Equity price risk is any risk that arises from changes in the price of equities or common stock that may cause volatility
in the earnings or fluctuations in the value of the financial assets.

The equity portfolio of the Company is managed by specific units depending on the strategy, the types of business of
the issuers of underlying securities, and the objectives for holding such equities. The equity investment management
is under the supervision of the Asset and Liability Management Committee (ALCO) and Treasury and Investment
Department. All investments in equity instruments must comply with investment policy and framework, and related risk
policies. The criteria for equity investments include consideration of fundamental value, dividend yield and market risk.
Various limits are set, including Gross Limit and Loss Limit. All of these measures are established to ensure that
securities investments comply with policies and remain within the approved limits taking into consideration the capital
adequacy.

Maintenance of capital fund

The Company maintains its capital fund in accordance with the Financial Institution Business Act B.E. 2551 by
maintaining its capital fund as a proportion of risk weighted assets in accordance with the criteria, methodologies and
conditions prescribed by the Bank of Thailand. As announced by the BoT's notification dated 10 January 2017 and Sor
Nor Sor 12/2562 dated 7 May 2019, regarding to Guideline for maintenance of capital fund and liquidity reserve
requirement for finance company, the Company is required to calculate its Capital Fund in accordance with Basel Il as
follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Tier 1 capital
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1)

Issued and paid-up share capital

Legal reserve

Net income after appropriation

Other components of equity

Others

Capital deduction items on common equity Tier 1
Total Tier 1 capital
Tier 2 capital

General provision
Total Tier 2 capital

Total capital funds

Total risk-weighted assets

1,250,000,000
30,020,568
248,490,313

(105,341,686)
3,936,420

(54,086,713)

1,250,000,000
28,093,568
231,138,701
6,027,973
7,872,840

(18,232,026)

1,373,018,902

1,504,901,056

1,373,018,902

1,504,901,056

6,145,970,979

6,441,197,157




Annual Report 2021
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

197

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

(Unit: percent)

The BoT’s The BoT’s

regulation 31 regulation 31

minimum December minimum December

requirement’ 2021 requirement 2020
The ratio of total capital funds to risk assets 11.000 22.34 10.375 23.36
The ratio of total Tier 1 capital fund to risk assets 8.500 22.34 7.875 23.36
The ratio of Common Equity Tier 1 capital fund
to risk assets 7.000 22.34 6.375 23.36

The ratio of Tier 2 capital fund to risk assets - - - -

* Conservation buffer requires additional CET1 of 0.625% per annum from 1 January 2018 onwards until reaching 2.50% in
2021.

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Company had no add-on arising from Single Lending Limit.

Disclosures of capital maintenance information under the BoT’s notification number Sor Nor Sor 5/2556 dated 2 May
2013 regarding to Disclosures Requirement on Capital Adequacy for a Financial Group and the BoT’s notification
number Sor Nor Sor 15/2562 dated 7 May 2019, regarding to Disclosure Requirement on Capital Adequacy for
a Financial Group (Volumn2) were as follows:

Location of disclosure The Company’s website under Investor Relations section at
http://www.advancefin.com

Disclosure period requirement Within 4 months after the year ended as indicated in the
BoT's notification

Latest information as at 30 June 2021

Capital management

The Board of Directors’ policy is to maintain an adequate level of capital to support growth strategies within an
acceptable risk framework, and to meet Bank of Thailand regulatory requirements to maintain investor, creditor, and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which
the Company defines as result from operating activities divided by total equity, and also monitors the dividends to
ordinary shareholders.

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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8. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets

Interbank and money market items - net

Financial assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Investments - net

Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net

Total

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market items
Lease liabilities - net

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Financial
instruments
Financial measured at
instruments fair value Financial
measured at fair through other instruments
value through comprehensive measured at
profit or loss income amortised cost Total
- - 3,093,922,051 3,093,922,051
240,177,809 - - 240,177,809
- 4,130,067,238 - 4,130,067,238
- - 4,396,867,690 4,396,867,690
240,177,809 4,130,067,238 7,490,789,741  11,861,034,788

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

7,882,331,970
2,809,650,000
17,326,798

10,709,308,768

10,709,308,768
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(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Financial
instruments
Financial measured at
instruments fair value Financial
measured at fair through other instruments
value through comprehensive measured at
profit or loss income amortised cost Total

Financial assets
Interbank and money market items - net - - 2,660,831,687  2,660,831,687
Financial assets measured at fair value

through profit or loss 352,478,910 - - 352,478,910
Investments - net - 4,472,723,690 - 4,472,723,690
Loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net - - 4,299,682,951  4,299,682,951
Total 352,478,910  4,472,723,690 6,960,514,638 11,785,717,238
Financial liabilities
Deposits - - 5,549,225,666  5,549,225,666
Interbank and money market items - - 4,977,418,976  4,977,418,976
Lease liabilities - net - - 9,530,051 9,530,051
Total - - 10,536,174,693 10,536,174,693

STAY SAFE 2M
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9. Interbank and money market items - net (assets)

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Domestic

Bank of Thailand 26,135,440 78,472,833
Commercial banks 67,725,332 142,317,867
Specialized financial institutions” 3,000,000,000 2,440,000,000
Total 3,093,860,772 2,660,790,700
Add: accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables 78,849 68,432
Less: allowance for expected credit loss (17,570) (27,445)
Total 3,093,922,051 2,660,831,687

*

Specialized financial institutions are financial institutions incorporated by special laws e.g. Government Savings Bank, Bank for
Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Government Housing Bank, SME Bank, Islamic Bank of Thailand, Export-Import Bank of

Thailand, Secondary Mortgage Corporation excluding Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation.

10. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Domestic marketable equity securities 240,177,809 352,478,910
Total 240,177,809 352,478,910
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11. Investments - net

31 December 2021

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020

Investments in debt securities measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income

Government bonds and state enterprise securities 3,709,675,637 4,057,002,067
Corporate debenture 420,391,601 415,721,623
Total 4,130,067,238 4,472,723,690
Allowance for expected credit losses 416,689 556,424
12. Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables - net
12.1 Classified by type of loans
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

Loans 4,472,077,621 4,378,203,504
Hire-purchase receivables 10,739,440 9,532,710
Total loans to customers 4,482,817,061 4,387,736,214

Add: Accrued interest receivables and undue

interest receivables 230,337,146

125,520,491

Total loans to customers and accrued interest
receivables and undue interest receivables 4,713,154,207

Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (316,286,517)

4,513,256,705
(213,573,754)

Total loans to customers and accrued interest

receivables - net 4,396,867,690

4,299,682,951

12.2 Classified by currency and residence of customer

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, loans to customers were domestic and denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
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12.3 Classified by loan classification

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has been a significant
increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has been a significant
increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

/

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021

Loans to
customers and

accrued interest

Allowance for

expected credit

receivables losses
3,012,191,619 35,427,111
118,482,459 3,319,617
1,582,480,129 277,539,789
4,713,154,207 316,286,517
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2020

Loans to
customers and

accrued interest

Allowance for

expected credit

receivables losses
2,707,593,906 28,071,192
411,323,913 11,387,579
1,394,338,886 174,114,983
4,513,256,705 213,573,754
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12.4 Classified by business type and stages

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Under- Non-
Performing performing performing Total*

Manufacturing and commerce 821,050,136 20,418,645 176,778,365 1,018,247,146
Property development and

construction 1,037,701,403 88,781,108 938,181,743 2,064,664,254
Infrastructure and services 913,458,304 - 220,618,785 1,134,077,089
Housing loans 197,457,961 9,042,309 40,229,921 246,730,191
Secured personal loans 7,947,378 - 411,563 8,358,941
Hire-purchase loans 10,739,440 - - 10,739,440
Total 2,988,354,622 118,242,062 1,376,220,377 4,482,817,061
*  Excluding accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Under- Non-
Performing performing performing Total*

Manufacturing and commerce 657,752,260 38,080,148 176,778,364 872,610,772
Property development and

construction 1,492,060,554 176,380,624 865,214,542 2,533,655,720
Infrastructure and services 279,096,992 160,000,000 220,618,785 659,715,777
Housing loans 247,355,424 17,175,015 36,701,948 301,232,387
Secured personal loans 10,710,978 - 277,870 10,988,848
Hire-purchase loans 9,532,710 - - 9,532,710
Total 2,696,508,918 391,635,787 1,299,591,509 4,387,736,214

*  Excluding accrued interest receivables and undue interest receivables
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12.5 Hire-purchase receivables

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Amounts due under the agreement
Less than Over
1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
Total gross investment under hire-purchase contracts 3,302,920 9,739,369 - 13,042,289
Less: Unearned interest income (969,484) (1,333,365) - (2,302,849)
Present value of minimum lease payments 2,333,436 8,406,004 - 10,739,440
Add: Accrued interest receivable 122,090 - - 122,090
Total 2,455,526 8,406,004 - 10,861,530
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (25,716) (82,401) - (108,117)
Hire-purchase receivables - net 2,429,810 8,323,603 - 10,753,413
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Amounts due under the agreement
Less than Over
1 year 1-5 years 5 years Total
Total gross investment under hire-purchase contracts 2,206,425 9,628,037 200,584 12,035,046
Less: Unearned interest income (781,313)  (1,719,645) (1,378)  (2,502,336)
Present value of minimum lease payments 1,425,112 7,908,392 199,206 9,532,710
Add: Accrued interest receivable - - - -
Total 1,425,112 7,908,392 199,206 9,632,710
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (19,014) (76,054) (1,584) (96,652)
Hire-purchase receivables - net 1,406,098 7,832,338 197,622 9,436,058

13. Mcodified loans to customers and troubled debt restructuring

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic remains uncertain and represents a material downside risk to the economy.
However, there are government and other support measures intended to mitigate the negative impact of the economy.
The future uncertain events including the impact of the COVID-19 are still not reflected in the current credit models.
Therefore, the management considered the impact from these uncertain events based on available information for
individual customers level and industry level and recorded additional allowance for expected credit losses as a
management overlay.

However, the modification of contract according to the changes in cash flow projection in order to maintain good
relationship with customers, provided that the customer has no increase in credit risk, for instance, reducing interest
rate in accordance with market conditions, will not be considered as a debt restructuring.

As at 31 December 2021, there are loans to customers including loans with modification of contracts, that the
Company have elected to adopt Accounting Guidance on Temporary Relief Measures for Entities Providing Assistance
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to Debtors Impacted by Situations That Affect the Thai Economy in the preparation of the financial statements,
representing 26.57 percent of total loans (2020: 29.36 percent of total loans).

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, there was no outstanding balance of the Company’s restructured debtors.

14. Classified assets

Financial assets where there has
not been a significant increase
in credit risk (Performing)

Financial assets where there has
been a significant increase in
credit risk (Under-Performing)

Financial assets that are
credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

Financial assets where there has
not been a significant increase
in credit risk (Performing)
Financial assets where there has
been a significant increase in
credit risk (Under-Performing)
Financial assets that are
credit-impaired (Non-Performing)

Total

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
3,012,191,619 4,130,067,238 - 7,142,258,857
118,482,459 - - 118,482,459
1,582,480,129 7,820,000 - 1,590,300,129
4,713,154,207 4,137,887,238 - 8,851,041,445
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Loans and
accrued interest Properties
receivables Investments for sale Total
2,707,593,906 4,472,723,690 - 7,180,317,596
411,323,913 - - 411,323,913
1,394,338,886 7,820,000 184,873 1,402,343,759
4,513,256,705 4,480,543,690 184,873 8,993,985,268

DIGITALLY CONNECTED




206

s1ovuUs:9U 2564
USGNIRIUNU 1B802UF 9110 (LK)

Advance Finance Public Company Limited

Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

/

15. Allowance for expected credit losses

Interbank and money market items

Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses

Ending balance

Investments in debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income

Beginning balance

Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses

New financial assets purchased or acquired

Derecognition of financial assets

Ending balance

(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Financial
assets where
Financial there have
assets where been a
there have not significant Financial
been a increase in assets that are
significant credit risk credit-impaired
increase in (Lifetime ECL (Lifetime ECL
credit risk - not credit - credit
(12-mth ECL) impaired) impaired) Total
27,445 - - 27,445
(9,875) - - (9,875)
17,570 - - 17,570
556,424 - - 556,424
38,171 - - 38,171
351,953 - - 351,953
(529,859) - - (529,859)
416,689 - - 416,689
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(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Financial
assets where
Financial there have
assets where been a
there have not significant Financial
been a increase in assets that are
significant credit risk credit-impaired
increase in (Lifetime ECL (Lifetime ECL
credit risk - not credit - credit
(12-mth ECL) impaired) impaired) Total
Loans to customers and accrued interest
receivables
Beginning balance 28,071,192 11,387,579 174,114,983 213,573,754
Changes due to changes in stages 5,110,675 (8,087,864) 2,977,189 -
Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses 373,715 121,449 101,241,628 101,736,792
New financial assets purchased or acquired 8,744,814 - - 8,744,814
Derecognition of financial assets (6,873,285) (101,547) (494,676) (7,469,508)
Bad debt written-off - - (299,335) (299,335)
Ending balance 35,427,111 3,319,617 277,539,789 316,286,517
Loan commitments
Beginning balance 1,056,483 - - 1,056,483
Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses (335,557) - - (335,557)
New issued obligations to grant credit 1,491,590 - - 1,491,590
Derecognition of financial assets (595,549) - - (595,549)
Ending balance 1,616,967 - - 1,616,967
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(Unit: Baht)
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Financial
assets where
Financial there have
assets where been a
there have not significant Financial
been a increase in assets that are
significant credit risk credit-impaired
increase in (Lifetime ECL  (Lifetime ECL
credit risk - not credit - credit
(12-mth ECL) impaired) impaired) Total
Interbank and money market items
Beginning balance - - - -
Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses 27,445 - - 27,445
Ending balance 27,445 - - 27,445
Investments in debt securities measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
Beginning balance - - - -
New financial assets purchased or acquired 556,424 - - 556,424
Ending balance 556,424 - - 556,424
Loans to customers and accrued interest
receivables
Beginning balance 17,364,135 7,180,433 116,858,807 141,403,375
Changes due to staging of financial assets 6,112,376 (1,647,509) (4,464,867) -
Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses 4,389,757 6,211,868 82,217,030 92,818,655
New financial assets purchased or acquired 2,215,643 - - 2,215,643
Derecognition of financial assets (2,010,719) (357,213) (17,211,716) (19,579,648)
Bad debt written-off - - (3,284,271) (3,284,271)
Ending balance 28,071,192 11,387,579 174,114,983 213,573,754
Loan commitments
Beginning balance 3,112,027 - - 3,112,027
Changes due to remeasurement of allowance for
credit losses (2,055,544) - - (2,055,544)

Ending balance 1,056,483 - - 1,056,483
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16. Properties for sale - net

Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by external appraisals

Less: Allowance for impairment (reversal)

Total properties for sale - net

Foreclosed assets
Immovable assets
- Appraised value by external appraisals

Less: Allowance for impairment

Total properties for sale - net

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Beginning Ending
balance Increase Decrease balance
286,235,221 5,478,413 (13,110,616) 278,603,018
(184,873) - 184,873 -
286,050,348 5,478,413 (12,925,743) 278,603,018
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Beginning Ending
balance Increase Decrease balance
169,320,153 126,832,295 (9,917,227) 286,235,221
(184,873) - - (184,873)
169,135,280 126,832,295 (9,917,227) 286,050,348

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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17. Leasehold improvement and equipment - net

(Unit: Baht)
Leasehold Computer and  Furniture and
improvement equipment fixtures Vehicles Total

Cost
At 1 January 2020 20,329,089 20,839,051 124,389 20,843,260 62,135,789
Additions 17,196 111,432 - - 128,628
Disposals / write-off - (931,448) - (4,006,360) (4,937,808)
At 31 December 2020 20,346,285 20,019,035 124,389 16,836,900 57,326,609
Additions 12,024 279,466 - - 291,490
Disposals / write-off - (11,734) - (6,016,500) (6,028,234)
At 31 December 2021 20,358,309 20,286,767 124,389 10,820,400 51,589,865
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2020 19,177,924 13,569,900 82,218 14,804,146 47,634,188
Depreciation for the year 706,284 2,272,160 14,655 2,036,883 5,029,982
Disposals / write-off - (931,405) - (4,006,360) (4,937,765)
At 31 December 2020 19,884,208 14,910,655 96,873 12,834,669 47,726,405
Depreciation for the year 208,250 2,151,341 13,262 1,463,811 3,836,664
Disposals / write-off - (11,733) - (6,016,499) (6,028,232)
At 31 December 2021 20,092,458 17,050,263 110,135 8,281,981 45,534,837

Net book value

At 31 December 2020 462,077 5,108,380 27,516 4,002,231 9,600,204

At 31 December 2021 265,851 3,236,504 14,254 2,538,419 6,055,028

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

2020 5,029,982

2021 3,836,664

As at 31 December 2021, certain items of leasehold improvement and equipment were fully depreciated but are still in
use. The gross carrying amount before deducting accumulated depreciation of those assets amounted to
approximately Baht 33.2 million (2020: Baht 37.9 million).
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18. Intangible assets - net

(Unit: Baht)
Intangible
Software assets under
licenses installation Total
Cost
At 1 January 2020 19,585,057 23,499,230 43,084,287
Additions - 7,819,356 7,819,356
Write-off - (23,499,230) (23,499,230)
At 31 December 2020 19,585,057 7,819,356 27,404,413
Additions 3,664,492 3,610,003 7,274,495
Transfer in (out) 11,429,359 (11,429,359) -
At 31 December 2021 34,678,908 - 34,678,908
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2020 13,171,782 - 13,171,782
Amortisation for the year 2,173,040 - 2,173,040
At 31 December 2020 15,344,822 - 15,344,822
Amortisation for the year 3,012,756 - 3,012,756
At 31 December 2021 18,357,578 - 18,357,578
Net book value
At 31 December 2020 4,240,235 7,819,356 12,059,591
At 31 December 2021 16,321,330 - 16,321,330
Depreciation for the years ended 31 December
2020 2,173,040
2021 3,012,756

As at 31 December 2021, certain items of software licenses were fully amortised but are still in use. The gross carrying
amount before deducting accumulated amortisation of those assets amounted to approximately Baht 9.6 million (2020:

Baht 8.9 million).

STAY SAFE 2M
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19. Other assets

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Prepaid income tax 4,379,741 6,336,976

Deposits 2,289,853 2,308,965

Prepaid expenses 2,045,084 1,344,996

Others 1,130,901 1,222,064

Total 9,845,579 11,213,001
20. Deposits

20.1 Classified by type of deposit

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Certificates of deposit 7,882,331,970 5,549,225,666
Total 7,882,331,970 5,549,225,666
20.1 Classified by currency and residence of customer
As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, deposits were domestic and denominated entirely in Thai Baht.
21. Interbank and money market items (liabilities)
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Domestic

Commercial banks - 2,000,000,000
Specialized financial institutions” 1,350,000,000 900,000,000
Other financial institutions ™ 1,459,650,000 2,077,418,976

Total 2,809,650,000 4,977,418,976




Annual Report 2021 213
Advance Finance Public Co. ltd.

Advance Finance Public Company Limited
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021 /

*  Specialized financial institutions are financial institutions incorporated by special laws e.g. Government Savings
Bank, Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives, Government Housing Bank, SME Bank, Islamic Bank of
Thailand, Export-Import Bank of Thailand, Secondary Mortgage Corporation excluding Thai Credit Guarantee
Corporation.

**  Other financial institutions represent financial institutions other than the above, such as Finance companies,
Securities companies, Credit fancier companies, Life insurance companies, Cooperatives, the Federation of Savings
and Credit Cooperatives of Thailand Limited and the Credit Union League of Thailand Limited.

22. Leases

The Company has lease contracts for various items of leasehold improvement and equipment use in its operations.
Leases generally have lease terms between 1 - 4 years.

22.1 Right-of-use assets

Movement of the right-of-use assets during the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are summarised below.

(Unit: Baht)
Building Equipment Total

Cost
At 1 January 2020 3,394,364 693,888 4,088,252
Additions 9,090,181 - 9,090,181
Contract termination (3,394,364) - (3,394,364)
At 31 December 2020 9,090,181 693,888 9,784,069
Additions 19,424,855 - 19,424,855
Contract termination (189,252) - (189,252)
At 31 December 2021 28,325,784 693,888 29,019,672
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2020 - - -
Depreciation for the year 3,258,138 208,166 3,466,304
Accumulated depreciation on contract termination (3,195,053) - (3,195,053)
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At 31 December 2020
Depreciation for the year
Accumulated depreciation on contract termination

At 31 December 2021

Net book value
At 31 December 2020

At 31 December 2021

Depreciation for the years ended 31 December

2020
2021

22.2 Lease liabilities

Lease payments
Less: Deferred interest expense

Total

/

(Unit: Baht)
Building Equipment Total

63,085 208,166 271,251
9,568,096 208,166 9,776,262
(189,252) - (189,252)
9,441,929 416,332 9,858,261
9,027,096 485,722 9,512,818
18,883,855 277,556 19,161,411
3,466,304
9,776,262

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021

31 December 2020

17,675,504 9,946,063
(348,706) (416,012)
17,326,798 9,530,051

Movement of the lease liabilities during the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 summarised below:

Balance at beginning of year
Additions

Accretion of interest
Repayments

Other (Terminating the lease)

Ending balance

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
9,530,051 4,088,252
16,408,005 9,090,181
432,494 93,344
(9,043,752) (3,540,646)
- (201,080)
17,326,798 9,530,051

A maturity analysis of lease payments is described in Note 6.2 under the Liquidity risk.
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22.3 Expenses relating to leases that are recognised in profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 9,776,262 3,466,304
Interest expense on lease liabilities 432,494 93,344
Expense relating to short-term leases 204,100 325,400

22.4 Others

The Company had total cash outflows for leases for the year ended 31 December 2021 of Baht 9 Million (2020: Baht
4 Million), including the cash outflow related to short-term lease and leases of low-value assets.
23. Provisions
(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Allowance for expected credit losses for loan commitments 1,616,967 1,056,483
Provisions for employee benefits 18,139,795 18,834,589
Provisions for decommissioning costs 3,074,068 -
Total 22,830,830 19,891,072
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23.1 Allowance for expected credit losses on loan commitments

As at 31 December 2021 and 2020 allowance for expected credit losses on loan commitments classified by

classification are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021

Allowance for

Financial assets where there has not been a significant

increase in credit risk (Performing)

Total

Loan expected credit
commitments losses
281,845,883 1,616,967
281,845,883 1,616,967
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2020

Allowance for

Financial assets where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (Performing)
Financial assets where there has been a significant

increase in credit risk (Under-Performing)

Loan expected credit
commitments losses

170,669,691 1,056,483

21,536,614 -

Total

192,206,305 1,056,483
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23.2 Provisions for employee benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates a defined benefit plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E 2541 to
provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service. The defined
benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as longevity risk, interest rate risk and market (investment) risk.

Present value of the defined benefit obligations

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Provision for employee benefits at the beginning 18,834,589 21,636,477
of the year

Include in profit or loss:
Current service cost 2,981,203 3,023,552
Interest cost 211,806 295,008

Include in other comprehensive income:

Actuarial (gain) loss arising from

Demographic assumptions changes - 4,888
Financial assumptions changes (511,009) 159,023
Experience adjustment (1,731,506) (5,103,249)
Benefit paid during the year (1,645,288) (1,181,110)
Provision for employee benefits at the end of the year 18,139,795 18,834,589

The Company expects to pay Baht 6 million of long-term employee benefits during the next year (2020: Baht 3 million)

At 31 December 2021, the weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 9 years (2020: 9 years).
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Principal actuarial assumptions

(Unit: Percent per annum)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Discount rate 1.89 1.35
Future salary growth 5.00 5.00
Turnover rate (depending on age) 2.87 - 34.38 2.87 - 34.38

Assumptions regarding future mortality have been based on published statistics and mortality tables.
Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Effect to the defined benefit obligation

(Unit: Baht)

Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2021 2020 2021 2020
Discount rate (1% movement) (889,880) (1,033,876) 998,682 1,165,984
Future salary growth (1% movement) 957,676 1,111,682 (872,769) (1,008,939)

Employee turnover rate
(20% movement) (680,629) (797,715) 771,187 912,344
Future mortality (20% movement) (101,158) (115,182) 102,132 116,334
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24. Other liabilities

(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020
Other payables 1,749,665 2,596,556
Deposits 552,131 2,533,131
Margin payables under private repurchase transactions - 1,272,515
Specific business tax and value added tax payable 887,698 972,036
Withholding tax payable 845,218 966,891
Payable from Legal Executive Department 1,136,900 1,499,450
Others 220,897 180,675
Total 5,392,509 10,021,254

25. Other components of equity

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Revaluation surplus (deficit) on investments measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income

Revaluation surplus on debt instruments 25,380,517 7,751,106
Revaluation deficit on debt instruments (157,474,314) (772,564)
Allowance for expected credit losses 416,689 556,424

Total revaluation surplus (deficit) on investments

measured at fair value through other comprehensive

income (131,677,108) 7,534,966
Add (less): income taxes 26,335,422 (1,506,993)
Other components of equity - net of income taxes (105,341,686) 6,027,973
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26. Statutory reserve

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set aside
a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit after deducting accumulated deficit brought forward (if any), until
the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is not available for dividend distribution.

27. Dividend payment

Payment Dividend rate Amounts of
Approved by schedule per share dividend paid
(Baht per share) (Baht)
Annual General Meeting 21 May 2021 0.0154 19,250,000
2021 of the shareholders
Annual dividend on 27 April 2021
2020
Annual dividend  Annual General Meeting 18 May 2020 0.02 25,000,000
of the shareholders
on 27 April 2020
28. Commitments and contingent liabilities
28.1 Contingent liabilities
(Unit: Baht)

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Other contingencies

- Other guarantee 61,423,039 53,619,752
- Committed line 281,845,883 192,206,305

Total 343,268,922 245,826,057
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28.2 Service commitments

The Company has entered into consultancy service agreements relating to software development. As at 31 December

2021, the Company is obligated to pay further Baht 15 million.

28.3 Llitigation

As at 31 December 2021, the Company is being sued in civil cases with claims totaling Baht 3.7 million that have not
yet been finalised. The management of the Company has exercised judgement to access the possible outcomes of
litigation and believes that when the case is finally settled, there will be no material impact on the financial position and
operating results of the company. Therefore, no contingent liability has been recognised.

29. Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that has direct or indirect control or joint control, or has significant influence over the
financial and managerial decision-making of the Company, a person or entity that are under common control or under
the same significant influence as the Company, or the Company has direct or indirect control or joint control or has
significant influence over the financial and managerial decision-making of a person or entity.

Other related parties that the Company had significant transactions with during the year were as follows:

Name of entity/personnel

Country of incorporation/nationality

Nature of relationships

Energy Absolute PCL.

KTM Capital Land Co., Ltd.

Land Prosperity Holding Co., Ltd.

Wealth Concept Co., Ltd.

Blockfint Co., Ltd.

Industrial Water Resource
Management Co., Ltd.

Key management personnel

Thai

Thai

Thai

Thai

Thai

Thai

Thai

Entities in which the directors, management
of their families have significant influence

Entities in which the directors, management
of their families have significant influence
Entities in which the directors, management
of their families have significant influence

Entities in which the directors, management of
their families have significant influence
Entities in which the shareholders of their
families have significant influence

Entities in which the shareholders of their
families have significant influence

Persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directly and controlling the
activities of the Company, directly or
indirectly, including any director of the
Company (whether executive or otherwise)
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The pricing policies for transactions with related parties are explained further below:

Transactions Pricing policies
Interest rate of loans Interest rate as offered to general customers
Interest rate on deposits Interest rate as offered to general customers
Intangible assets Contractual price

Interest rate and other pricing for key management personnel and other related parties are at the same rate as in
the normal course of business with the same business conditions as general customers.

Significant transactions for the year ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 with related parties were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Entities in which the directors, management of their
families have significant influence
Interest income 1,182,175 -
Interest expense 21,291,207 13,665,375
Key management personnel
Interest expense 55,729 105,136

Major shareholder
Interest expense 2,745,277 709,244
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Significant balances with related parties as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021 31 December 2020

Entities in which the directors, management

families have significant influence

Loans 196,000,000 -
Accrued interest receivables 63,901 -
Deposits 1,551,000,000 1,607,000,000
Accrued interest payables 13,717,119 12,313,937

Key management personnel

Deposits 2,853,348 3,865,939
Accrued interest payables 17,621 9,567

Major shareholder

Deposits 300,000,000 235,600,000
Accrued interest payables 1,597,397 709,244

Entities in which the shareholders of their far

have significant influence

Intangible assets 12,880,666 7,819,356
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30.

The Company has not paid other benefits to executive directors and key management personnel, except for the
benefits that are normally paid such as salary, bonus and post-employment benefits etc.

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Short-term benefits 16,728,967 24,979,387
Post-employment benefits 1,806,648 1,480,193
Total 18,535,615 26,459,580

Directors who have no position in executive level of the Company only receive an annual remuneration and

allowances.
(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2021 2020
Directors’ remuneration 3,595,000 4,398,021
Total 3,595,000 4,398,021

Segment information

Operating segment information is reported in a manner consistent with the internal reports that are regularly reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker in order to make decisions about the allocation of resources to the segment and
assess its performance. The chief operating decision maker has been identified as the Board of Directors.

Finance business is the main business segment of the Company which management considers that there is only one
segment and when taking into consideration the business location of the Company, there is only one geographical
segment as the business operates only in Thailand. As a result, all of the revenues, operating profits and assets as
reflected in these financial statements pertain to the aforementioned reportable operating segment and geographical area.

No operating income from transactions with a single external customer in an amount equal to 10% or more of the
operating income.
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31. Interest income
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Interbank and money market items 741,848 1,801,716
Investments in debt securities 60,247,863 41,812,608
Loans to customers 331,998,793 363,157,270
Total 392,988,504 406,771,594

The Company has interest income from financial assets that are credit-impaired for year ended 31 December 2021
and 2020 amounting to Baht 109 million and Baht 116 million, respectively.

32. Interest expense

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Deposits 76,974,727 83,515,191
Interbank and money market items 22,245,259 13,545,638
Contributions to the Financial Institutions Development
Fund and the Deposit Protection Agency 16,673,680 14,415,578
Others 489,712 93,344
116,383,378 111,569,751

Total

On 8 April 2020, BoT’'s announced a reduction in rate of contribution from financial institutions to the Financial
Institutions Development Fund (FIDF) from 0.46% of deposit base to 0.23% per annum temporarily for the year 2020
to 2021 which is retrospectively effective from 1 January 2020.
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33. Fees and service income

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Acceptances, avals and guarantees 1,032,271 944,005
Financial consulting fee - 75,000
Fees on loans 2,632,762 886,180
Total 3,665,033 1,905,185

34. Net losses on financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Domestic marketable equity securities (346,807) (19,842,120)
Total (346,807) (19,842,120)
35. Net losses on investments
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020

Loss on disposal of investment in debt securities measured

at fair value through other comprehensive income (6,985,017) (1,174,301)

Total (6,985,017) (1,174,301)
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36. Expected credit losses

Interbank and money market items (reversal)

Investment in debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income (reversal)

Loans to customers and accrued interest receivables

Loan commitments (reversal)

Total

37. Income tax

/

(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

Income tax expenses for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Current income tax:

Corporate income tax for the year

Deferred tax:

Relating to temporary differences and reversal of
temporary differences

Income tax expenses reported in statements of

comprehensive income

2021 2020
(9,875) 27,445
(139,735) 556,424
111,936,201 83,632,658
560,484 (2,055,544)
112,347,075 82,160,983
(Unit: Baht)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
15,979,200 8,584,706
(4,199,036) 1,300,746
11,780,164 9,885,452
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The amounts of income tax relating to each components of other comprehensive income for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2021 2020
Deferred tax relating to gains (losses) on revaluation of
investments in debt securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (27,842,415) 1,506,993
Deferred tax on actuarial gains and losses 448,503 987,868
Total (27,393,912) 2,494,861

A reconciliation between income tax expenses and the product of accounting profit multiplied by the applicable tax rates
for the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
For the years ended 31 December
2021 2020
Accounting profits before tax 58,556,979 48,414,063
Applicable tax rates 20% 20%
Accounting profits before tax multiplied by applicable tax rate 11,711,396 9,682,813
Deferred income tax reduction - 1,086,941
Effects of non-deductible expenses and non-taxable income 68,768 (884,302)

Total 11,780,164 9,885,452
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The components of deferred tax assets are consisting of items as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for impairment of
investment

Loss on remeasurement investments

Allowance for expected credit losses

Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale

Lease

Provisions for employee benefits

Total

(Unit: Baht)
(Charged) / Credited to:
As at Other As at
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2021 Profit or loss income 2021
1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
799,054 3,568,453 27,842,415 32,209,922
5,490 110,121 - 115,611
36,975 (36,975) - -
- 247,891 - 247,891
3,766,916 309,546 (448,503) 3,627,959
6,172,435 4,199,036 27,393,912 37,765,383

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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(Unit: Baht)
(Charged) / Credited to:
As at Other As at
1 January comprehensive 31 December
2020 Profit or loss income 2020
Deferred tax assets
Allowance for impairment of
investment 1,564,000 - - 1,564,000
Loss on remeasurement investments - 2,194,762 (1,395,708) 799,054
Allowance for expected credit losses - 116,775 (111,285) 5,490
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,039,773 (4,039,773) - -
Allowance for impairment of
properties for sale 36,975 - - 36,975
Provisions for employee benefits 4,327,294 427,490 (987,868) 3,766,916
Total 9,968,042 (1,300,746) (2,494,861) 6,172,435

38. Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company
(excluding other comprehensive income) by weighted average number to ordinary shares in issue during the year.

(Unit: Baht / Share)

For the years ended 31 December

2021 2020
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of
the Company (Baht) 46,776,815 38,528,611
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (Share) 1,250,000,000 1,250,000,000
Earnings per share (Baht/Share) 0.04 0.03
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39. Fair value of financial instruments

39.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value

The following table analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the reporting date.

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Financial assets
Financial assets measured at fair value

through profit or loss 240,177,809 - 240,177,809
Investment in debt securities measured at

fair value through other comprehensive income - 4,130,067,238 4,130,067,238
Total financial assets 240,177,809 4,130,067,238 4,370,245,047

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Fair value
Level 1 Level 2 Total

Financial assets
Financial assets measured at fair value

through profit or loss 352,478,910 - 352,478,910
Investment in debt securities measured at

fair value through other comprehensive income - 4,472,723,690 4,472,723,690
Total financial assets 352,478,910 4,472,723,690 4,825,202,600

DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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39.2 Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Fair value of financial instruments which are not measured at fair value and for which there is a significant difference
with carrying amount as at 31 December 2021 and 2020 were as follows:

Financial assets

Interbank and money market
items - net (assets)

Loan to customers and
accrued interest
receivables - net

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market

items (liabilities)

2,809,650,000

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2021
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial

instruments

measured at
amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
3,093,922,051 93,843,969 3,000,078,082 - 3,093,922,051
4,396,867,690 - 4,396,867,690 - 4,396,867,690
7,882,331,970 - 7,866,655,983 - 7,866,655,983

- 1,458,225,682

1,458,225,682
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Financial assets

Interbank and money market
items - net (assets)

Loan to customers and
accrued interest
receivables - net

Financial liabilities

Deposits

Interbank and money market

items (liabilities)
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4,299,682,951

5,549,225,666

4,977,418,976

4,299,682,951

5,551,798,522

4,977,762,536

DIGITALLY CONNECTED

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial

instruments

measured at
amortised cost Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2,660,831,687 220,768,334 2,440,063,353 - 2,660,831,687

4,299,682,951

5,551,798,522

4,977,762,536
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During the current year, there was no changes the fair value hierarchy

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value of financial instruments as
disclosed herein.

Interbank and money market items (assets and liabilities)

The fair value of floating interest rate interbank and money market items (both assets and liabilities) was assumed to
approximate the carrying value as at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed interest rate interbank and money market
items with a remaining to maturity period of more than 1 year from the statement of financial position date was determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at the current average interest rate for similar debts.

Financial assets measured at fair valve through profit or loss and investments

The fair value of investments in government-sector debt securities is determined, using yield rates or prices quoted on
the Thai Bond Market Association (“ThaiBMA”). The fair value of investments in other debt securities issued locally is
determined based on market value appraised by the reliable institutions, their respective yields, or the ThaiBMA's yield
rates adjusted by appropriate risk factors.

The fair value of marketable equity securities is determined at the last bid price quoted on the last working day of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand of the reporting period. The fair value of an investment unit is determined using the net
asset value announced at the reporting date. The fair value of non-marketable equity securities is determined mainly
based on common valuation techniques such as market approach, cost approach orincome approach, as well as book
value or adjusted book value.

Loans to customers

Fair value of floating interest loans to customers where the rates change frequently without material impact on credit risk
is measured at carrying value as at reporting date. Fixed interest loans to customers where the interest rate is expected
to change within 1 year of the reporting date is measured approximately at their carrying value as at the reporting date.
Other fixed interest loans to customers are measured by discounting future cash flow. The discount rate used is
determined based on loans with similar credit risk.

Deposits

Fair values of deposits with term and fixed interest rates are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on
current interest rates for similar types of deposit arrangements.
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40. Reclassification

The Company has reclassified certain accounts for comparative purpose which this reclassification has been
classified to conform with the presentation in the financial statements as follow:

(Unit: Baht)
31 December 2020

As previously

As reclassified reported

Statement of financial position

Loan to customers and accrued interest receivable - net 4,299,682,951 4,303,301,530
Accrued interest receivables on investments 8,859,405 -
Other assets 11,213,001 20,072,406
Lease liabilities - net 9,530,051 -
Accrued expenses 5,435,284 -
Other liabilities 10,021,254 28,605,168

(Unit: Baht)

For the year ended
31 December 2020

As previously

As reclassified reported
Statement of comprehensive income
Interest expense 111,569,751 111,476,407
Premises and equipment expenses 20,364,604 20,457,948

This reclassification has not impact on profits or equity as reported.

STAY SAFE 2M
DIGITALLY CONNECTED
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41.

42.

Event after the reporting period

On 25 February 2022, a meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors passed resolutions to propose to the Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders for approval a cash dividend payment of Baht 0.0187 per share to the
shareholders from the net profit for the year 2021, or a total of Baht 23 million.

Approval of financial statements

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 25 February 2022.
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